Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
Select Board’s Conference Room
December 16, 2025
5:30 p.m.

Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, section 20(f), after notifying the Select Board chair, any
person may record the open session of this Select Board meeting, subject to reasonable
requirements of the chair. This meeting is being recorded by Ludlow Community Television.
If anyone else is recording, please identify yourself now.

5:30 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5:30-5:45P.M. - PUBLIC COMMENT

VISITATION

5:45 P.M. - Public Hearing — Eversource Joint Pole Hearing — Kendall Street.

6:00 P.M. — Public Hearing - The Lighthouse, 108 Sewall Street — Alteration of Premises.
6:15 P.M. - DPW - Quarterly Update.

6:30 P.M. —lan Thompson — Westover Golf Commission Interview.

CORRESPONDENCE

25-223 Chief Pease - Request to charge off medical expenses and lost wages to Chapter 41,
Section 111F for a Firefighter/Paramedic for an injury sustained while on duty on November
24, 2025.

25-224 Provisional Chief Brennan — Request to charge off medical expenses and lost wages

to Chapter 41, Section 111F for a Police Officer for an injury sustained while on duty on
November 29, 2025.




Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

25-225 Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental
Affairs — Dam Owners Technical Assistance Program.

25-226 Letter and Petition from residents of Sroka Lane — Requesting the road be repaved.

25-227 Department of Environmental Protection — Notice of Responsibility/Notice of
Response Actions — Hazardous Material Cleanout - 702 Fuller Street.

25-228 Letter from Jeff Laing, School Committee - Requesting a member of the Select Board
be present on the search committee for the next Superintendent.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Board to discuss and possibly approve increase the Common Victualler License fee for
2027.

NEW BUSINESS

Board to approve and sign minutes from meeting of December 2, 2025.

Board to open the warrant for the Annual Town Meeting to be held on Monday, May 11, 2026.
All articles should be submitted to the Select Board’s office by Friday, April 3, 2026. The
Select Board will close the warrant on Tuesday, April 21, 2026.

Board to approve and sign 2026 Renewal Certification Form.

Board to approve and sign 2026 ABCC Seasonal Population Increase Estimation Form.
Board to discuss New Year’s Eve hours for liquor license establishments.

Board to approve and sign Liquor Licenses: Cady Street Market, USave Food Store, Randall’s
Farm, Red Bridge Bait & Tackle, Four Seasons Wines & Liquors, Our Town Variety, Uncle

Bob’s General Store, Pop-N-Kork, Ludlow Shell Convenience, Ludlow Tennis Club, TCO
Party Occasions, Alexander’s The Great Pizza, Blue Water Sushi, CMD Cafe, El, Cid,
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Moonlight Café, Come e Cala Te, Vanished Valley, Open Door Café, Oscar’s Pizza,
Primavera, Tony & Penny’s, Villa Rose, Casa Pizzeria, Bill's Garden, Elks Lodge, Gremio
Lusitano, Ludlow Fish & Game Club, Unity Athletic Club, Ludlow Municipal Golf Course, Iron
Duke dba Sole Syndicate, Ludlow Country Club, The Lighthouse, Polish American Citizens
Club, Mill’s Tavern & Grill, Pizza Corner & Curry House, Barburrito.

Board to approve and sign Common Victualler Licenses: Cady Street Market, USave Food
Store, Randalls Farm (Center Package), Four Seasons Wines & Liquors, Our Town Variety,
Uncle Bob’s, Pop-N-Kork, Ludlow Shell Convenience, Ludlow Tennis Club, Pizza Corner &
Curry House, Barburrito, TCO Party Occasions, Alexanders The Great, Blue Water Sushi,
CMD Café, El Cid, Polish American Citizens Club, Mill’'s Tavern, Moonlight Café, Come E
Cala Te, Vanished Valley, Open Door Café, Oscar’s Pizza, Primavera, The Lighthouse, Tony
& Penny’s, Villa Rose, Casa Pizzeria, Bill's Garden, Elks Lodge, Gremio Lusitano, Creative
Cuisine (Ludlow Country Club), Ludlow Fish & Game, Unity AC, Westover Golf Course, lron
Duke dba Sole Syndicate, Big Y, Burger King, Chapin East, Chin’s Kitchen, Cumberland
Farms #0139, Cumberland Farms #0200, Cumberland Farms #0213, D’Angelo’s, Dunkin
Donuts, Evan’s Egg House, First Church, Global Montello Group #852, Global Montello
Group #853, Gung Ho, Holiday Inn Express, Ludlow Smoke Shop, John’s Corner, Kentucky
Fried Chicken, Ludlow Community Center, Ludlow Council on Aging, Ludlow Public Market,
Lupa Game Farm, McDonald’s (Gomez Enterprises), McDonald’s (McBee Enterprises),
Nouria, Papa Gino’s, Poppi’s Pizza, St. Elizabeth Parish, St. Peter/Paul Ukrainian Church,
Subway, Taco Bell, Tandem Bagel, Christ the King, Family United Methodist, Ludlow Central
Bakery, Ludlow Coffee Co., Ludlow Mobil, Starbucks #26040, Applegreen dba Starbucks,
Applegreen dba Starbucks #2, Pride #613, Brigham Lodge, Palermo’s, Cha’s Ice Cream &
Grill, Sakura (Winway), Our Lady of Fatima, Ludlow Pizza, J.R. Butcher Shop, Encompass
Health, Exit Seven Players, Keystone Commons, Prime Meat Market, Subway of Ludlow,
Wendy's.

Board to approve and sign Entertainment Licenses: Ludlow Tennis Club, Pizza Corner &
Curry House, TCO Party Occasions, Alexander’s the Great Restaurant, CMD Cafeé, El Cid,
Polish American Citizens Club, Mill’'s Tavern, Moonlight Café, Come E Cala Te, Vanished
Valley Brewing, Open Door, Oscar’s Pizza, The Lighthouse, Tony & Penny’s, Villa Rose, Casa
Pizzeria, Bill’s Garden, Elks Lodge #2448, Gremio Lusitano, Ludlow Fish & Game Club, Unity
AC, Professional Golf Management, Iron Duke dba Sole Syndicate, Creative Cuisine (Ludlow
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Country Club), Evan’s Egg House, Happy Nails & Spa, Kentucky Fried Chicken, Ludlow
Council on Aging, Poppi’s Pizza, St. Elizabeth Parish, Christ the King, Family United
Methodist, Ludlow Coffee Co., Starbucks #26040, Palermo’s, Cha’s Ice Cream & Grill, Our
Lady of Fatima, Ludlow Pizza, Wendy’s.

Board to approve and sign Class |, II, Il Licenses: MDS Auto Sales, A&B Classic Cars, Avid
Auto Sales, V.I.P. Motors, T&J Auto Body, Autohaus of Ludlow.

Board to appoint Special Police Officers: David Belanger, Quashawn Branch (pending
completion of required prerequisites for full-time employment as a regular officer), Joseph
Fontaine, James Harrington, Edward Hiney, Joseph Metcalfe, David Powers, Nelson Ramos,
Steve Ramos, Fernando Ribeiro, Juan Rivera, Nelson Rodrigues, Troy Rubner, Armando
Saraiva, Kyle Sorensen, Melissa Stokowski, Albert Witkowsky, Daniel Valadas.

Board to accept MIIA rewards grant.

Board to approve Town Administrator contract extension.

Board to consider employee reclassification and new position requests for FY27.

Board to discuss a possible FY27 Prop 2.5 operational override.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
BOARD UPDATES /MISC

Chairman to approve and sign all bills, warrants and abatements. A record of all warrants is
in the Select Board’s office for perusal until provided to the Town Accountant’s office.

Town Hall closed December 25" and 26™.

Visitations for the next meeting on January 6th.
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Not all topics listed in this notice may actually be reached for discussion. In addition, the
topics listed are those which the chair reasonably expects will be discussed as of the date
of this notice.




PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council of the City of Ludlow, Massachusetts

WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY AND
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC

request permission to locate a line of poles, wires, cables and fixtures, including
the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures along and across the following
public way:

47 KENDALL ST

EVERSOUCE IS REQUESTING PERMISSION TO INSTALL (1) 45" CLASS | JOINT
OWNED POLE TO CREATE A NEW POLE LINE TO A NEW HOME BEING BUILT AT
47 KENDALL ST. THIS POLE WILL BE LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 15" SOUTH OF
THE CNETERLINE AND 65" TO THE EAST OF POLE 114/B3 WITH GUY ANCHOR
AND SIDEWALK GUY 10" TO THE SOUTH OF THE PROPOSED POLE.

Drawing # 21920596

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, they be
granted joint location for and permission to construct and maintain a line of poles,
wires and cables, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as they
may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the
plan filed herewith and made a part hereof marked drawing # <>.

Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in
the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with
such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing
purposes.

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one crossarm at a suitable point on each of
said poles for the fire and police telephone signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Jason Ferrero
By

Jason Ferrero, Technician
Jason.ferrero@eversource.com

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.




By

Albert Bessette Jr., Manager Right-of-Way

Dated this 25" day of September, 2025.



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
By the Town Council of the Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

That the WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON
NEW ENGLAND INC be and they are hereby granted a joint location for and
permission to construct and maintain a line of poles, wires and cables,
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies
may deem necessary, in the public way herein-after referred to, as
requested in petition of said Companies dated the 25* day of September,
2025.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following
conditions:

Poles should be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set
substantially at the points indicated upon the plan marked Drawing #
21920596, filed with and made a part of sald petition. There may be
attached to said poles by said WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC CO
not to exceed 18 wires and 2 cables, and by VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC
not to exceed 40 wires and 4 cables, all of said wires and cables shall be
placed at a height of not less than 18 feet from the ground at highway
crossings, and not less than 8 feet from the ground elsewhere.

The following is the public way along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon
under this order:

KENDALL ST

EVERSOUCE IS REQUESTING PERMISSION TO INSTALL (1) 45" CLASS 1
JOINT OWNED POLE TO CREATE A NEW POLE LINE TO A NEW HOME
BEING BUILT AT 47 KENDALL ST. THIS POLE WILL BE LOCATED
APPROXIMATELY 15" SOUTH OF THE CNETERLINE AND 65" TO THE EAST
OF POLE 114/B3 WITH GUY ANCHOR AND SIDEWALK GUY 10" TO THE
SOUTH OF THE PROPOSED POLE.




Drawing # 21920596

Also, that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies
to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such
poles and buildings as each may desire for distributing purposes.

| hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
City Council of the City of Ludlow, Massachusetts held on the ___ day of
, 2025,

Council Clerk

We hereby certify that on 2025 at o'clock _M, at
a public hearing was held on the petition of the
WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY for permission to
construct the line of pole(s), wires, cables, fixtures and connections for the
transmission of electricity as described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of
the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as
determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the way
upon which the Company Is permitted to relocate said poles and lines
under said order; and that hereupon said order was duly adopted.

Utility Subcommittee of the Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a relocation order
adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts, on the




____ day of , 2024, and recorded with the records of
location orders of said City, Book , Page . This certified
copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General laws and any
additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:

City Clerk
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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Alcolrolic Beverages Control Commission [ For Reconsideration

LICENSING AUTHORITY CERTIFICATION

Ludlow 07209-RS-0632

City/Town ABCC License Number

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions):
The license applicant petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the following transactions:

D New License D Change of Location D Change of Ciass (i.e. Annual/ Seasonal) ]:I Change Corporate Structure {ie. Corp/ LEQ)
D Transfer of License Alteration of Licensed Premtises I:I Change of License Type fre. club/ restaurant)

D Pledge of Collateral (ie. UicensesStock)

l:l Change of Manager D Change Corporate Name l:l Change of Category (ie. All Alcohol/Wine, Malt} I:l Management/Operating Agreement

I:I Change of Officers/ D Change of Ownership Interest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers {LLC Members/tLP Partners, Trustees)

Other:
Qutdoor Only D I:I Change of DBA
Alteration of Premises

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name of Licensee |Tin Cup Facilities, Inc DBA |The Lighthouse
Street Address {108 Sewall Street, Ludlow, MA Zip Code {01056
) .. Granted under 7 N
Manager Luis Teixeira Special Legislation? e D ©
If Yes, Chapter
§12 Restaurant Annual All Alcoholic Baverages
of the Acts of (year)
Type Class Category
(i.e. restaurant, package store} {Annual or Seasanal) [l.e, Wines and Malts / All Alcohol)

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Complete description of the licensed premises

Front and side exit. One story building, stone front. Two large rooms partitioned for bar in front, kitchen, and room with tables,

separate room in rear of building for sterage. Acquiring approximately 560 square feet {o have an expanded activity area and a
kitchen.

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY INFORMATION
Application filed with the LLA: Date; 11/20/2025 Time:

Advertised: Yes No I:I Date Published: |12/3, 12/10/2025

Abutters Notified: yag No D Date of Notice:

publication: |Turfey Publications

Date APPROVED by LLA 12/16/2025 Decision of the LLa |APProves this Application
Additional remarks or conditions
{E.g. Days and hours}
For Transfers ONLY:
Selier License Number: Seller Name:

The Local Licensing Authorities By:

Alcaholic Beverages Control Commission
Ralph Sacramone
Executive Director




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 RECEIVED

www.mass.gov/abec NOV 20 2075

SELECT BOARD
AMENDMENT-Change or Alteration of Premises Informatigh-©W. MA01056

[] Change of Location 1 Alteration of Premises
* Payment Receipt 4 Payment Receipt
* Monetary Transmittal Form ¥4 Monetary Transmittal Form
» Chg of Location/Alteration of Premises A Chg of Location/Alteration of Premises
Application Application
¢ Financial Statement v Financial Statement
* Vote of the Entity v Vote of the Entity
* Supporting financial records * Supporting financial records
* Legal Right to Occupy v* Legal Right to Occupy
* Floor Plan v» Floor Plan
* Abutter's Notification * Abutter's Notification
* Advertisement * Advertisement
1. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION )
Entity Name Municipality ABCC License Number
- - — . - \ —
Tin Lup foeilities doc Lol low e002|-RS- 0632,

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

A"aou?ﬁnj aﬁ:fmx? me&e]g 5‘5@ 54‘ JorZ —Fgg,‘(" -{-a 'qaué_ oen e;cpanch c’LC:L‘.)-“l::/ aped, am(_ Q
Hf*l'clner\

APPLICATION CONTACT
The application contact is the person who should be contacted with any questions regarding this application.
Name Title Email Phone

Maseel  Mune 5| [Teoagurer binevpsimulador Bavalerd |H5-7E-5212

2. ALTERATION OF PREMISES

2A. DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATIONS
Please summarize the details of the alterations and highlight any specific changes from the last-approved premises.

see. alpoee

2B. PROPOSED DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES
Please provide a complete description of the proposed premises, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage, You must also submit a floor plan,

design attochad

Total Sg. Footage 5é D Seating Capacity / é 0 Occupancy Number / é &’

Number of Entrances 2_ Number of Exits 2 Number of Floors /




AMENDMENT-Change or Alteration of Premises Information

3. CHANGE OF LOCATION

3A. PREMISES LOCATION

Last-Approved Street

Proposed Street Address

Address N { P‘z

3B. DESCRIPTION QF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas fo be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. You must also submit a floor plan.

N ]H

Total $q. Footage

Seating Capacity

Number of Entrances

Number of Exits

Occupancy Number

Number of Floors

3C. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises. (E.g. Deed, lease, letter of intent)

Please indicate by what means the applicant has to occupy the premises

Landlord Name D&\J ‘. P \le\’l'\’_.

Landlord Phone L”S -575— &/? 17’

Landlord Email A np '\; @ @mcaé'{‘. né‘_’:P

Landlord Address

L Sewall st Ludhw MA- oit5t

Lease Beginning Date

Lease Ending Date

Rent per Month

Rent per Year

Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales?

(Yes }WNO




4. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Associated Cost{s): (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction including but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets,
Renovations costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs, Inventory costs, or specify other costs):

Associated Cost(s): R&N‘ 0 OQ < ‘

Tetedl i hen

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION

Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc.)

Name of Contributor

Amocunt of Contribution

T v/:/‘n Forsl J/}ﬁél Inl

44000

SOURCE OF FINANCING

Please provide signed financing documentation.

Total é Z %’2&

Name of Lender

Amount

Type of Financing

Is the lender a licensee pursuant
toM.G.L.Ch.138.

/’/}g/\ e in ue64m 2N ‘F AYes ONo

//f:;\ /U‘/) ﬁt&(}/::[l\&é

(26, Q3O

CYes (O No

CYes (:No

CiYes (O No




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

I,I m&rce,( I\/unzis | the: I:Iscnle proprietor; I:lpartner; Ecorporate principal; U LLC/LLP manager
Authorized Signatory

AT Lup Faclilize, Tad

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority (the “LLA”} and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

1 do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
1 further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
documents in reaching its decision;

(2) i state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) [ understand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. I understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in
disapproval of the Application;

(4) [ understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

{(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) [ understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7) | understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval
of the Licensing Authorities;

(8) l understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the
Application was submitted; and

(9) 1 understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10) 1 confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in

good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

Signature:i z Z)Z J;__ﬁé’—": Date: | /{ w4 7"?’25 V

Tte:  [7req qires
' e
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lan Thompson

427 Poole St.

Ludlow, MA, 01056
lanthompson1890@gmail.com
413-519-1890

November 22, 2025

Westover Municipal Golf Commission
Town of Ludlow

Dear Westover Municipal Golf Commission Members and Representatives,

| am writing this letter to express my sincere interest in the available position on the Westover
Municipal Golf Commission. My name is lan Thompson, | am a lifelong western ma native and
have lived in Ludlow practically my whole life besides for 5-year stint during college. During my
adolescence and into adulthood | have grown to love the game of golf and have frequented
Westover Golf course throughout my life. | desire to become more involved within the
community and know that | could be a valuable and reliable asset to the commission. | have
served in many leadership and administrative roles in my professional and academic careers,
and believe that this could help me transition into a position like this which will give me a
chance to help the community through improving and maintaining the recreational standards
of our local municipal golf course. | look forward to hearing back from the commission in
regards to this opening, and thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
lan Thompson



« GOLF COMMISSION

» The Town of Ludlow is currently seeking applicants to fill a vacancy
with the Westover Municipal Golf Commission. The Commission
is composed of seven (7) members, three (3) members are elected
Recreation Commissioners and four (4) are appointed by the
Select Board to serve for four (4) year terms. The Commission is
responsible for overseeing the policies and procedures of the
Westover Municipal Golf Course. Meetings are held on the 2nd
and 4th Tuesday of every month @ 7 p.m. This is a voluntary
position, with the current term set to expire on April 30,

2027. Please submit letters of interest to Human Resources
@ HRJobs@ludlow.ma.us.




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900
Boston, MA 02114

Maura T. Healey

GOVERNOR RECEIVED
Kimberley Driscoll
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR DEC {] 1 2025
Rebecca L. Tepper SELECT BOARD Tel: (617) 626-1000
SECRETARY LUDLOW, MA 01056 WWW.mass.gov/eea

December 1, 2025
Dear Dam Owner,

The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) is pleased to announce the opening
of the Dam Owners Technical Assistance Program for state fiscal year 2026. This program offers
engineering services to dam owners for completing required inspections, preparing or updating
Emergency Action Plans, and in some cases, beginning to plan for dam repair or removal projects.
Services are offered at no cost to owners.

Requests for assistance will be accepted on a rolling basis, subject to program funding, firm
availability, prioritization of services, and time remaining in the state fiscal year. Owners are
strongly encouraged to submit requests as soon as possible. Services are expected to commence
in early winter 2026, with all work required to be completed by June 30, 2026.

Dam owners can submit requests using an online form starting December 8, 2025, at
www.mass.gov/info-details/dam-owners-technical-assistance-program. For quick access, see
also the QR code below.

Please note that while all Massachusetts dams that are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) are eligible for assistance, EEA
will prioritize privately owned dams that are classified as High and Significant Hazard Potential
structures with large lapses in regulatory compliance. Permitting and construction projects are
not eligible for funding.

For guestions, please contact dam.tech.assistance@mass.gov.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Bulens
Dams Assistance & Resilience Program Coordinator
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA)
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To:  Select Board . RECEIVED
Town Administrator

DPW Manager DEC 0 4 2025

SELECT BOARD

From: The Residents of Sroka Lane LUDLOW, MA 01056

Re:  Paving of Sroka Lane

November 3, 2025

To whom it may concern,

We, the residents of Sroka Lane, are requesting the Town of Ludlow to pave our road. For decades,
our street has been substandard and we feel this should be rectified as soon as possible.

While Sroka Lane has been an accepted street in the Town of Ludlow for decades, it has never been
fully properly designed and paved. If you've ever been down Sroka Lane, you might understand the
frustration that we residents deal with on a daily basis. Ruts and potholes abound, the road is narrow,
and at a certain point down the road, only wide enough to allow one car to traverse at a time. Add to
this ... Only partially paved, which only makes the ruts and potholes that much deeper, at times causing
damage {sometimes expensive damage} to our vehicles.

We have dealt with these conditions for many years, hoping that the Town would eventually get
around to properly paving it. Unfortunately, that hasn’t happened.

We understand that if approved now, we would have to wait until Spring for this to be done. We

know there need to be meetings, budgeting, planning, etc. — That is why we are putting this before you
now.

We would greatly appreciate a response to this correspondence as soon as possible, and would like to
be notified as to when this will come before the Select Board for discussion {Agenda). This request also

extends to any meeting(s) of the Planning Board {or any other Boards/Committees/etc.).

Please let us know if you need further information, as this is of utmost importance to us ... the
Residents, the Taxpayers, and the Voters.

Sincerely,
The Residents of Sroka Lane

You may contact Robert Fampo_lo at 413.219.5920 or at Orangesnaked4@gmail.com as he is
the point person on this. Thank you for taking the time and consideration on this matter.

{A petition from the residents is attached.)




PETITION TO PAVE RESIDENTIAL STREET

We, the undersigned residents of Sroka Lane (Ludlow, MA); @re=D
requesting the Town of Ludlow to pave our street, . 04 2055

SELECT BOARD

UDLOW MA 010868
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" PETITION TO PAVE RESIDENTIAL STREET

We, the undersigned residents of Sroka Lane (Ludlow, MA), are
requesting the Town of Ludlow to pave our street.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
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VPRS- ] Commonwealth of Massachusetts | Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs

)} Department of Environmental Protection

Western Regional Office

Address: 436 Dwight St, Springfield, MA 01103 | Phone: 413-784-1100

Maura T. Healey Kim Driscoll Rebecca Tepper Bonnie Heiple
Governor Lieutenant Governor Secretary Commissioner

URGENT LEGAL MATTER: PROMPT REPLY NECESSARY
CERTIFIED and REGULAR MAIL

December 5, 2025
Charles L Albaugh Life Estate
702 Fuller Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Attn: Cheryl Perella Re:  Ludlow
Hazardous Materials Cleanout
702 Fuller Street
RTN 1-52685
M.G.L.c.21E
Enforcement #00021735

Notice of Responsibility/Notice of Response Actions
Dear Ms. Perella:

On November 3, 2025, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
(MassDEP) received notification from the Massachusetts Department of Fire Services
regarding the presence of potentially hazardous materials at 702 Fuller Street in Ludlow,
Massachusetts (the site). As reported, significant quantities of chemicals and radioactive
material were stored in the garage, requiring assessment and proper disposal to prevent a
potential release to the environment or imminent hazard to health and safety.

Releases and threats of releases of oil and hazardous material are governed by Chapter
21E of the General Laws of Massachusetts (M.G.L. c. 21E), the Massachusetts Oil and
Hazardous Material Release Prevention and Response Act. The requirements for
responding to such releases and threats of releases are outlined in the regulations adopted
under M.G.L. c. 21E known as the Massachusetts Contingency Plan or MCP (310 CMR
40.0000).

The purpose of this letter is to provide written confirmation of your responsibilities and
liabilities with regard to this release or threat of release, to inform you that MassDEP has
completed the required response actions at the site, and to notify you that MassDEP




considers you a Potentially Responsible Party (a PRP) with liability under section 5 of M.G.L.
¢. 21E for the costs of responding to the reported release.

BACKGROUND

On November 3, 2025, the Massachusetts Department of Fire Services requested
MassDEP’s assistance with assessment and proper disposal of hazardous materials at the
property. As reported, significant quantities of chemicals and radioactive materials were
stored in the garage, requiring assessment and proper disposal to prevent potential
releases or an imminent hazard to health, safety, and/or the environment from improper
handling of the materials, given the age and potential instability of the materials. Personnel
from MassDEP responded to the site on November 3, 2025, verified the presence of
hazardous materials, and confirmed the need for ofi-site transportation and disposal.
During the response, you informed MassDEP that you were not financially able to retain a
contractor and dispose of the hazardous materials. Accordingly, MassDEP activated its on-
call emergency response contractor, Environmental Services, Inc. (ESI), to complete
response actions at the site. MassDEP retained ESI to complete the following response
actions: assess and categorize hazardous materials, consolidate, and arrange for
appropriate disposal.

The conditions described above constitute a threat of release and potential for an
imminent hazard of oil or hazardous materials. The prévention and/or mitigation of such a
hazard are governed by M.G.L. ¢.21E, and the Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous Material
Release, Prevention and Response Act.

STATUTORY LIABILITIES

MassDEP has determined that you are a Potentially Responsible Party (a PRP) with liability
under section 5 of M.G.L. c. 21E for the costs of responding to the reported release/threat
of release. Section 5 makes the following parties liable to the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts: current owners or operators of a site where oil or hazardous materials are
located; any person who owned or operated a site at the time hazardous material was
stored or disposed of; any person who arranged for the transport, disposal, storage or
treatment of hazardous material to or at a site; any person who transported hazardous
material to a transport, disposal, storage or treatment site from which there is or has been
a release or threat of release of such material; and any person who otherwise caused or is
legally responsible for a release or threat of release of oil or hazardous material at a site.

This liability is "strict", meaning it is not based on fault, rather it is based solely on your
status as an owner, operator, generator, transporter or disposer. Itis also "joint and
several’, meaning that you may be liable for all costs of responding to the reported
release/threat of release, regardless of whether there are any other parties with liability for
the release/threat of release in question.



M.G.L. ¢c. 21E requires responsible parties to take necessary response actions at a site
where a releasefthreat of release has occurred. By taking such actions, you can avoid
liability for costs incurred by MassDEP and MassDEP's contractors in the performance of
these actions. If you do not take the necessary response actions or fail to performthem in
an appropriate and timely manner, MassDEP is authorized by M.G.L. ¢. 21E to have the
work performed by its contractors.

You may be liable for all response action costs incurred by MassDEP. Response action
costs include the cost of direct hours spent by MassDEP employees arranging for response
actions or overseeing work performed by persons other than MassDEP or their contractors,
expenses incurred by MassDEP in support of those direct hours, and payments to MassDEP
contractors. (For more detail on cost liability, see 310 CMR 40.1200: Cost Recovery.)

MassDEP encourages parties with liabilities under M.G.L. ¢. 21E to provide or arrange for
response actions. MassDEP is authorized pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 21E sections 3A(j) and 4
to take such response actions at the site, as it deems necessary if you are unable to
respond to the release/threat of release in an appropriate and timely manner.

TICE EA

MassDEP determined that actions to respond to the threat of release and potential
imminent hazard at the site were required without delay. However, because you stated that
you could not afford to retain a contractor for proper disposal of the hazardous materials,
MassDEP retained its on-call contractor ESI, to complete response actions.

At this time MassDEP has completed these response actions and incurred expenses for
mobilizing and utilizing ESI and other contractors and disposal facilities for MassDEP.
Hazardous materials were transported off-site for proper disposal. As a PRP, you are
responsible for paying for these services. MassDEP will commence cost recovery action to
recover its funds expended for the response actions described above. If you have any
questions regarding MassDEP's cost recovery procedures, please contact MassDEP's Cost
Recovery Section at the following address:

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900

Boston, MA02114

Atin: Cost Recovery

617-292-5545

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact Joel Rees at 413-755-2114
or write to the letterhead address. Please refer to Release Tracking Number 1-52685 in any
correspondence with MassDEP.



A

Sincerely,

/s/ Tamara Cardona-Marek

Tamara Cardona-Marek, PhD
Deputy Regional Director
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

JGR:DAB:TCM
52685 Ludlow Albaugh Haz Mat NORA #00021735

e-cc: Ludlow:
Fire Department
Board of Health
Town Manager

Marc Collins, DEP Boston, Cost Recovery
Derrick Bruce, MassDEP WERO
Audrey Piubeni, Katelyn Kelly, MassDEP WEROC

Attached: Summary of Liability & Fee Schedule




' SUMMARY OF LIAB]LITY UNDER CHAPTERZ(F.

As stated in the Notice' of Responsibilify accompanymg this summnary, the-

) Deparb:aent has réason t6 helieve that you are a Potepfially Responmble Party ("PRP™) wn‘h
potential habﬂlty under M. GL c. 21E seetton 5, for response action costs and damages to

.natural resources caused by the release and/ot threat of release 'Ihe Department has
identified you as a PRP because it beheves you fall vithin oné or more of the follomng
categones of persons ‘made potenha.ﬂy Jiable by subsection S(a)

. any cmrent owner of operator of a s1te from or at ’w]:uch there is or has
been a release or threat of release-of oil and/or hazardous material;

' = any person who owned or operated 4 site at “the time hazardous material
. as stored or. dlsposed of -

= any person Who arranged for t,he transport d.tsposal storage or treatment of
hazardous matenal to or ata s1te .

-‘- auy person who transported hazardous matenal to a, transport, drsposal, )
storage or treatment site from which, there is orhasbeen a release or threat of
release ot: snch matenal and :

. any person who othermse caused or i8 Iegally responmble for arelease or .
threat of reIease of oil or hazardous matenal ata s1te

" For purposes of the MCP, you are considered a Re5pons1b1e Party ("RP“) with -actual
" Liabjlity under Chapter 21E if you fall within ope-of these categories unless you (1) are
entitled to a deferise vinder section 5 or “other apphcable law, and (2) have reasonably

iricurred cleanup costs in ah amount équal to or gréater than a0y, applicable cap on liability .

under subsectlon S(d)

Thls habﬂlty is "stnct," meaning it is not based on fault, but solely on your status as
an owner, operator, generator, transporter or disposer. Tt is also joint and several, meaning
thdt each persori who falls within one of these categories may be held liable for all response
: aetlon costs incurred at the site, regardless of the existence of any other liable partles

Sectiori 5. provides a few namowly ‘drawn defenses to ].tablllty, mcludlng a defense for

releases and damages cauised by an act of God, an act of 'war or an act by a third party othér-

than an employee, agent or person with whom the party has-a confractual relatlonshlp (see
subsection 5(c)); a defense for certain owners of zesidential property at which the owner.

maintaing a permanent residence (see subsection 5(1)); and a defense for certain pubhe :

ufilities and agencies of the Commonwealth which own a right-of-way that is a site (see
subsection 5(5)).



You may voluntanly undertake response actions undey the MCP without having
your liability under Chapter 21E formally adjt udicated by the Department: If'yon do not take |
the necessary response actions, or fail to perform theém in an approptiate and {imely manner,
the Departmient is authonzed by Chapter 21E to perfonn the  fiecessary Wwork. .

By takmg the necessary response aetons you can EWOld hab:hty for response action

. costs incurred by the Department in performing these actions. If you are an RP and you fail

to perform necessary: response actions at the site, yon ay be'held liable for up to thres (3) -

times all response action costs mcm'red by the Departrent and sarictions may be. JmPosed on
you for faﬂure to perfonn response actions reqmred by the MCP.

Response action costs melude without limitation, the cost of dareet hours spent by
Department employees al:rangmg for response actions’or ‘overseeing work performed by
persons other than the Dépattment or its contractors, expenses incurred by the Department
in support of those direct hotirs, and payments to the' Department's ‘contractors (for more
detail on cost hablhty, see 310 CMR 40.1200: Cost Recovery). The Department may also
assess interest on eosts incurred at the rate of twelve percent (12%), compouinded annua]ly

Any habﬂlty to the Commonwealth under Chapter 21E -constitutes a_debt to the
.Commonwealth. To.secure payment of this debt, the Department may place lens on all of
your property in the Commonwealth under M.G.L. c. 21E, section 13. To récover this debt,
the Commonviealth may foreclose on these liens or the Attomey General may biing legal
action agams’t you. .

In add1t10n to your potentlal liability for resporise action costs-and damages to
patural resources caused by the release, civil and crininal habﬂlty may also be imposed by a
court. of competent jurisdiction wnder M.G.L. c. 21E, section 11, and ¢ivil administrative
penalties may be assessed by the Department under M.G.L. c. 21A, section 16, for each .
violation of Chapter 21E, the MCP or any order, penmt or approval 1ssued thereunder.

If you are an RP and you have reason to beheve that your performance of the
necessary’ response actions is beyond your technical, financial or legal ability, you should
promptly notify the Depariment in ‘writing of your inability in accordance with Chapter 21E,
subsection 5(e), and 310 CMR 40.0172. If you assert and demonstrate in compliance
therewith that performing or paying for. such response. dction is beyond your ability,
subsection 5(g) provides § you with & limited defense to an action by the Commonwealth for
recovery of two to three times the Depariinent's response action costs and 310 CMR
40.0172 provides you with a ]Jmlted defense to the Department's assessment of civil
ad:mmstrative penalties. : .
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EXTERNAL:Superintendent Search Committee

From Jeffrey Laing <j_laing@Iudlowps.org>
Date Tue 12/9/2025 11:39 AM

To  Select Board <Selectboard@ludlow.ma.us>

You don't often get email from j_laing@ludlowps.org. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING
This email originated from outside your organization. Please verify the sender's identity before clicking
links, downloading attachments, or providing sensitive information. If you were not expecting this email,
please call the sender to verify authenticity.

Good Morning,

Tonight, 12/9, the school committee will be voting to establish a search committee for our next
educational leader. This will mimic the process we completed four short years ago. | am writing to
request that a member of the selectboard be present on this committee. The last search committee
had Mr.Gennette volunteer, for which he was an excellent contributor. | anticipate these meetings to
be a few hours in length and a total not to exceed six which will run January through March with dates
created by the members.

Thank you

Jeff Laing
Ludlow School Committee



Part ] ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT
Title XX PUBLIC SAFETY AND GOOD ORDER

Chapter 140  LICENSES

ISSUANCE OF LICENSE TO BE INNHOLDERS OR COMMON
VICTUALLERS; SIGNING; REFUSAL; FEE; RECORD; PENALTY

Section 2

Section 2. Licensing authorities may grant licenses to persons to be
innholders or common victuallers. Such license shall not be issued or be
valid until it has been signed by a majority of the aldermen in cities
where the license is to be granted by the aldermen, by a majority of the
licensing board in other cities or by the selectmen in towns. An alderman,
any member of the licensing board or a selectman may refuse to sign a
license for a person who, in his opinion, has not complied with this
chapter. This section shall not require the licensing authorities to grant
either of said licenses if, in their opinion, the public good does not require
it. Unless otherwise established in a town by town meeting action and in
a city by city council action, and in a town with no town meeting by town
council action, by adoption of appropriate by-laws and ordinances to set
such fees, a fee of not more than twenty-five dollars may be charged for
either of said licenses, but in no event shall any such fee be greater than
$100. The licenses shall be recorded in the office of the licensing




authorities. An alderman, member of a licensing board or selectman who
signs a license granted contrary to this chapter shall be punished by a fine

of not more than fifty dollars.




Amz Kurtz

From: Amy Kurtz

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 4:22 PM
To: Marc Strange

Subject: FW: Common Vic Fees

One last thing for today ...

Currently, we charge $25 for Common Vic license. Below are some su rrounding community’s fees
(Thanks Brittany for your help &)

| couldn’t find anything in our bylaws, but here is MGL stating it cannot be more than $100.
General Law - Part |, Title XX, Chapter 140, Section 2

What do you think about thinking about a fee increase if we’re in need for a little more revenue? (We have
about 90 licenses that renew every year)

Amy Kurtz

Executive Assistant
Town of Ludlow

Select Board

488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, MA 01056
(413) 583-5600 Ext. 1202

From: Brittany Beaumier <BBeaumier@Iludlow.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:35 PM

To: Amy Kurtz <akurtz@Ludlow.ma.us>

Subject: Common Vic Fees

East Longmeadow, MA $50 eCode360

Wilbraham, MA $25 Wilbraham Civic Center
Longmeadow, MA $100

Northampton, MA  $50 annually Northampton+1
Ambherst, MA $50 annually Town of Amherst+1
Westfield, MA $100 annually City of Westfield+1
Springfield, MA $125 for a new license, $100 for renewal

Brittany Beaumier
Project Coordinator
Town of Ludlow

Select Board

488 Chapin St

Ludlow, MA 01056
413-583-5600 Ext. 1298
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Town of Ludlow
Office of the Select Board

The Meeting of the Select Board held on Tuesday, December 2, 2025, began at 5:30 p.m. in
the Select Board’s Conference Room.

Members Present: Anthony Alves, James Gennette, William Rosenblum and Manuel Silva.
First order of business: Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Silva: Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, section 20(f), after notifying the Select Board chair,
any person may record the open session of this Select Board meeting, subject to reasonable
requirements of the chair. This meeting is being recorded by Ludlow Community Television.
If anyone else is recording, please identify yourself now. There is no one.

5:30-5:45 P.M. - PUBLIC COMMENT

VISITATION

5:45 P.M. - Public Hearing - Ludlow Elks Lodge #2448 - Amendment for Change of Manager
Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to open the Public Hearing for the Ludlow Elks Lodge
#2448 - Amendment for Change of Manager at 5:43 P.M. Mr. Alves second. All in favor.
Motion passed 4-0.

Mr. Silva: This seems like just an Amendment to change the manager. Pretty standard
procedure and I’'m looking here; it looks like you had to abutters that were notified. Have you
submitted the check, or you have a check for the advertisement.

Mr. Rickson: Yes. | have the check right here and here’s the receipts for the letters. My name
is Ken Rickson. | am a director and treasurer of the Lodge and that’s Ken Charest who’s
proposed to be our new manager.

Mr. Silva: New manager. Can you handle it?

Mr. Charest: Absolutely.

Mr. Silva: Anybody got any questions for.

Mr. Gennette: Is there liquor licenses involved and that kind of stuff? You gotall your training
and all the associated material you need for that?

Mr. Charest: Yes.
Mr. Rickson: Yes.
Mr. Silva: As manager you have to be tipped certified or?

Mr. Charest: | do not. It’s only the ... bartenders. We are gonna hold a class. We had a couple
of new bartenders we hired so I'll probably sitin it just to get it too.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve Ken Charest as the new manager of Ludlow
Elks Lodge #2448. Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.
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Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to close the Public Hearing for Ludlow Elks Lodge #2448
for the change of manager at 5:46 P.M. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

5:55 P.M. - Public Hearing - (continued from November 18, 2025) — Board of Assessors —
Tax Classification

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to continue the hearing from November 18, 2025 with the
Board of Assessors for Tax Classification. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-

0.

Mr. Rosa: The Fiscal Year 2026 is an interim year update. The works been completed and
was approved by the DOR on November 12, 2025. Fiscal Year 26 values are as of January 1,
2025, and are based on sales between January 1, 2023 and December 1, 2024. Our current
assessment levelis approximately 96%. The DOR allows assessment levels between 90 and
110%. Values have increased by approximately 9.5 to 10.5%. Total evaluation of the Town
has increased by 10.5%. New growth for Fiscal Year 2026 came in at $72,403,638.00
compared to last year’s $28,778,388.00 for Fiscal Year 2025. Most of the new growth came
from new residential construction of $55,281,750.00, followed by commercial industrial
personal properties at $17,121,888.00. This exceptional growth for the Town of Ludlow is
well outside of the five-year average. The minimum residential factor is 88.64%, which is the
max percentage allowed for the residential class by the DOR. Currently it’s at 81.48%. The
tax levy limit has increased by $1,037,240.00 which is a 2.2% increase from $53,515,259.00
in Fiscal 2025 to $54,552,499.00 for Fiscal Year 2026. The tax rate at 100% would be 1601
compared to last year’s 1735, which is a 7.8% decrease in the tax rate. However, the average
single family tax bill will increase by $150.00 which is a 3% increase from $5,800.00 last year
to $5,950 this year. The average commercial tax bill will increase by $330.00 which is a 4%
increase from last year from $9,258.00 to $9,588.00 and below that if everyone’s got a copy
of this on the table it shows a breakdown a little bit further on that page. We believe that
based on the current make up of the Town as far as the residential and commercial make up
that we stick with the single rate and do not do a split rate and we also feel that we shouldn’t
do a residential exemption or a small commercial exemption as well cause you're shifting
the burden unnecessarily to a different class. So, we’re welcome to answer any questions if
you guys have any questions.

Mr. Alves: | have a couple. Thanks guys. Mr. Chairman if | can.
Mr. Silva: Yes, Mr. Alves.

Mr. Alves: On the 1, 2,3. So, on the 4" bullet we talked about new growth, and we say we're
well above the five-year average. What is the average?

Mr. ). Alves: The average is, it’s kind of the first number. It’s about $28 million on average.
Mr. A. Alves: That’s the average? Okay.

Mr. J. Alves: That’s about the average, which is still exceptional for any Town, we just have a
lot of new construction, the new growth has to be anything new on the ground to be qualified
as new growth. So, the last couple years with the new construction, mills housing, HAP
housing this year it was really positive for us. Which in turn helps the tax raise and keep the
taxincrease at bay a bit. So, we’re hoping to have a couple more positive years going forward
so, it’s not always going to be like this, but | think the next few years it’ll still be very positive
for us. New growth comes a lot from field work. A lot of measuring, entering all the data, we
have data on GS accessible as well so it’s all about data so you gotta collectit, bring it back,
enterit, and then get it approved by DOR. So, it was a good year for us.

Mr. A. Alves: It looks like it. And then Marc, question for you. So, when we did the first
iteration of the budget there was a new growth factor in there. | guess where, what was the
assumption then compared to this number?

Mr. Strange: So the assumption was 575. This is for Fiscal 27 although it was the same for
Fiscal 26. So, what that will do is, it’ll raise our sort of baseline total how much revenue we
can raise with taxes. It'll also increase our free cash.
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Mr. A. Alves: Right, but you don’t know the impact based on what you assumed.

Mr. Strange: For?

Mr. Gennette: Tax gathering.

Mr. A. Alves: And the new growth number.

Mr. Strange: For Fiscal 27 or 267

Mr. A. Alves: 26

Mr. Strange: This number wouldn’t impact that. [ mean it would, we’d probably look at it as
an outlier. So, what we do is, we look at the past five years and what the average new growth
was. This is an outlier, so we’ll take it into consideration but typically we might just move the

assumption up a little bit.

Mr. A. Alves: Just move it up a little bit. Okay. That’s where [ was going. | don’t know if you
had already done that.

Mr. J. Alves: Yeah, the tricky part is really for Marc and me is to gauge the new growth number
because budget is so early compared to the number we can provide. So usually, it’s safe to
go to five-year average cause budget is so early. We can play it safe or take arisk and get the
wrong numbers.

Mr. A. Alves: Yeah, | get it [ just didn’t know if we had done that yet that’s all. Thank you.

Mr. Gennette: Yeah, that new growth it’s almost doubled.

Mr. Rose: It’s more than double.

Mr. Silva: So how many homes came online this year versus last year?

Mr. J. Alves: Well, from lots to home we’re talking about 60 or so. There was 104 in the new
subdivision total so about half of that. Plus, the ones built around the house, | mean around
the Town. West Street and other spots that pop up.

Mr. Silva: And | did this a long time. It’s hard to get up to this number. From last year to this
year. Unless you have a significant, | mean significant increase in construction. And I’'m just
trying to see cause construction up near me has been virtually the same. You know, house
park cropping and cropping and cropping up. And I’m just wondering what the number of
new homes are cause understood that you have HAP housing that didn’t give you much.
They're regulated.

Mr. J. Alves: We came in about 3 million dollars of value.

Mr. Silve: They’re exempt. Most of it.

Mr. Rosa: | mean most of this was a single-family residential homes, right?

Mr. J. Alves: 3 million for HAP, 20 for the mills, and about 28 for new construction. So, it’s not
just the number of homes, it’s the value of the new homes too.

Mr. Silva: Not for new growth.

Mr. J. Alves: New growth is the new number. So, they’re going from a lot for 150 let’s say to
$800,000 homes. So, as you start multiplying that times 50 that’s where this new growth
comes in. So, it’s a lot of new homes. You live up there Manny, you see it, | mean there is.

Mr. Silva: Yeah, there is and | agree with you. We’ve had significant years of growth, and | was
actually thinking that the growth before was a lot less than we should have had. Looking at
what’s happening in Town and all of a sudden, this year, boom.
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Mr. J. Alves: It’s a matter of timing because you see it going from a lot to a foundation or a lot
to a full completed house. That’s when the nhumber really starts to go up. And now with the
new values at 900 plus up there that’s why this numberis growing and it moved fast up there
in the last compared to the years before, I’d say the last twelve months up there has moved
very fast compared to the normality up there.

Mr. Rosa: Just from an appraisal standpoint | have done a lot more this past year a lot more
new construction of higher value homes than typical. I'm not sure where people are getting
their money but they’re getting it somehow and the banks are lending it.

Mr. ). Alves: It’s great and there’s gonna be another subdivision behind that too, with about
50 lots on the land behind that where the new subdivision is so that should be coming online
within a year or two as well. Alves way just broke ground the other day up the street here on
Chapin behind the cemetery. So, we’re moving. | know the rest of the country might be a little
slow on housing but we’re definitely pushing the pace here.

Mr. Rosenblum: Isn’t that like eight units or something?

Mr. J. Alves: Yeah, eight lots.

Mr. Rosenblum: And then what’s the one that is on Chapin, the one that’s a little farther
down.

Mr. J. Alves: ... Drive

Mr. Rosenblum: That we just got all the paperwork back up. It’s been sitting there for a while.
Mr. Silva: Santini?

Mr. J. Alves: Santina

Mr. Rosenblum: Before Holyoke Street. Yeah, and that’s like another 6 or 8.

Mr. Gennette: So, you’re not making a recommendation for residential or small commercial
exemptions?

Mr. Rosa: Correct

Mr. Rosenblum: That was gonna be my next question only because | mean we're honestly
$150.00 increase is actually probably one of the smaller ones we’ve had in a while. But if we
did a 1.05 it would make the.

Mr. Silva: Let’s understand that that’s average. Which is a $300,000 home, 360 now, right?

Mr. Rosenblum: Oh well yeah, it’s a 370, right. No, | know it’s gonna be the same thing as but
the $900,000 homes are gonna say I’'m paying ten grand.

Mr. Silva: Going back to the increase in that growth it gives us the levee limit goes way up so
that we can have a little more financial, | don’t know.

Mr. Gennette: Hopefully it carries us through some bad time.

Mr. Strange: Mr. Chairman that’s why our initial Fiscal 27 budget deficit was 300,000 or 3
million, now its 2.3. Because that 700,000 carries over to Fiscal 27.

Mr. Silva: Right, so it gives us a better financial picture.

Mr. Rosenblum: Oh, that was what we were talking about before we had said about five
something and it’s actually 1.3 or something.

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to approve the single tax rate, a resident factor of one of all
property at the same rate. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.
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Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to not have a residentiat exemption. Mr. Gennette
second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to not have a small commercial exemption. Mr. Gennette
second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to close the tax classification hearing at 6:10. Mr. Gennette
second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

CORRESPONDENCE

25-214 Letter from the Safety Committee recommending “No Parking Signs” and “Do Not
Block Driveway” sign on Baker Street

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to approve the Safety Committee’s recommendation for “No
Parking Signs” and “Do Not Block Driveway” sign on Baker Street. Mr. Rosenblum second.
All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

25-215 Letter of Resignation from Sgt. Brian Shameklis from the Safety Committee. Board to
appoint Sgt. Brad Tierney, per recommendation of Provisional Chief Michael Brennan.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to accept the resignation of Sgt. Brian Shameklis from the
Safety Committee and to appoint Sgt. Brad Tierney to the Safety Committee per the
recommendation of Provisional Chief Michael Brennan. Mr. Alves second. All in favor.
Motion passed 4-0.

Mr. Rosenblum: I’d like to thank Mr. Shameklis, | believe it’s been 10 or 11 years he’s been
on the Safety Committee.

Mr. Gennette: Yes, thank you Sgt. Shameklis. Wonderful job.
Mr. Alves: Thank you
25-216 Ludlow Pond Management Committee End of Year Summary

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chairman, there’s obviously a lot here because we have a lot of ponds.
| think they came to us, maybe about two years ago and we’ve given them funding in order to
repair the ponds with some evasive vegetation and things of that nature. So, looking at, just
basically the highlighted part is that Haviland at this point overall is in excellent condition. It
has, it’s from what I’'m reading from most of these it has its traditional undergrowth for
protection of fish and other species. Harris Pond appears to be in good health with no more
existing invasive water chestnut and reduced densities of nuisance plant growth. Alden
Pond, survey and herbicide treatment was conducted. There’s no variable milfoil found
within any portion of the pond. Water levels have remained a little bit low, lack of
summertime rainfall. Overall management of invasive variable milfoil was extremely
successful. Murphy Pond, the pond’s surface is now entirely open water, which is great. And
then Minechoag Pond there’s a lot of; it falls within an area considered as priority habitat of
rare species. | remember, [ think that one in particular is because its’ three feet up on the
shoreline or something to that effect but there is some rare species that they had to keep an
eye on. Committee has not been able to obtain the required permit to treat Minechoag until
a determination can be made. It’s been an ongoing priority for em and they continue to work
with the experts in the field. Because | know, Mr. Simmons lives on Minechoag, and |
remember him talking about years ago seeing literally deer in the water that were struggling
because they can’t get through.

Mr. Silva: Yeah, it’s very swampy.

Mr. Rosenblum: With that | would make a motion to file and thank the Pond Committee for
all their work that they do. They’re extremely thorough, so [ want to thank them.

Mr. Gennette: Second for discussion
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Mr. Silva: Motion in the second for discussion. Go ahead. We might as well discuss anything,
Mr. Gennette.

Mr. Gennette: We got a couple of minutes here. | have to tell ya, | love the Pond Committee.
| love what they do and | think they are doing great but last year | had sent them information
aboutWade Pond, which is out north it abuts the Westover Municipal Golf Course. They use
that water for the course and it’s been overgrown. | don’t even see this listed in here so
apparently they didn’t take that very seriously so that’ll be part of the conversation for me
the next time they come in. But we also have a problem with the dam that’s associated to
Wade Pond and you’ll see it coming up on 25-222. That dam is failing. Also leaning to Wade
Pond being a consideration and that has the possibility of letting go and flooding alternate
properties causing massive damage to properties in South Hadley, Chicopee, and areas
inside Ludlow and we will be responsible for those if that dam lets go. It’s our dam. So why
the Pond Committee is not paying attention to Wade Pond is beyond me but |I've already put
out a message to them about Wade Pond before so | hope they’re gonna see this message
and maybe follow up on that. We’ll talk about the dam again here in a moment but | just
wanna say that Wade Pond needs to be on this list. I’'m fully expecting because we support
the Pond Committee, | fully expect that Wade Pond is gonna be on this list next time.

Mr. Silva: The only question | have is the Pond Committee actually is that part of their charter
for the dams or are they just concerned with the species and the quality of the water?

Mr. Gennette: They are for the species and the quality of the water but the species that are
in that pond that are ruining the pond and ruining the dam and they’re also ruining the pump
for the golf course.

Mr. Silva: Yeah. I'm just wondering if the Public Works or somebody else should be
spearheading.

Mr. Gennette: They’re already all over it. We’re gonna talk about that in 25-222. | just didn’t
want to crossover, but the Pond Committee has to have an involvement in what’s going on
over there. They can’t just turn a blind eye to it. They have to be involved.

Mr. Rosenblum: And Mr. Chairman just in response to that though is | know there funding is
very thin. To the extent of getting someone in there to look at it and to assess it, I'm not sure
what it would cost but | do know that they’re very thin on what it is they can.

Mr. Gennette: We got 4 million in capital. | think we can afford to take care of our ponds.

Mr. Rosenblum: Then that might be something when you do reach out to them or | can reach
out to one of them is say maybe they come to capital looking for that portion of it because |
don’t think they went through capital last time. | think we budgeted them.

Mr. Gennette: Yeah, they came right in here and we didn’t have any problem awarding them
whatever funds they needed and | believe we did pay em right out of free cash. Actually, |
think we took it out of Chapter 40 not knowing at the time that we couldn’t.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. The initial.

Mr. Gennette: But if it’s over 20 grand and it’s a project it should go to capital anyway. That’s

all [ have Mr. Chairman. ,

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to file. Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed
4-0,

25-217 Letter from Springfield Water & Sewer Commission - Request for Review of Potential
Impact of Proposed Commercial BESS Project Near Cobble Mountain Reservoir Watershed.

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to file. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor. Motion passed
4-0.

25-218 MASS DOT - Bridge Inspection West Street/Stony Brook
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Motion made by Mr. Gennette to file. Mr. Rosenblum second. Allin favor. Motion passed
4-0.

25-219 MASS DOT - Bridge Inspection Piney Lane/Broad Brook.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to file. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-
0.

25-220 Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities — Petition of
Eversource Gas Company of Massachusetts, dba Eversource Energy, for approval of its
2022-2024 Three-Year Efficiency Plan Term Report.

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, | took a look at this as your local Energy Commissioner, this is
just Eversource Gas Company that just has to comply with a three-year study, and they have
to give the report on it. They’re just notifying of us and they’re having a public meeting for it
for the December 18% at 2:00 P.M. | will be attending that just to kind of be in the meeting
and do my part as the Energy Coordinator.

Motion made by Mr. Genette to file. Mr. Rosenblum second. Allin favor. Motion passed
4-0.

25-221 Letter from Ludlow Police Department — Requesting permission from the Board to
use any Town owned property located adjacent to the Ludlow High School, including parking
lots (Veterans Park & Town Hall), the cross-country course and Town property under the
control of the Department of Public Works for the annual Sgt. Joshua D. Desforges
Challenge scheduled for Saturday, May 9, 2026.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve from the Ludlow Police Department the use of
any Town owned property located adjacent to the Ludlow High School, including parking lots
(Veterans Park & Town Hall), the cross-country course and Town property under the control
of the Department of Public Works for the annual Sgt. Joshua D. Desforges Challenge
scheduled for Saturday, May 9, 2026. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

25-222 Commonwealtth of Massachusetts Department of Conservation & Recreation—Dam
Safety Regulatory Requirement Compliance Report.

Mr. Gennette: Alright, that’s this big thick one we got here. This is the Dam. The Harris Brook
Dam and the Wade Lake Dam and | think we've kind of known about the Harris Dam for quite
a while. Think we’ve been kind of working towards that. The new issue though over the past
year has been the Wade Lake Dam. The Wade Lake Dam is not doing well at all and they’re
concerned about the Dam letting go and filling up the properties from South Hadley and
everything, the whole Dam would. | read through this and | was mortified about what not
fixing this Dam could cost the Town hecause we have to do clean up of properties in other
Towns. | just can’t even imagine. Impact area study, this right here I’ll read this if you don’t
mind. Wade Lake Dam impounds Wade Lake located on Stony Brook immediately east of
Perimeter Road in the City of Chicopee. Discharge from Wade Lake Dam flows west towards
the Westover Air Reserve Base and turns right to flow north into the Towns of Granby and
South Hadley. Downstream of Wade Lake Dam, Stony Brook flows beneath Perimeter Road
located immediately downstream of the dam. Flows then enter the Westover Air Reserve
Base to cross a few private road-stream crossings, followed by a second Perimeter Road
crossing before entering the Town of Granby. In the Town of Granby, Stony Brook crossed
New Ludlow Road, Morgan Street, and West State Street (Route 202) before entering the
Town of South Hadley, where Stony Brook crossed Morgan Street a second time. Model
results indicate that floodwaters from a breach of Wade Lake Dam may impact properties
adjacent to Stony Brook on New Ludlow Road and West State Street (Route 202) in the Town
of Granby, and Edison Drive, Mary Lyon Drive, and Morgan Street in the Town of South
Hadley. Floodwaters are expected to attenuate through the wetland areas within the
Westover Air Reserve Base property and through the forested areas adjacentto Stony Brook.
So, as you can see, they're very concerned about what the impacts of this could be and
they’re notifying of us about it. The DPW is aware of it. They’ve been doing their inspections.
There may be a crossover interest with Chicopee in being able to manage this but [ really just
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kinda wanted everybody to kinda keep an eye on Wade Lake because that’s ours and if it
empties it's going elsewhere. So, the impact of this could be widespread and | just wanna
make sure that everybody’s keenly aware of it so that we can start addressing some
concerns as that more information becomes available. That’s all | have. Marc, unless you

have something on it.

Mr. Strange: | did. | asked the DPW, Jim Goodreau, to provide a little bit more background.
I'm happy to read it. So, this is from Jim Goodreau. This update was to get the proper current
context into the plan. This was created in case something does happen to spell out the steps
to be taken to alleviate the problem. We do not need to do anything further. If there was a
problem DPW staff along with annual BID contractors, if needed, would do the necessary
work. There is currently no threat to the public.

Mr. Gennette: That’s from our DPW?

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to file. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor. Motion passed
4-0.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Board to permit Firefighter/Paramedic William “Bud” Ellison to hold two paid Town
positions, provided that he has met all the requirements of the exemption to the

Commonwealth’s Conflict of Interest Law set forth in G.L. c. 268A, § 20(b).

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chairman, so the Planning Board does have special municipal
employee.,

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to permit Firefighter/Paramedic Williar “Bud” Ellison to
hold two paid Town positions, provided that he has met all the requirements of the
exemption to the Commonwealth’s Conflict of Interest Law set forth in G.L. ¢c. 268A, § 20(b).
Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 3-0-1.

NEW BUSINESS

Board to appoint Brian Bylicki to the Insurance Advisory Committee.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to appoint Brian Bylicki to the Insurance Advisory Committee.
Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Board to discuss and possibly appoint Mike O’Rourke to the Safety Committee,

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to appoint Mike O’Rourke to the Safety Committee. Mr.
Alves second. Allin favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Board to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting on October 21, 2025.
Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting
on October 21, 2025, with all members present. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion
passed 4-0.

Board to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting on November 4, 2025.
Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting
on Novermnber 4, 2025, with allmembers present. Mr, Gennette second. Allin favor. Motion
passed 4-0.

Board to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting on November 6, 2025.
Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting
on November 6, 2025, with all members present except Mr. Silva. Mr. Alves second. All in

favor. Motion passed 4-0.

December 2, 2025 page 8 of 12




Board to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting on November 18, 2025.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting
on November 18, 2025, with all members present except Anthony Alves. Mr. Gennette
second. All in favor. Motion passed 3-0-1.

Board to discuss and possibly approve increase the Common Victualler License fee for
2027,

Mr. Strange: So, Mr. Chairman, as I'm reading through this, this was put forward by Amy and
| appreciate her doing this, but reading the highlighted language this looks like it hasto be a
Town Meeting vote.

Mr. Gennette: Move it to the warrant conversation for May.
Mr. Strange: Unless you guys are reading it different than 1 am.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to table. Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion
passed 4-0.

Board to possibly approve and sign contract with Zencity.

Mr. Strange: So, Mr. Chairman, [ actually tried, | did a demo with our sales rep yesterday and
was planning on having a demo that | could play for you today to sort of show you exactly
what the technology is. For whatever reason the link that the rep sent| can’t get to work. So,
we’re gonna have to table it for tonight at least.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to table. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed
4-0.

Board to approve and sign Class |, II, lll Licenses.

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, do we review these like to, so is the billing inspector or anybody
go out and check all these?

Mr. Silva: Yes

Mr. Gennette: So do we have any confirmation that these have been reviewed by the building
inspector?

Mr. Silva: They're supposed, they check ‘em all and make sure and the building inspector as
well.

Mr. Gennette: Okay. Good. As long as we've got ‘em.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to approve and sign Class |, Il, and Il Licenses: The Butler Corp,
Red Barn Motors, Roy’s Auto Service, Caracas Construction, Joe’s Auto Body, Beachside
Motors, Deluxe Auto Sales, Robert’s Auto Body, Paul’s Autoworx, Discount Motor Sales,
Matt’s Auto Mall, Deluxe Foreign Electric, John Quill Automotive, Lupa’s Leasing, Royal
Coach, Sewall Street Auto Center, Stingray Motors, JL Massa Collision, Ludlow Auto Sales.
Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'’S REPORT

Mr. Strange: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Just a few items tonight. So, on Monday evening,
December 8", we’re gonna be hosting a forum for Town employees and their significant
others in the LHS auditorium. Again, beginning at six. The Town is facing a multimillion-dollar
budget deficit in Fiscal 27. Due in large part to an anticipated 18% increase in the cost of
health insurance. An important part of the Town’s plan to bridge the deficit is to amend the
health insurance premium cost sharing split between the Town and the Town employees
and/or designhing changes to the insurance plans. We’re hoping to communicate the Town’s
proposals with all potentially impacted employees and MIIA health insurance rep will be
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available to answer our questions as well. The Board is certainly invited to attend. | know
James is out of town, but if we’re gonna have a quorum just let me know so we can post it.

Mr. Silva: Before you go on Marc, we don’t need to post a hearing when we’re just gonna
attend a session for something. We’re not deliberating.

Mr. Strange: No. If you want to do that my recommendation would be to not sit with each
other and make sure, you're not deliberating. But you can certainly go.

Mr. Silva: It just creates more work. You gotta do minutes, you gotta, | mean, it doesn’t make
sense to me when you’re going to hear just something that you’re not influencing or doing
any voting or anything.

Mr. Strange: And just for the public, a Board can be in the same venue together as long as
they're not deliberating. There’s no deliberation then there’s no official meeting and there’s
no reason to post the meeting. Fiscal 27 budget process update: Next week’s a big week for
us. All departments have submitted their Fiscal 27 level one budget requests along with their
capital requests. And we’re gonna be meeting with all departments on Monday, Tuesday,
and Wednesday next week. Three full days. Our budget team, we were gonna meet with only
the larger departments this year, Police, Fire, DPW, and then any other departments who
wanted to meet cause we’re finding that meetings with the smaller departments. They don’t
really have many changes. So, limiting the meetings to the bigger departments would make
the process more efficient. However, in speaking with our partners on the Finance
Committee, they wanted to be able to participate in the meetings and ask that we meet with
all departments. So, that’s what we’re gonna do. Meet with all departments next week to
discuss their budget requests, again, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday.

Mr. Gennette: Marc, before you move on from this, are you moving on to the next one or are
you all set? So, with this whole, I’'m pretty happy with what the Finance Committees doing
right now. They have quite the Board over there. They seem a little more efficient than they
were before and | would love to have their recommendations on this. | just wanted to put my
voice out there for support, you know what | mean? | know that sometimes it can get a little
rough around the edges with multiple meetings and multiple personalities and stuff but |
gotta tell you I really like where the Finance Committee’s been coming in lately. So, | would
love to hear their recommendations.

Mr. Strange: And last but not least, Employee Appreciation Day. Town Hall’s gonna be closed
on Fridays between 8-12 which is when we’re normally open for an Employee Appreciation
Day. Our employees work extremely hard every day. Much of it goes unnoticed and
underappreciated so we’re gonna celebrate them on Friday.

BOARD UPDATES/MISC

Chairman to approve and sign all bills, warrants and abatements. A record of all warrants is
in the Select Board’s office for perusal until provided to the Town Accountant’s office.

Mr. Silva: Town Hall will be closed on December 5" for Employee Wellness Day. The bills for
Boat Excise are going out soon with a due date end of January, beginning of February. And
we’ll have some visitations for the next meeting on December 16%. Public hearing for
Eversource pole hearing, public hearing for The Lighthouse alteration of premises, and the
quarterly update for DPW.

CLOSING COMMENTS

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, I’ll go first tonight. So, first thing | will be out of town over the
next week here. So, if anybody’s looking for me you can get me by cell.

Mr. Silva: Okay. So, if you’re out of town, I’'m gonna be out of town from the 4% through the
74,

Mr. Gennette: I'm out 5" through the 9%,
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Mr. Rosenblum: Theres no meetings. Our next one’s not till the 16™.

Mr. Silva: Yeah. However, we only have four members. If there’s a problem with something
that needs signatures, we’re supposed to have enough members to take care of it. | know
one year | had to actually drive from the Cape because the Treasurer couldn’t get something
signed which absolutely needed to be sighed. So, | had to meet her haliway and sign it for
her.

Mr. Gennette: And then the other thing is | gotta tell ya the tree lighting this past weekend
was incredible. | was a part of setting up the tree. What a great time. The rain really kind of
put a damper on it a little bit but for the first big tree lighting here, cause we used to do it
down at the gazebo, right? Wasn’t there a tree lighting down there a long time ago? Do you
remember that? Anyways, | just loved it, and everybody came out. It was a great time. [ wish
it had snowed instead of rain but kudos to Linda Collette for again putting together a great
event. And | look forward to making it a tradition of mine to be there to help out.

Mr. Silva: Yes, | agree. | was there. It was raining the whole time, but | was very snugly and
warm still. Kudos 1o Linda and what they do, what those two committees do is great. And |
just wanna say that people please do not post things that are not factual. We as the Town
Board we did not spend any money on buying, | don’t know, there’s numbers out there for
the tree that costs all the costs that gone into. This was all funds that were raised by the 250%™
and the friends of the 250™. | believe there’s two committees. It was all raised funds. We
didn’t spend tax dollars. Please don’t put it out there. We’re doing things for the community
to better it.

Mr. Rosenblum: Well, it’s much easier to put negative stuff out their cause that’s what social
media thrives on. it doesn’t thrive on happiness and joy and stuff.

Mr. Alves: First, just hope everyone had a good Thanksgiving holiday. | wasn’t at the previous
meeting, so | wasn’t able to wish everybody a happy holiday. Echo the comments. Light up
Ludlow was fun, but it was wet. | think | spent an hour in this room with my daughter cause
it was pouring rain and then we made it outside in time for the tree to get lit. and then [
noticed, | just wanted to say a thank you in listening to one of the past school committee
meetings, a thank you to Walley computer for donating, | think it was like a hundred
keyboards and mice to the school. So, thank you for that.

Mr. Rosenblum: The tree lighting was awesome. | mean we’ve been talking about this for
over a year to where that this tree was gonna be this whole idea over here and that the tree
was gonna be donated and all the decorations are donated as well. So, piece by piece, |
know over the years people have talked about the fact of being more festive in Town. So,
you’re starting to see more things around Town with festivities. Thank you to the people that
took over with the trees on the pond. [ think we’re up to six trees. | think that’s Julie
Markowitz, her daughter and son-in-law. Mario Morton and Andrea. They took that by the
horns as kind of, one year [ put a tree out in the island, which you couldn’t see it and it was
solar lights. But then, Buddy Ellison has helped out with that over the years. And thank you
to the, | think that's the Fire Department. The Fir Department Social Club. And also don’t
forget if you’re in search of a Christmas tree, they are selling them right now down at the Fire
Department. But little by little we got candy canes in the front of Town Hall. We had the lights
done a few years ago and we’re getting there. It’d be nice to see maybe some banners or
stuff up on the lights again or something. But we’ll getin there.

Mr. Silva: To go with the trees at the Fire Department. It is a benefit that they make funds for
the Social Club | believe, right? And also, it’s nice to know that those trees, | believe are
treated with fire-retardant things so that you know they’re a little safer and | think they’re
cheaper.

Mr. Strange: Mr. Chairman are you gonna go ugly sweaters on the 16"7?
Mr. Silva: Yes. And gentlemen ugly sweaters 16™ mandatory. | know last year it was very
weak. So, if you guys can get a hold of Jimmy Fallon, | think he has the best ugly sweaters

ever.
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Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 6:33 P.M. Mr.
Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Chairman

Ludlow Select Board

All related documents can be viewed at the Select Board’s Office during regular business
hours.
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CITY/TOWN:

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2026

LUDLOW

A. LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2026:

LICENSE #:

5

>

o

G

LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:

B.LICENSEESDISAPPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2026:

LICENSE #:

LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:

=

We hereby certify that the premises described in 2026 renewal applications for the above mentioned
municipality are now occupied, used, or controlled by the licensee and will be on January 1, 2026. The
renewal applications have been approved by the Local Licensing Authorities and forwarded tothe ABCC.

The Local Licensing Authorities




RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES

Without exception, all annual alcoholic beverageslicensees are required ta renew their alcoholic beverages license by
November 30thof each year.

All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and
filed with the Local Licensing Authority between November 1st and November 30th. Licensees who are in the process
of transferring their licenses are required to file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are
no longer the licensee of record.

Licensees are responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on the renewal
application in red ink. An LLA Certification Form / Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be
attached to the license renewal application in order to change the official ABCC license file. Please mail those
corrections along with the renewal packet to the ABCC.

All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 iicensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance and a copy of
the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward the Fire Safety
Certificates, Insurance Certificates, or License Certificates to the ABCC. You should keep these forms for your records.

Please mail the completed below form, all completed renewal certificate forms, and any corrective
forms to the ABCC no later than February 6th with no staples included.

ABCC
c/o Licensing Department
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

Any renewal application not signed and filed by November 30th will be treated as a NEW License.

If a renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the November 30th signing deadline, it
will be subject to all the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A.

Any questions regarding the above guidelines should be directed to
Ryan Melville at ext 718.

Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director




A.LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2026:

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:

B

N

B. LICENSEES DISAPPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2026:

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150

Seasonal Population Increase Estimation Form

Calendar Year: 2026

Municipality: Ludlow

Approved Date: 12/16/2025

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
c/o Licensing Department

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

Chelsea, MA 02150

To Whom It May Concern:

Acting under authority contained in M.G.L. Ch. 138, 517, as amended, our Board at a meeting held on

December 16, 2025 estimated that the temporary increased resident population

of [l.udlow , as of]uly 10, 2026 will be {19,103

This estimate was made and voted upon by us at a meeting called for the purpose, after due notice to each of
the members of the time, place and purpose of said meeting, and after investigation and ascertainment by us
of all the facts and after cooperative discussion and deliberation. The estimate is true to the best of our
knowledge and belief. The above statements are made under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Very truly yours,
Local Licensing Authorities

This certificate must be signed by a majority of the members of the local licensing authority.




Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

December 17, 2025

TO: On Premise Liquor Establishments

RE: Liguor Hours for New Year’s Eve

At their meeting of December 16, 2025, the Sele
Year’s Eve, December 31, 2025.

cussed liquor hours for New

Asyou are aware, the existing liquor licenses® in the town of Lud llow establishments

to remain open until 2:00 a.m. on Saturday.

Establishments that are planning
establishment until 4:00 a.m. fo
beverages. However, music and dance until 3:45 a.m. only and must
cease at that time.

We stress thatalc ‘ 2 les no laterthan 2:00 a.m.
and no alcoholic b mstances from that time on.
Also, pleas eption of employees who must clean up
after th

Thank you

Cc: Provisional Chief Br
Chief Pease

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




eS8 Co
',_\-‘L E‘ s} v;
& '.o"‘!_ ALyt

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV- 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
L UDLOW, MA 01056

Jean M. Lonizio, Esq

Commission Chairman

2026
Retail License Renewal

Liconse Mamber: '90605-PE-0632 Municipahty: LUDLOW

License Class:  Annual

License Name @ Cady Street Market Inc.

DBA - Cady Street Meat Market License Type:  Package Store
Premise Address: 16 Cadv Street Ludlow. MA 01036 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Alexandre A De Carvalho

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above,
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below)

A egasadss Q. (aamﬁ o

Signature November, 17 2025
Q\excﬂ\é“@ ‘:\ ;\h Cm(uoX\\-;_; Q\‘Q{-é\ev\)\'
Printed Name Title

Piease complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information

~1
~1

=
41}
o

= 3 http://www.mass.gov/abee

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts RECEIVED
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission NOV 24 pgp5

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 SELECT BOARD

» LUDL
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. OW. MA 01056

Gonnission Chairman Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 90900-PK-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  USAVE FOOD STORE LLC License Class: Annual
DBA - Usave Food Store License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 546A Center Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Tahira Khatoon

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and
4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

——

Signature November, /,//// ;//Lr'
JAHTRA KHATZoN ___MANAOER

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

, _ RECEIVED
S 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. |
Commission Chalrman ChE'SEa, MA 02150'2358 2 2025
SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00030-PK-0632 Municipality:, LUDLOW
License Name:  Randalls Farm Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : Center Package Store License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 631 Center Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Karen A Randall

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. t am authorized to sign this renewal pursvant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewaed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth refating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below),

/é@%{u M/Z’J

Signatur,é/ November, A // 0? da?g—
Prirfted Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: {517)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpiwww.mass.goviabce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
i comn, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 REGEIVED
Commission Chairman » NUV ] 7 2025
SELECT BOARD
2026 LUDLOW, MA 01056

Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00053-PK-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name:  Michael A Ogoley License Class:  Annual
DBA: Red Bridge Bait And Tackle License Type:  Package Store
Premise Address: 1129 East Street Ludlow, MA 01036 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Michael Anthony Ogoley

4

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with 2l laws of the Commeoenwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

/A Oosen
7 dign

re November, 14 2Z2oag
Menael O%cﬂéux Diuner
Printed Name ~J Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

AN TR W DUNNE. (£17V797_2040. FAX- IR1TVIDT-12AR hitnd/iwww.mass.goviabeeo




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

: RECEIVED
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 12 2025
fean M. Lorizio, Esqg.
Commission Chairman ChEISEE, MA 02150'2358 LL?&S\?VTI\%E’S?{?%
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 895435-PK-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name:  Andre & Andre, Inc. License Class: Annual
DBA : Four Seasons Wines And Liquors License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 328 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Aleoholic Beverages
Manager; Dinis S. Andre

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwaealth refating to taxes; and

4. The gfemises are now,open for business {if not, explain below).
Vs M

Sié’nature November, / 92-1-1; 020025—
0 /nir's A ndre ﬂreﬂ'c/pnf
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (B17)727-1258 httpdiwww.mass.govfabee

[



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95010 YW 'MOIANT

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 Qyvos 103138
Jean M, Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman ChEIsea, MA 02150-2358 EZ[]Z [] l AON
CEINERE]=!
2026
Retail License Renewal RECEIVED
A NOV 10 2025
License Number:  89032-PK-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW 2
SELECT BOARD
. o LUDLOW, MA 01056
License Name 1 Maharajshree Inc. License Class:  Annual
DBA : Our Town Variety License Type: Package Store
Prenuse Address: 239 Fuller Street Ludlow . MA 01056 License Categary: All Alcohalic Beverages
Manager: Sapana S, Patel

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1, } am authorized to sign this renewa! pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business {if not, explain below).

2

Signature November, J&/ LD S
S oBNT SPTET STLLES S IONK R
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpdiwww.mass.goviabee

B |




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

RECEIVELD

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 0% 2025
Joan M. Lorizio, Esa Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 | SELECT BONES:

Commssion Chairman

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number;  00046-PK-0632 Mumcipality:  LUDLOW

License Name : Uncle Bobs Inc License Class: Annual

DBA : Uncle Bobs General Store License Type:  Package Store

Premuse Address: 967 East Street Ludlow, MA 01036 License Category: All Alcohoelic Beverages

Manager: Fernanda Gomes

i hereby certify and swear under penaities of perjury that’

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws af the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises w open for business (if not, explain below).

November, [/ *}’ ZOZ 5

Signature

Yerocods  Goaos Oupef

Printed Name

Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

(::) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 htepaffwww.mass.goviabee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
. Lo-r-im . 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 07 2025
Commission Chairman ChElsea, MA 02150-2358 SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 90950-PK-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  KESHAVAH CORPORATION License Class:  Annual
DBA - Pop-N-Kork License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 12 Cady Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Philip Rodrigues

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

/_msmlses are now open for business (if not, explain below).

4 \/ |gnature November, 7 g C)_)Zj‘
lQq/fl /‘? C{r g Maneag ge
[ Printed Iglme & Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abce



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

RECEIVED
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission NOV 12 2005
" 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
M. Lorizio, Esq. SELECT BOARD R
e Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 90972-PK-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  JAI UMIYA MA INC License Class: Annual
DBA : Ludlow Shell Convenience Plus License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 227 Center Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Dinesh B Patel

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now op@n for business (if not, explain below).

//j J ,w/g//; /( /\4/(7.

Signat{.lre November, L/ ' ZQ'C,_S

D IAIESH ///) ATEL {}Qéf‘egs}/em -

Printed l\?ame Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpdiwww.mass.gov/aboe
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Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED

: 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 10 2025
fean M- Loricio, Esq. Chelsea, MA 02150-2358  SELECTBOARD
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00018-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Ludlow Tennis Club Inc. License Class:  Annual
DBA : Ludlow Tennis Club License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 40 Carmelinas Circle Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category; Wines and Malt
Manager: Christopher Mcgrath

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. t am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license s of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commanwealth refating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business {if not, explain below).

N ¢
4 Signature November, ‘3 i QD QS '
Chesc bbb MG /0 Jin Gevern/ NW/@WK{ ’
Printed Name Title !

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional information:

¢ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpiwww.mass.goviabee
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Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
PR -, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 .
LIDLOW, MA 01056

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 08672-GP-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Name :  TCO Party Occasions LLC License Class:  Annual

License Type: General On-Premises

DBA :
Premise Address: 40 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Selenia Cruz

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

/
4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

Py

e e s+ L —
Signature = > November, <1 LG %
\S( ((? A C T Wonca g —
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

L e e Dy D, K

" @) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-19A8




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. RECElVED
Commission Chairman Che'seap MA 02150'2358
NOV 19 2025
SELECT BOARD
2026 LUDLOW, MA 01056
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00043-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Alexanders The Great Restaurant Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : Alexander The Great Pizza And License Type: Restaurant
Restaurant
Premise Address: 200 Center Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Ferat Kolenovic

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

bus#hess (if not, explain below).

(_/ o Signature November, (4, QUK/

Fecat MKolenovic president

Printed Name J Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http:/www.mass.gov/abce
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Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

License Number:
License Name :
DBA :

Premise Address:

Manager:

RECEIVED

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

. e NOV 04 2005
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
) ~ SELECT BOARD
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 -UDLOW. MA 01056
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
2026
Retail License Renewal

00050-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
Bliia Watet Siishi Iic License Class: Annual
B Winter Sushii License Type: Restaurant
221 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Xiaoqin Zhou

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G L. Chapter 138,

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

X

W (wes) .

4

Signature November,

XAORIY 2hoy oW Ap/

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 12 2025
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman ChElsea, MA 02150‘2358 SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 08529-RS-0632 Municipality:  LUDLOW
License Name:  CMD CAFE LLC License Class: - Annual
DBA - License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address:  6-8 Fuller Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Amy Fields

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

Qm&\)\;@ U

Signature November, JA, 1 mdﬁ

p\(\(\tj Yelds DONO~

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
. RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
— 3
it b ey Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 18 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUpLOW MA 01056

2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00017-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Laconia East Inc License Class: Annual
DBA - El Cid Lounge License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 1002 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Michael E Ferriera

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

for business (if not, explain below).

November, // ~/f-)6£{/
m.m(\ml [FeR L e1AN) o e

Printed Name

Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abec




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

. RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 5
M. Lorizio, Esq.
]iirr;missi:nncz:;rmasr? Chelsea) MA 02150'2358 NUV 2 2[]25
SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026 ﬁ
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00016-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Ten 90 Inc License Class: Annual
DBA - Moonlight Cafe License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 387 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Artistides A Nunes

! hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed ahove;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below}.

Aeatee A A

Signature November, 24 \ 2025
A 1V ip\es A, Muowes feecidect [ swnec
Printed Name Title !

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpiwww.mass.gov/abee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 24 2035
fean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chalrman ChE[Sea, MA 02150-2358
SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal ‘
License Number: 00024-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Fembro Enterprises Inc License Class: Annual
DBA - Come E Calz Te License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address:  189-195 State Street Ludlow, MA 01036 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Pedro D Fernandes

1 hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am autharized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renawed license is of the same dlass, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with alf laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business {if not, explain below).

7
////7'6‘2'5

/‘
ignature November, (QOI 620'-’?"'3
o :
Sose Temandss “Dresydioudt
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Infarmation:

Renwakins Conplelo - S@J‘E&U(’\a 'Mspaeﬁ‘\t‘l\ﬂs -pPrepaiy. fo ste

@ TELEPHONE: (517)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpd/www.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
; 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
sa Sl i e Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 06 2025

Commission Chairman
SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

RECEIVED

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 05384-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Class: Annual

License Name :  Vanished Valley Inc.

DBA : Vanished Valley Brewing License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 782 Center Strect Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Sara Ann Rodrigues

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138,
2 The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now.gpen for business (if not, explain below).

S
Signature November, /
A
\<CEVZ§ /QQA’QMUL’L &pfaféy_ — W agnaz,
Printed Nanfé Title "

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.goviabce




RECEIVED

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

; . NOV 24 2025
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
. SELECT BOARD

= 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 CEIEREA S

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman Che|sea: MA 02 150'2358
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00001-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Bocage Inc License Class:  Annual
DBA Open Door Cafe License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 247 Cady Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Pedro Almeida

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now ipess (if not, explain below).

@Z / -
Signature November, // ,2&/?_5/

PEDRO LM 53] SBETERY

‘Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.goviabce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
- 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 13 2025
N Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 SELECT BOARD

LUDLOW, MA 0105

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00044-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Name :  Oscars Pizza Restaurant LLC License Class: Annual

DBA : Oscars Pizza Restaurant License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 973 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Sultan Yanbul

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

(/JLMW) YA AN

é{gnature November, /3 - L“/
loEwuan VAN BUL pw mz/!//armLMf
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

| ~ @ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abce



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 18 2025
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Comenission Chairman Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 SELECT BOARD
| UDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 03898-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Laires Inc. License Class: Annual
DBA : Primavera Restaurant License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 257 East Street Ludlow, MA (1056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Kyle S. Laires

1 hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

/éﬁxf%y

Slgnature November, / d? > ,27 694:2(
/(7 & 2 /6%/26‘5 /747%9{%
Printed Name Title

Please complete ar[ld return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@  TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpdiwww.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 21 2025
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.

Commission Chairman Chelsea’ MA 02150-2358 L L?gil.-CE)\?VTl\Bﬂggli%s

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 04151-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Name :  Flor Do Campo, Inc. License Class:  Annual

DBA : Tony & Penny'S Restaurant & Catering License Type:  Restaurant

Premise Address: 18 Canterbury Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Maria Fatima Barroso

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

S 0 A 3(@*0{&54

Signature November, Zo’ 2.02-—5
Marix F. Barkoso MAnaGeR
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

EMAL: ¢ n#aefon{amﬁpmnf.conﬂ

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
. 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 -
jean M. Lorizio, Esq. ’ NUV 2 [’ 2025
Coprission Chairman Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00039-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Tavares And Branco Enterprises Inc License Class:  Annual
DBA : Villa Rose Restaurant License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 1428 Center Strect Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Antonio E Tavares

[ hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am autharized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as fisted above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

2 plemises are now open for business (if not, axplain below).

(77 //
“ Slgnature November, .77 C/ ﬂZd 72 r-

/4,474/0 T Avny FRoc 4o

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 hitpifiwww.mnass.goviabee

Pty -t e



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts RECEIVED

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission NOV 0% 2005
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 SELECT BOARD
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. LUDLOW. MA 01056
Commission Chairman Ch9|sea, MA 02150"2358
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 04902-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  CASA PIZZERIA LLC License Class:  Annual
DBA - Casa Pizzeria License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 325 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: James Carvalho

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

e

C o
= Signature November, /,. a:k

TAMQ . CJ/) Y (/A lhe e

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abce



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
. NOV 21 2025
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

RECEIVED

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.

ELECT BOARD
it Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 SELEW MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00013-GP-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  BILL'S GARDEN, LLC License Class:  Annual
DBA Bill'S Garden License Type: General On-Premises
Premise Address: 631A Center Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category:
Manager: Anna Arciszewski

| hereby certify and swear under penaities of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

Signature 4 I ) Novemt?er, 62[’_/‘ ,43 { % é
Anna B Aditspud s //‘/ﬂ%[//%ﬁ

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional information:

tj} TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http:/fwww.mass.gov/abece




RECEIVED

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts NOV 03 2025
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
e Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Commission Chairman

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00008-CL-0632 Municipality:  LUDLOW

License Name :  Benevolent and Protective Order of License Class: Annual

Elks Lodge #2448
License Type: Club

DBA .
Premise Address: 69 Chapin St Ludlow. MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Gordon G Grimes

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open far business (if not, explain below).

Signature November, = L L0225

Kenpett M. Rikesen Treasore

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVEL
< 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 12 2025
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman Ch9|sea, MA 02150-2358 SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00040-CL-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Gremio Lusitano Club Inc License Class:  Annual
DBA : License Type: Club
Premise Address: 385 Winsor Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Frederico Grelha

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

ke e

¢ Signature November, g_g il 0‘20(9\(
Ghico GYeLHPY AR MAVAGER

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
NOV 13 2025

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commussion Chairman Ch2|sea, MA 02150‘2358
SELECT BOARD
_UDLOW, MA 01056

2026

Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00022-CL-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Class: Annual

License Name :  Ludlow Fish And Game Club Inc

DBA - License Type: Club

Premise Address: 837 Sportsmen Road Ludlow. MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Thomas Haluch

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now opgh for business (if not, explain below).

sighature November, ) / /Lf/ )0 I/S/
Auguts  HAvvetd /1 qud, o

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information

I::l TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abec




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECEIVED
P Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 18 2025

Commission Chairman

ELECT BOARD
LSDLOW. MA 01056

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00023-CL-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Class: Annual

License Name :  Unity Athletic Club In¢

DBA License Type: Club

Premise Address: |61 State Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: John Ganhao

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

Signature November, // - /5) Q r

/fp@ e Sl

ba= Mgl

Printed Name itle

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http/www.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
' 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 21 2025
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman Cheisea, MA 02150-2358 LL?[E)IEE\%T 32%?(?56
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00049-CL-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name:  Professional Golf Management Inc License Class: Annual
DBA: License Type: Club
Premise Address: 181 South Street Ludlow, MA 01033 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Bill Kubinski

I hereby certify and swear under penatties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

~ ’ Signature November, \\ \ 9‘035

B K\\\p\ YA f?O-E.‘;igé‘ o

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

(&% TELEPHONE: {617)727-3040 FAX: (617V727-1258 hitodiwww mass.eoviahee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts RECEIVED

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 24 2023

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. SELECT BOARD
Commission Chairman Ch9|593: MA 02150-2358 1 LIDLOW, MA 01056

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00054-PP-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Name :  Iron Duke Brewing LLC License Class: Annual

DBA:

Sole Syndicate License Type: Farmer Winery Pouring Permit

Premise Address: 77 Riverside Drive Ludlow, MA (1036 License Category: Wines Only

Manager:

Nicholas Morin

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4, The premises are now open for business {if not, explain below).

Hhbortae s

Signature November, 24, 2025

Nicholas Morin , President

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpufwww.mass.goviabee




‘_,,o“. .Co

¥ "33";‘;?«“ Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
¥ & Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
Ll 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. NOV 2 4 2025
Commission Chairman ChEIsea, MA 02150'2358 SELECT BOARD

L.UDLOW, MA 01056

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00025-CL-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Name :  Ludlow Country Club Inc. License Class:  Annual

DBA : Ludlow Country Club License Type: Club

Premise Address: | Tony Lema Drive Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Antonio Tavares

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and
4.1

emises are now open for iness (if not, explain below).

[y
Signa;ture November, ﬂ? 9{ ,Qﬁﬂf/

/'

Aﬂ 7900 TAvares [ 7B

Printed Name '(itle

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

C:) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://'www.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

) RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV |
M. Lorizio, Esq.
foan Lo, £ Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 8 2%
SELECT BOARD
L.UDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 07209-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  TIN CUP FACILITIES INC License Class:  Annual
DBA - The Lighthouse License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: |08 Sewall Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Luis Teixeira

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

D
e
L i a
Signature November, 18
Luis Teixeira Owner
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

413)537-2085

Tincupsimulator@gmail.com
TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: {(617)727-1258 httpfwww.mass.gov/abee




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
) RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
B et Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 26 2025

Commission Chairmarn
SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA Q1056

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00015-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW

License Name :  Polish American Citizens Club Of License Class:  Annual

Ludlow Ma
License Type: Restaurant

DBA - Polish American Citizens Club
Premuse Address: 355 East Street Ludlow. MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Clare Desantis

| hereby certify and swear under penaities of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business {if not, explain below).

m
QQM” poenlee T 20235

'.:'.ignature November,
Printed Name S Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional infarmation:




N
%% ‘ongu‘ ,” )

8 Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
g_ Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. ’ RECEl\/ED
peslii e Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
NOV 26 2025
SELECT BOARD
2026 LUDLOW. MA 01056
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00028-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Marques And Mateus Inc License Class:  Annual
DBA - MEITS Tavern & Gili License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: [4 Worcester Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Paulo Marques

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. | am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complled with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premlse7€ W for business (if not, explain below).

Sig{aﬁe November, }( /4 ‘7/‘9 Z (
’ n LA, vty

/\ (’ Prlnted game / Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abce




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED

- 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. NOV 13 2005
Comnussion Chatrman Chelsea, MA 02150‘2358

SELECT BOARD
LUBLOW, MA 01056

2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number:  08532-RS-0632 Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name : KB and Sons Venture LLC License Class: Annual

DBA : Pizza Comer And Curry House License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 70 East Street Ludlow. MA 01056 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Kul Sarki

1 hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. t am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with ali laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premisgq are now open for business (if not, explain below).

Signature November, \D . 208"
k}al S e by Moamaser
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

(@) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpdiwww.mass.zoviabee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

~ 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECEIVED

Jean M, Lorizio, Esq.

Commission Cha’irrma:l ChEIsea, MA 02150'2358 NOV 2 5 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056
2026
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 08658-RS-0632 , Municipality: LUDLOW
License Name :  Barburrito Inc. License Class:  Annual
DBA : License Typé: Restaurant
Premise Address: 319 East Street Ludlow, MA 01056 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: William M. Collins

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed abave;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The pr s (if not, explain below).

Signature November, Q-. C/[/Zé ?/5—

Wil M.Collns Hadda Fer -
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 httpiwww.mass.goviabce
b



RECEIVED
NOV 17 2005

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludln'Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(COMMON VICTUALLERTICENSE APPLICATIOR

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

. \
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER  Aleyandre V. de .Qq_f_u_gr«_\m,,,,

NAME OF BUSINESS C,M\,7 BN reed THi\ceX T

FID# 92 - 26327190

TELEPHONE NUMBER 413 -584 -0072 :

E-MAILADDRESS  cady <hveetmack X @ gman\.cam

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED I @ ____C_Qay Sl pet Ao i M

TYPE OF BUSINESS  Relay\

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES RN\ «Yore with

[ XN o.‘a-.’»(\fmen‘\r on ,\'\,\2 a,h()‘ :-\oor-

Wsgandiee 4. Consrailio

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 © FAX:(413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selecthoard@ludlow.ma.us ©




RECEIVED
NOV 24 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Lud]w, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE APPLICATION]

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER 727///?/? KA’#?EO/U

NAMEOFBUSINESS___ |} Sawve. food RJtore
FID # 13 47 /9 /%o

TELEPHONE NUMBER 7?‘/ ?ﬁ 6"? 80?

E-MAILADDRESS A WS mix-ak 341 & Jmail-Com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED Slféﬁ’ (,Q-V\'l- ey < ka—L‘k

7 TJ
J —/a(./" —_—
H —— T

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

TYPEOFBUSINESS _ _

—_— -

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 21 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01055

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must he completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

name oF ownermanacer_ Caden N\ TR aacdlell
nameorsusiness_Ranohc (S Ta e Clea. C (@zapu?mta_c( e_>
FID # OU— 28>0

recepHonenumeer_ L (2 DT TTO T/

E-MAILADDRESS __ (@ w\ (& rod allsNea g . \sz‘

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED ég \ ( v-QAL/‘& LA S\L .

Ludlowy . A olost
TYPE OF BUSINESS E ,R-&*@—C\

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES ’D\-é:\- — ‘

%{A Cott Qade<,

%ﬂ/ﬁ%/&-%we/

7

Sig}éure of Ownerlb/#a’nager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludiow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER D:‘n ‘s / addre

NAME OF BUSINESS_ [our Scaspns L/ines + Liguors
rib#_(J4 3093148
TELEPHONE NUMBER_ 713 -543-3%¢4

E-MAIL ADDRESS Dandve F201078 & gmfi/. Lom

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 348  Eust St

L udlpy , MA piose

TYPE OF BUSINESS ﬂm‘fﬂgf Shsre

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

(e LA

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




> e e

RECEIVED
NOV 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER SHORAAN] DT

NAME OF BUSINESS A295 08 4TS HEEL IV S48 D2 o) biglss? Y

FID # &/ SO Z /A D

TELEPHONENUMBER __ %/~ £ 5 S22

E-MAILADDRESS (/R Z0eiV 88 7% P HREBL - 2T

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED__ 2 <" 2 Loy lee <7

Ly 24087 ; B 202 SHK

TYPE OF BUSINESS _ £ PNV LN/ Ere  STOEL a7 SO

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES_ gV /LS AL

INECL LIS DROCEK T TPED B, CCTTERY , SEEK, aiins

L2 0K

2L

Signature of Own‘é‘f:’/ﬁanager or Corporate Officer

r

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

R




RECEIVED
NoV 0% 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA G1056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__retigols_(omes,

nAMEOFBusiess. Lifle Rabs  (eners] Do,

ro# 5131 (1Y

receprone numeer_(413) 583 (711

E-MAIL ADDRESS _Uﬂdebeb&i@ Homesl. Can

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS 15 LocaTeD Q67 Fist St ludlno MA 01056

TYPE OF BUSINESS Genera\ Sase.

o

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Geferal e ¥ Foll Liguer license

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 o (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 07 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl,assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER { ARDNTY R#HlVAL

NAME OF BUSINESS_ /¢ E SHAYAH (o PoRATTo DR A/ Po P - N~ Ko K-

FID# 9 trq0Lolyq

TELEPHONENUMBER__ (0% 293 U5\&

E-MAILADDRESS_RAVAL NIRRT § Foail.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ ]2 CADY ST. LUDLLY MO olosE

TYPEOFBUSINESS LT R Dt STROE

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Ay RAVAL

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

—

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_._J /1 (1111Ye( I A .TN\@,/ DiroesH Parel

Nmsonusmsssz Lo (oW SHell (_ on\lemienee  [Plus
FDe_ K3 1258 512

TELEPHONENUMBER_ (1 14 S8 - 093

E-MAIL ADDRESS {,u()(c‘-ws HEN 56FQ) {-,}Mcnf Con_.

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ 7.2 CQM jef ST.

zu’)(md. MA- 0l0SE

TYPE OF BUSINESS (ﬂrﬁﬂ Stetion _wth [ quef

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
/

[his S o 94 stedion poith far Ligue# l'comf..

st

Siﬁature of Owner/ Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This apptication must be completed and returned to the Selectboard's Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludiow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_ __AM S Jvﬁ'l»-m MC& fo
NAMEOF BUsINESS [ \y Dl oy T2 Cluf ; InL,

FID #

reLepHoNE NUMBER._ 1 3~ 5%7- 0646
E-MAIL ADDRESS Gf‘/]@ LuwDilow T-evvICCLyR, Covy
ADDRESS WHERE Business is Locatep. 10 CAMeLivae Cirele

reeorsusiness_ 1oy 1S CLuR

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
+ ] — I3
We [lbawve @ HAYAR Doo( Tenys_ Corls

With Locice Roome  md) A éow:}st,

(Vs 115/

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Emuil: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 13 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 0105¢

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’'s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Iéu\ Sanriei

. Pf22a_ Covnerand
NAME OF BUSINESS__KIb omd Seng Vendore LLLC / Doosy Corry Heue

Fip# A9~ 2799357

TELEPHONE NUMBER._ M1, — S€2%— %0£¢Q

E-MAIL ADDRESS P f22acurry hovsez @ 9mail. tem

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 10 Eayy St
Lveliow, M 01054

TYPE OF BUSINESS Qes—}—a.u rant

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMIsES__ P122a. Corner and Curvy
‘ t . MHove
a_ L}u_; e Service ond dive ~ N V‘E?‘Shuym»}:‘ of—,[cy; a Squ,,,g

bu-‘lcl_}mj Structure ©f iq22 Sq ft. PEaL+crfnr1 Oune. Loy acd
s L) T ol

Five voems,

Signature of Owner/M nagerfar Carporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selecthoard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 25 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 010586

Town of Ludloassachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

name oF ownermanacer_ L ([Fond  Lollin s

NAME OF BUSINESS__ 252 B (i 40 . /n ( .

pox_ 192 W ol

TELEPHONE NUMBER___// % Glo olGo

£-MAIL ADDRESS _ Lt b o(140s Lodlow B gﬂ/&lﬂ-f( ~CoM

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESs s Locaten. S (Y SBSE SE Lud fow MBejof6
22

TYPE OF BUSINESS _ € 544 YO 14~

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Dinin0 in _tmd Lafe Out feftrvcn g

Wit A Bacr bl
2z

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413} 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 211 2025

SELECT BOARD
UDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlo assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER SQKQL“;\C& (\f\“?__

NAME OF BUSINESS TC o J-.. C{/"Lul _; =7 fufolﬂ S i
FID # AR\ - SNV

reepronenumeer S\ 1S QOM <1 R4

— | L .
E-MAIL ADDRESS [ O Pa chuacca SioNn S G (x‘\\a\ a, \ L COUWA

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

L\C‘) E___C\‘;—;\“ .;)\_ L\)(\\Qﬁ\ D, l\x{ ﬁA\ YL e M

TYPEOFBUSINESS  v—Nenl < Qaca B

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTIONOF THEPREMISES_

/ >
e = /_—L-——""—-.__-h'—"'-.._

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
O TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 19 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER HO le npy I-C +€ra+

NAME OF BUSINESS__ ey anders The Greal /»?pglnu rand_ Inc
FID#_ 2034495716
TELEPHONE NUMBER_( L41%) 55 9-0%LL

E-MAIL ADDRESS

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

A00 center Streed pnid #°1

TYPE OF BUSINESS __fFood Setuice (Restavrant )

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Kirichen ,nining feey (one FLOOR) )

R,
>V 2]

SignaturWnerlManager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 04 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01055

A .
g W *

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludtow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__ X{AD i Zhout

NAME OF BUSINESS_DIAL. WAL  sush!

FID # 4oo - 877~ 319

TELEPHONE NUMBER_ 42~ 410- 1167 412 398~ £322 (cell)
E-MAILADDRESS _Ne.[en Zhou 22.5 @ Gmail. conm

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_22|  ZAST $7

TYPE OF BUSINESS ,gmstaummtf’

‘PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

AT Ay e

Signature of%nerlManager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludiow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER @W\M ?l,(/ &O? N

NAMEOFBUSINESSMM /l:fﬂaﬁ E)fijBKdﬂ ((fe_
roe G~ 3 Nol,BIS

receproNe Numeer L[ D - \&% ﬁiﬁl

E-MAIL ADDRESS Cg\Q&dS OO« @ O[I](Q/Q (JQ\Y\/\

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATEDLQ ) \or Pl
o dw ha QoS

TYPE OF BUSINESS &V jJZQSI@,LLK&Qj( o

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Slgnature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 18 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 0105F

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER MI 4/76*6 F e R (A
NAME OF BUSINESS L,Md\no\ gm}/I/Da CGZ, éfé/ ZOU}’I? C.
ro#__ () Y=25 CIXY]
TELEPHONE NUMBER Sﬁ/ i 2 70 Har ?B & 7697
E-MAIL ADDRESS M) M 2
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED___ /0 & 2~ Wgﬁ

' ==/ ool o

TYPE OF BUSINESS f 5 e

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES Zg Mﬂ /; _‘C_ £2 2

——

S!gnature of OwnerlMénager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 26 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER (10 s Q. VLSS

NAME OF BUSINESS_ 95 L e Mpasen (. sy CL.B
os O 1734815

TELEPHONENUMBER. Y413 §F30L335

E-MAIL ADDRESS __Acel uplows mee o 4 preel 1@omn

LV
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 35 S Srst StreeT

TYPE OF BUSINESS __ BAN Lovage

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

s0c w| 2ot blect VP ST ins Gae pown s feeals  Hoo ]

M QS e

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corpora%e Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01 056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@Iludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 26 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /i’c:f QA) ﬂ /czf vt

NAME OF BUSINESS /7 Y/l %ﬂ/w /{ 63’? lle

FID # ¢/S - Y55 0(3C

TELEPHONE NUMBER Yiz-205-24 % |
E-MAILADDRESS ) ills faern Grllle @ ‘;’M%‘/ Lo
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 4/ LW/"” t’MZ?/“ £ 7L

b Sons M A 0/

TYPE OF BUSINESS /f’f’f%tvf"w’ ’Z

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

7 [

Signal{r‘la of Olwnerlzéanager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583- 5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 25 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLCW. MA 01056

Town of Luw, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER. A ri<Tides  Alowes

NAME OF BUSINESS Meon I[‘%Ld' Cafe
FID # 27F -336033%

TELEPHONE NUMBER HIR-2 Y ~S L7

E-MALADDRESS = Nunmes ¢1 @ Guailicann

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED__ 3 & F:GLSQ— St

Lvo\\&w\ MA ©leSt

TYPE OF BUSINESS ResYevrad BAe

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES__ ~ 11 <¢ Jt‘ < of o

LW\ service bov aPFcn\w% Alue -t Sef.&tmaﬁ_ L &

Aesiapnaied Vacr afen . dadesr G\bvtlvtc i fedreams
En s:‘ﬂc. BgexaXes v Oleov@ounce wiitin aW nea\tl. | tafety |

oI Loty A Mo

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[COMMON VICTUALLERLICEN:

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER S "%EW\Q,M{; 12D

NAME OF BUSINESS %\W\VBW y Gopclie “UQ\\‘-S*"’; / ;1@ A\ Comee (s@ﬁ@ 7%1
FD#_ 4 7-95(5/3 3

TELEPHONE NUMBER___// 3 -A |~/ 5L A

E-MAIL ADDRESS M coel © QOMESLCC. Cony")
\

\ i = . w¥ N ’
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ [ 57 —( 95 S Lo Sye e~

TYPE OF BUSINESS i? -é"*f:sleu,i-ﬂ,,u% / f% A

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES__ [ /| L’,(L)C‘:_ .

CAeloos S f"‘oz-_h’i\[]}' (s (a&um&,\ Beer [_Ocale_ek
i st o ] i + Lo ey, b

(o ATAN_ /N
Vi p 7 < 7 » —
. . >

Signattre of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow; MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 06 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlw, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER gc{fﬁ ﬁQ J//wun
NAME OF BUSINESS (L, L/\K/( f/ géf@; 1y
FID # ST~ |g£34sye

TELEPHONENUMBER___ /12 -2YL - O§F4/

E-MAIL ADDRESS Q4= 4na fodn s 7 /W“ oy

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED______/ > Cf'n[ﬁ S

/ f'
TYPE OF BUSINESS gffwf”‘g — Q@%fumf}

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

(é"l fng /Jﬂ//

SugnaturﬂﬁvnerfManager or Corporate/ﬁncer

& 488 Chapin Street L udlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583- 5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 24 20%

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetis
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ’P /— b B 1 f“} L /"] éi,b /4

NAME OF BUSINESS ﬁf‘?@ Aot TE / DBA ol Pos fﬂ/f
ros 49-0973£7 3 -

TELEPHONE NUMBER C//j Al =D 13>

e-MAILADDRESS_ ) E%/ 106 ZALQb PEA @émﬁ\ YL Crpe
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 4 4 Z__ AN >J ST

TYPE OF BUSINESS ‘[(Iﬂﬁdgﬁ U .

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

SITsl L SW/W Oprzhss  with
FouR Eysrs — aud mwﬂ PAT T0, —

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




e i

o

RECEIVED
NOV 13 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER lﬁm ﬁ_ﬂ\j l/ﬂ“&)/g M (/

nameorsusiness__ (0 S CrH( P LLA ﬁef'f

ok 4O — (25D 7767

enonenomnen Y17 547 60 (0 i3 -219 F220 centac

E-MAIL ADDRESS (0t¢WV\ A\jjﬁrv{v«\l @ ém/\Ou’

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOGATED__ 7 13 Sast SF

TYPE OF BUSINESS fore Diaperd  Sangdichey

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES Mﬂf lfLQé! G’%ﬁ -

ok and Dine [n

Mowoun,_yyarful

Signature of Cl)whér/Ma nager or Corparate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 o (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 18 2055

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER %/ YT &’7/2}5’*3

NAME OF BUSINESS / é | Jr A LERA /2:"5/’/91/)247J7"
e E0- 37/ 5 F ¥R

TELEPHONENUMBER. 7/ 3~ 545~ D56 2

E-MAIL ADDRESS " /$ @) /%dj (Pt

ADDRESSWHEBE{USINESS ISLOCATED X5 7 AW = 7 et
Lepion), A 00

e

TYPE OF BUSINESS /?55'7"/5’%2 AT

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES %LL 5;2075&3"
\
2:?3’[%(%’2/4707"

Lo of T

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ {(413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 18 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA (1056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _Luis Teixeira

NAME OF BUSINESS_Lighthouse

FID # _88-1414005

TELEPHONE NUMBER_413)583-6782

E-MAIL ADDRESS _Tincupsimulator@gmail.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS 1S LOCATED_108 sewall st, ludlow Ma 01056

TYPE OF BUSINESS Restaurant/Sporis bar

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Large bar with high top tables , two pool tables and galf simulators

o
=~

e

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 21 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER MARIA K. BALROSO

NAME OF BUSINESS Flop d/Ampo /nc. IRM/Tomy+ Enny's RecThnlanr

FID# B2-4734111
TELEPHONE NUMBER_4/3.583- 6351

E-MAIL ADDRESS 10 € 7on yard penty. Com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_/ & CALTER BURY ST
Ludlow) MA o056

TYPEOF BUSINEss F 00D SERV(CE

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES J)/ MNE I ?E!Tﬁ Z(/e/‘]—r‘u//_r_
TAKE OUT AREA BAQUET HALlL , BAL

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

A —

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




| i et ——S S S S S EESS

RECEIVED
NOV 24 2005

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /{4/77277/‘0 '_/__/?'fmlf/{?"’

NAME OF BUSINESS LVirllA K o&e os v/ T

FID # oY~ 312 /Y L0

TeLEPHONENUMBER S/ 3— YD~ LK /7

E-MAIL ADDRESS FI/X’“/ & Ui Brie 122577’ T+ Cp0 7
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED____/ 4/ A ¥ (Pr2 /7 .5 /

Lodlow 174- O00C

TYPE OF BUSINESS ({25 e’ [ £ /gﬁ-J@W/ j

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES Seitir/n 7 oA

W WJ\T[ lia /Bfﬂfadﬁ—/‘éé”// gl <o/ ﬁﬂ?t)

Al T

1§ignaﬁre of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludiow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludliow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 0% 2p25

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlassachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER AL €S QA{ VA W O

NAME OF BUSINESS CQ‘SO;P\ZZ e (A QLC
FID #

; 2 oy b

TELEPHONE NUMBER /(// 5) §qu7/ 7 S

E-MAIL ADDRESS M/wjic/ww\ﬁ Cf/\g(kvf,n E’:(P

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 39S €5y s1 Lu&\o w Mﬁ_‘

TYPE OF BUSINESS ’R‘e;\?/r%la (

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES G‘(SLQUWI’ —g W u 5

Signatureﬁf’Gwner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 21 2025

SELECT BOARD
UDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(COMMOUN VICTUAITERLICENSE APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER A ance ArCisze (v

NameoFBusiness. Dl Caialene, (LLC

FID# K=13905%0

reLepHone Numeer_ Lt XA 1ol |

E-MAILADDRESS (X N\ & (ff Yandea \| S Q Ca_{ M- kL+

ADDRESS WHERE BusinEss s Locatep_(, A (o u N o 4 NS
Lu i U Cls G

i N
TYPE OF BUSINESS t V. g /«.,L)v s

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

DAV CooXdails o evaesd Quotug
d

Quia R L2 2,

Signature of Ownerlh{tanager or Corp@ Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
© TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 03 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

: RILICENSE APPLICATION)|

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Lo dlow Elks /eopdon Grimes

NAME OF BUSINESS Lodlow Elks

FDe Y- PHT IR

TELEPHONENUMBER /3 - 533~ A94%

E-MAILADDRESS B POE 24430 acl comr

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED (9 _C_L{Ef) (1 91~

TYPEOFBUSINESS £ /ks Lleodge

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
Bolding w.h hall qud par ~ Adefzched
Pad llcan

VoaZ P flotr—

Sighature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Ofﬂcer

/f\éd L‘rr(—)(

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 < (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 5383-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ©



R':\.M.'_. vl_.D
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01058

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[COMMON VICTUALTER I ICENSE APPLICATION]

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER \ﬁ’m/w Q/fé’ﬁé/ﬂf'}/

NAME OF BUSINESS §£6n10 LoSrtado (UG

pp# (4= S6-490

TeLEPHONE NuMBer 4.3 583~ 8395

E-MAIL ADDRESS __ LUS [TAN 0GEILS (@ GIMALL . com~

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 335 Wi Sor ST
LUDLow MB- ©1056

TYPE OF BUSINESS _ Memers L oB

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

adpwo Nl

Signatur;_(/)f Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




— — == [ e e S g s el

RECEIVED
NOV 13 2005

LECT BOARD
LSELOW. MAD1056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056,

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /f Ho W5 Uhlve tf - ii) (€5 AMJF
NAME OF BusiNgss__ LD A ¥V _Erml [Tl
e OH-bi1D 332 |
TELEPHONE NUMBER____ 11H 5334055
emaiLaporess LTl Mgmaee? ¢ o R
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOGATED____ -0 Suf’; prsmen S RA
LD L) !. WA onse

2 .
. o
TYPE OF BUSINESS % o wd Clul, - Sym‘-‘-(_‘i”‘dm} 65 G

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
Qo ihust [ime sl Dol Al
f i

{
RALap, A, KaadS

ignature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

o




RECEIVED
NOV 18 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlo, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(COMMON VICTUALLFR LICENSE APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAMEOFOWNERIMANAGERQ) g ' \y" -+ f: (7 054 L2 w70

A4

NAMEOFBUSINESS (/N | o, A C
==

FID # () Zé ‘322 Zé;;; i :
TeLePHONE NUMBER ] | & SAHGB T

E-MAIL Aoonessi Lo cnasdond bulugjf Oy

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED /,é / < ’

e g

TYPE OF BUSINESS 7;6 %/ ]:_r-ﬂ J\"GJC‘{\HLLM%

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES @f—)ﬁ- =

Corpgfate Officer

Signature of Owner/Manager

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 © FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 21 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__ Ti\\ KQ\;_)\:\S‘C—\

NAME OF BUsINEss_\WESwver, Goe CDV%_
FID#_ 20 - TXFANTQ

TELEPHONE NUMBER LA BN - 6lO

E-MAIL ADDRESS _ D I ag)c 220 £ o - Cowma

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

YA\ Sootae S+ G:A.—ue.;_.! ,N\t\. Q103>

TYPE OF BUSINESS GO\S— C-DU"K- Q_OI\LL.&SQO(*)

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES c \ub\ouse

\OCmeo nax \detsoua— Go\?— va‘:l—g A

\\*\.Q\u DRSS & CO NUSS | P

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

L

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
© TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



———

RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

e

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER___ Nicholas Morin

NAME OF BUSINESS Iron Duke Brewing, DBA Sole Syndicate Brewing

TELEPHONE NUMBER___ 413 624 6258

E-MAIL ADDRESS nick@irondukebrewing.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LocATED 100 State Street, Building 122, Ludiow, MA 01056

TYPE OF BUSINESS _ Brewery and Taproom

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Production and sale of beer for consumption on and off premise

“Dhholn. o

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

—-——




RECEIVED

el

NOV 10 2025 e e
L i 01056 G0Z 01 AON
d3aniIzoay

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488

Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF BUSINESS _ E)l a ____________ I _LQ # /Cf S—
roe OH-0052207] B
TELEPHONE NUMBER_ _"/!?} 5559 (//U/

E-MAIL ADDRESS Mﬁ&l&cullu) @ b{/‘j (0/)7
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS s LOCATED 499 (UL HF . Ku(ﬂow lﬂd 0105

NAME OF OWNERIMANAGER,,_bl

TYPE OF BUSINESS QUWJGIQC!ZL‘@LDWWMM

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTIONOFTHEPREMISES

Signature of Ownen’Manager or Corpordrc Off;ce:

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
> TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Emuail: selectboard@ludlow . ma.us ©

A SVVRRII 0 A A Al A A AR A 5%




RECEIVED
NOV 25 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Oftfice, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056. ¢

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER C_ -‘Du I =ews T
NAME OF BUSINESS /B«JQM \LA\A }/

FID # OYy- 3329517)
TELEPHONE NUMBER L3 SEG qu Y
E-MAIL ADDRESS S\ e b 4l s

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED \_l‘ y A C«&WL‘—\. S&r'
\._-\_ch{\uw VAAY s

TYPE OF BUSINESS (L@ W "j'/ .

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

o=

Signatuée_oj_ozﬁﬂerﬂﬁager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 10 2925

SELECT BOARD
LDLOW, MA 01058

Town of Lud], assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

LCOMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _JAHIR & \|CHA TrpN

NAME OF BUSINESS _////[ ) p) [EAS | L/:.\;Q.u%“T}/
FID # Lb-246491219

TELEPHONENUMBER _ (7/ 3 - 529- 9340

E-MAILADDRESS _ {7 hi2.d hpyma Y ym @ ool - Com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED 2 3o =A< ya S/ ludDloe) ma oiloSE

TYPE OF BUSINESS _ ( onViriin T SloFE

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

s n——
Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 0% 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ﬁaw% L .

NAME OF BUSINESS Chn’S Kitchen

Aoy B4 - 2\

TELEPHONENUMBER 115~ SR2-862 2
E-MAILADDRESS __ > p1t0 R%% © Gimal\ Qo

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED __\ 2, LA\CQULQ w  BNe

TYPE OF BUSINESS feStaucany

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

E eChaw rcw-*'

H’M{"“ﬁw \A

Signature of Owner/Mgn‘éger or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NUY 17 2005

+ LECT BOARD
LULLOW, MA 01058

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

Cumberland Farms Inc.
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER

NAME OF BUSINESS  Cumberland Farms # 139 Katelyn Dubuque Store Manager

04-2843586
(413) 589-7291

FID #

TELEPHONE NUMBER

E-MAILADDRESS  MA-RETAIL-LICENSING@EG-AMERICA.COM

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 105 WEST STREET

Convenience Store and Gas Station
TYPE OF BUSINESS

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Convenience store and Gas Station Retail Pre Package Food, Coffee, Soda, Candy Cigareties, Lottery
Hot Dogs, Pizza, Pre Packaged Food for Reheating.

(hantlossa t/2ls Licensing Coordinator for Cumberland Farms

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

& 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 © FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MAD1058

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

Cumberland Farms Inc.
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER

FID # 04-2843586

TELEPHONE NuMBeR__ (413) 547-6693

E-MAIL ADDRESS  MA-RETAIL-LICENSING@EG-AMERICA.COM

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_463 CENTER ST

Convenience Store and Gas Station
TYPE OF BUSINESS

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Convenience store and Gas Station Retail Pre Package Food, Coffee, Soda, Candy Cigarettes, Lottery
Hot Dogs, Pizza, Pre Packaged Food for Reheating.

Mw /{/@%, Licensing Coordinator for Cumberland Farms

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
tUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

Cumberland Farms Inc.
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER

NAME OF BUSINESs  Cumberland Farms # 213 Rebecca lwasinski  Store Manager

FID # 04-2843586

(413) 547-2913
TELEPHONE NUMBER

E-MAILADDRESS  MA-RETAIL-LICENSING@EG-AMERICA.COM

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOcATED___ 320 EAST ST

Convenience Store and Gas Station
TYPE OF BUSINESS

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Convenience store and Gas Station Retail Pre Package Food, Coffee, Soda, Candy Cigarettes, Lottery
Hot Dogs, Pizza, Pre Packaged Food for Reheating.

m A2t \Licensing Coordinator for Cumberland Farms

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01 056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

ELECT BOARD
LLSfDLow, MA 01056

Town of Ludlw, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

LCOMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE APPLICATION]|

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ,A,)L;(',A) f Mo /’Nﬂ@ /Q‘J”T%E/ﬂ CEAN (L

NAME OF BUSINESS p, \./Q/J (D

FID # <0I/ /?052?3

TELEPHONE NUMBER (]2 - S8 7221

E-MAIL ADDRESS LiNs. @ @QP AGIADS < COM

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED f(’//df/ms’f f/ﬁ/q ﬁkQ{ (QO
it AvedS: (00 Raatrey WIGK ) DBt 1A 02026

TYPE OF BUSINESS (éj? S f@-f/@% T

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Ko Shaubact. S0pn9 Sprduunche) and Seians

faVny

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard @ludlow.ma.us ¢



A o

RECEIVED
NOV 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER John Sclema

NAME OF BUSINESS Dunkin Donuls
FID # 042 17 330lp
TELEPHONE NUMBER 13 589-11l])

E-MAIL ADDRESS lOri. martins @ salemao manage ment, Lom

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 4 Harding Avenuit

TYPE OF BUSINESS _(DUick Serviu Restowzut

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

| Floor _restouwvgort WJith Se’a-h'nj = pred Ared jg-’ 7%051

Sou. £ L hchisa

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED

DEC g 4 2095

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow ) Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 010586.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__¥ Q\_L,\L DiAS

NAME OF BUSINESS__ D0/ 0705 L oe TRA . LUa0s € o [Hovse

Fo#_ Y4 1-1S S 3%4YD

TELEPHONENUMBER_“H 3 SE9 DO

E-MAILADDRESS Kol 1DM dids, (@ Gmail, (o "

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ODD (o) fe~ St U/l//l-‘?
LuDLidwe ma Sl

TYPE OF BUSINESS _BroaY Cash oweh lestnura Wt ——

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES. /> +blo

(e Saurast ' .

Aol), Don

Signature ok Ownei/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5500 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5615 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-56468 ¢ Email: selectboardiiudlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 0% 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow. Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selecthoard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056,

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _
NAME OF BUSINESS Ty O T va Ludiand

FID# _ ODRZV %060 -
TELEPHONE NUMBER - $83- 3339

E-MAIL ADDRESS ;‘DLLGI@K:C (2—&( @ Ly )dl(';, hﬁ;,g}: O
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED RS9 Cender S ) ALQA// A

TYPE OF BUSINESS _Ckv_{(‘_ifxw_ - ———

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

S o
IZY)"C;\ () )i {*M/Cé_ ~ 1455!.5]\ | yeasues”

L4

Signf@re of Ownélr/Manager or Corporate Of@gﬂck&%zw
) — Co-Cleir pordot

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow. MA 01056 ¢ (41 3) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 < T(w,)_&s
& TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056,

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Global Montello Group Corp./Owner

NAME OF BUSINESS Global Montello Group Corp. #852

FID # 04-3443028

TELEPHONE NUMBER 413-583-3779

E-MAIL ADDRESS permits@globalp.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED MM 55.9 Eastbound MA Pike

TYPE OF BUSINESS Gas station/Convenience Store

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Gas station/convenience store

Q_% by: Sean T. Geary, CLO

Slgnature f%ner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NovV 10 2025

LECT BOARD
L SELOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 010586.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Global Montello Group Corp./Owner

NAME OF BUSINESS Global Montello Group Corp. #853

FID # 04-3443028

TELEPHONE NUMBER 413-589-7333

E-MAIL ADDRESS permits@globalp.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED MM 66.7 Westbound MA Pike

TYPE OF BUSINESS Gas station/Convenience Store

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Gas station/convenience store

%bv Sean T. Geary, CLO
Signature o\fr/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
O TTY (413) 583- 5668 o Email: selectboar d@ludlow.ma.us ¢




e st

RECEIVED
DEC g 2025

SELECT tsOA
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludiow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER T{'am\[v\ \1\)0/%‘:1

NAME OF BUSINESS._ 10k Torkene LLC DBF\ (S}w\'\ Ho Reylavrnnst—
rps US ¥ 3545320

TeLepHONE NuMBER__ [ v83. %109

E-MAIL ADDRESS CiruV\Cj Yo Mass (B Y alheo. conn
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LocATED. 305 Covder Slveo - \l»ef T,
MA 0105 b

Tvpe oF BUSINESs  Wintaurant

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES '\L@v kJL — e’u)(‘

A&?m:r—uocﬂ with spr® Dne L

QO@W\OM

Sugnatu\]e of OwnerlManager or Corporate Officer




RECEIVED
NOV 19 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW. MA 0105F

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ?Nl&ér \/ﬂrl{iu J-'/—D*_‘g[Sﬁ )ﬂ &
NAME OF BUSINESS Hﬂ i ay tﬂf\ fwr:ess

FID# O"’ ?)5 k]'? %
TELEPHONF NUMBER ) L" Pl 930) -4 00
E-MAIL ADDRESS }41 SI\O(‘C. @ P \/}16\ ¢ (G

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED %2' (7 fLW SM
L undlew , A ookl

TYPE OF BUSINESS _______H’Q_\'_L,p____ S—

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
D, .
i EIOD(S A HD-LbQ Gues: pes S{Nﬂ&
Conpl. Maf_‘i @BX‘CQ,L”&X\'

e - B
Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




B S e e e —=m

RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA Q1056

’J.r;,),"“” n

Town of Ludiow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Iﬂ"//) L g O S /) LEH
NAME OF BUSINESS M«ﬂj Q (MoK e /( Vg ¢ e Dha Ladly, (wjkrgwﬂ

i Gyt im
pps_ U] . SHé [ s N

L/
teLepHonenumeer_U[72. Lo [(C 4

E-MAIL ADDRESS ,quouu g,mlfc C]’\o'ﬂ Q /q’mc,‘/ Lo v

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 2 4 £ opCh G

{UJ("W’ nh ﬁ‘)logé

TYPE OF BUSINESS /_@,Auavx. thep e

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES C@I\ Vinlince Shere

At 777 D

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 58.;:'—5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 06 g5

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

ﬁ
NAFE OF OWNER/MANAGER 'ﬁn €. LOron -
NAME OF BUSINESS 4\«\'5 Grm—sr—'

FID # od agt 29|
TELEPHONE NUMBER Hi>- 537- 4 557
E-MAIL ADDRESS LororA TBUY @ cthrcr,ﬁ{c—?F

. Bl
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED _ clo™ ™5 5&.@&1\ Sz

Judlow, HA olest,

TYPE OF BUSINESS ‘Ee&‘mo ant—

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Prizeb Gt 4 Lonch Ees’muv'wm%—’

R

Signature of C(w/nwﬁanager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 01 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlv assachusctts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Josve lﬁzZ[{/’/\/ N
NAME OF BUSINESS Luf//f/u/ Bavs ¥ Gir /6 5/1//0 de,
FID# ___Q__’_’/:_,gﬂﬂi,,?___..____..i,,,, R -
TELEPHONENUMBER 4[5 -5 E5- Q074

E-MAIL ADDRESS j ) /')Zaz/)”}/ @DZl}fj/ﬂWb})iﬂ, [7}”9/

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

91 Ladsa's Way , Lodlow , MA 0105¢

TYPE OF BUSINESS /\/(7 r /;0/‘0’[}:7[’

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES A0 7 £t

__._}.OU;}.f,’jl‘_!Z}(..__W_i_t_{’ hjwf’ ﬂ;fﬂ)é;ﬂ/ﬁ /ﬁh ﬁﬂ_// 2re ‘ICI ’C/ f/

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 17 205

SELECT BOARD
-UDLOW. MA 01056

CTUAITFRLICEN

[COMMON VIS

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

§
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER g

. Viter [ 7\ b -
NAME OF BUSINESS LL\-&”\\L‘\\-J SCHM \Ji ey

. - X ’/
FID & Q-L‘\"Q;L‘i?:‘.it’)
P i . e s & . :.}‘ - i
TELEPHONENUMBER 1% 4|2~ K5 3nley
E-MAIL ADDRESS 12epVe @ W0, pgL - Ul
N 12% Sode & LoD
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED < <D <S4 ot 0 LW

TYPE OF BUSINESS Sy (et

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
SNy (‘\ . 1 : ,;(.:‘ > - '! b, - . { T i _;‘.. .
P - DWWV A )]’L | W Ok oglute

7T

Signaturg of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413 ) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 o
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




B o eSSt ohan g

RECEIVED
NOV 10 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01086

)
11, Al
IS

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard's Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER._ RoSa. Fernandeg

NAME OFBUSINESS Ludliow Public Market
FID#___ 9139406154
TELEPHONE NUMBER__ ( U{%) 5%3 - 5I8%

E-MAIL ADDRESS_ L0560 - £2rn35 @ gmod). com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED '-—\Lo P;_\Y“Ch -S'i‘
Ludipw, mA O\05k

TYPEOFBUSINESS __butcher shop

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES ., retatl

stoy € Sﬁllihg meats, delv et / Cheese,

& nockooped goods
{ ) J

qa@%a (o)mwa@

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
UEC 08 2025

SELECT BOARD
-UDLOW, MA 01056

N
u

Town of Ludl assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[ COMMON VICTL,

This application’ must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER oz 4&70 q

—

NAME OF BUSINESS _ Ly pa O ame Favm, /Hc.

FID # 2Y- 2323339

TELEPHONE NUMBER (V/?) AET- 7 5.3

E-MAIL ADDRESS Yy rdc Lupa 200 . ol
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 63 NasA L P,

Malll FYEF st Sf Lud/old Ma O0/0Sg

TYPE OF BUSINESS EMZ(C(z?{Q/f((_/ Zoo

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES o0

£, ez A//f/ = e aSures”

Signature of Owner/Manéger or Corporate Officer /2 /j’/Q?;

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 10 2075

5eLECT BOARD
LJOLOW, MA 01056

Town of Lu assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

LCOMMUN VICT AT ERTICENSE APPLIC B LICIN

This apptication must be completed and returned to the Selecthoard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER __&@g%e___ﬁm
NAMEOFBUSINESS_Gonez ftemisss  dba Mebonald's
Fp #_ 54314 24l

TELEPHONE NUMBER__ (13} 632-0229

E-MAIL ADDRESS lﬁri&‘gn @gomezmed. (om

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS1SLOCATED__H20 (arhe Shar)

ﬂhilmgaddress:m[’m Ho Swih Hadley my_olors
TYPEOFBUSINESS _fosk Tood _reclaumnt-

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES. Skﬂk dﬂj fhee.

: /f i /
Signatura of wner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlows, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603.9
¢ ITY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard @hudlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC pg 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER M act. Mebee

NAME OF Business_ Mcbhet eneroNnses / Mo onalds
FID #
TELEPHONENUMBER__ 50% - 250 -2190

E-MaiL appRess _ CON L - \OOWOOZA (= US. StexceS . el - Con

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED. 3 (¢, Zas+ ST

Moes Pike 1-90 Ludlow MA 610Se

rveeorFBusiNess T AST Fo od Lo st Lrovy Yt

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMiIsEs Of £ MOtSS Pwee

Madl‘ﬂq} Fosy .

W

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 0% 2005

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01058

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

Marc Strange, Town Administrator

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER___ Nouria Energy Retail, Inc.

NAME OF BUSINESS _ Nouria 425 Center Street

FID # 04-3125842

TELEPHONE NUMBER___ 508-719-6201

E-MAIL ADDRESS _ permits@nouria.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 425 Center Street, Ludlow, MA 01056

TYPE OF BUSINESS Convenience Store / Gas Station

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

No Changes from previous years.

L7 /. Moy

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

0 488 Chiapin Strect Ludlow, MA 01056 O (413) 583-56000 FAX: (413) 583-5603 0
O TTY (413) 583-5668 O Email: selectboard@fudlow.ma s 0




RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlassachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_// ( [/ ENGIAMD  Aviiicire. AR (LU
NAME OF BUSINESS PA (A ﬂ)i/bb s

FID # /Q vg O 88 S

TELEPHONE NUMBER Y| 2= 55 = 13

E-MAIL ADDRESS (/1( NI TﬂA (ﬂ@ AS CoM |
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED M ILefDST }WJKQ{/ (Q@

HAIL 112 AVDYT 0D (00 00ure Ml | Benam, MA R0k

TYPE OF BUSINESS {Q Speant

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

{O sl S [y Yiz24

N e

Signature c}f'dwner/Manager or Corporate QOffieer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

LECT BOARD
LSELOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE]

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Kevin  Fonge g

NAME OF BUSINESS___ 10 PP S Fraaq

po#_ 113736496 teLepHONENUMBER S [9-2906

£-MaiL ADDRESS___ Jevia 210 E DGl . Con,
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED___ 357 (€S 7(_ S+

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio L Business Personaluse__ &~
Television Business Personal use

QOther

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: f1-G Tue:__]1-9 Wed:___ 11~ G Thurs: MI~F
Fri: -G Sat: ) 2-@ Sun:

t

R
B B

Signature of Owner/ Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER D ev. mc.\-mgm.,( Beireir &, Csercplk. i

NAME OF BUSINESS S\ Ausakah Rarc
FID#_ csq-NRINX _ TELEPHONE NUMBER - SRY RYET
E-MAIL ADDRESS % Kg-m\)&a&\_e_ﬂ_tm_&ﬁzi\_lgdl PO @Y w1

(4] fd

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED ___ IR}- 317 A\ bobord Sy

Lo wr - OVOSG

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons ___[ Live Entertainment \/

Recorded or live music /

Radio Business Personal use
Television Business Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of: R A -~ 1o oo ¥m
Mon: . Tue: el Wed: i Thurs: _/
Fri: i Sat: v Sun: L/

’ 7 D .
Signature of Owner;ganager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 04 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl,assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _ &/ M(/ klfl /ﬂ

NAME OF BUSINESS s ﬂ@{wa&i/fﬂ%//@[gmm%é 4@/
Flo# D43 -l 7-749 gad

TELEPHONE NUMBER ﬂ/ﬁ )S&3-2/40 B
E-MAIL ADDRESS 4% Kb/z@éuz edu

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED ﬁ/veu/éuyﬂ% o

L d low/. /MA  olos§ R ] '
TYPE OF BUSINESS __Qé.wé_d o

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES _ L_L_%_.CL czéj,-

élénature of Owryrénager or %)orate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selecthoard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 20 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlassachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’'s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_UMesh kumaur  Putel

NAME OF BUSINESS _ ShiShankar W€ DBA SUbwu%f
FID#___ Y5 (765060

TELEPHONENUMBER _ 413- 593- S7p0

E-MAIL ADDRESS __UMeshrpak| 94 5 @ el .(om

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 34 et Strept

Lvdlow mMA  loSé

TYPE OF BUSINESS _ Fronchi'se  Sonduhh Shop

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES__ | 0cajed [n

Shnp  Plaze  Resides algrepn . IS a Suaduhich Cure

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
6 TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




T X Fx \.; . o F KPR 7 7 i I |

RECEIVED
NOV 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__(IF EWWO\%[, AL

NAME oFBusiness_ 100 el | # “%’%5 *
ros_ H-15147144

rELEPHONE NUMBER__ 20 -\RS- | W27 v BIlotf

E-MAIL ADDRESS 0]1%1’14-0/ prise . Liens1m, e ISSVL bW

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOGATED_ {0 Eo)p 7@DZ7L:9 Wldﬂl‘/ﬁ KS B1TT8

s

TYPE OF BUSINESS ELSWW wnd

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES Dn\/)& 'H’l 44 W’

o Jndlboy Nmmg, fea

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY'(413) 583-5668 o Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 010586. '

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__ (e k. N

NAME OF BUSINESS

Fipz_ 4l - OK0ALSY

Y

TELEPHONE NUMBER (\ 2 (00 - 0205

E-MAILADDRESS _ 0% (0 dturdons Yol Conegung- tann

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ A1 RuierSde  Dewgp

Lodlevay MA  O0WS

TYPE OF BUSINESS ___ 2 exAc. jeneyY

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES__Z S A DO ;

~ Qoo Bc.vun«:! [ @m.qt\ alomg \')\ﬂlo]:uj

Yin_ /

Signatuu!'r'e of Owner/Manager or (\'}"orporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
& TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 03 2055

LECT BOARD
LUBLOW MA0105:

'r
’wp‘m \ ‘\\

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER { #2/.” (%;/JJJ/WJZ d@d ﬂ&lﬂz"/

NAME OF BUSINESS [ //}JM 7% //Q//t/ / //J&M//
FiD# OHA - 199 - S45
TELEPHONE NUMBER 43 = 589 = 2490

E-MAIL ADDRESS Mﬂf 2 /&/}M 777

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_4// ﬁé&%gﬁﬁﬁ% éé@’é’z ¢ Q?/’z, 21054

TYPE OF BUSINESS

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Slgnature of Oéerﬂ%a nager or Corporate icer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583- 5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 18 2025

v — SE
T'own of Ludlow, Massachusetts LUD&E&TGE’S,R&‘S

Office of the Select Board

[COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE APPL

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _NIVOLIL Pinxo
NAME OF BUSINESS_ 0.1 A\Y UnHed Mﬂ'fmﬁ& Chhurtch Lugliowd

FID #

TELEPHONE NUMBER gis- 1 12001 ]

E-MAIL ADDRESS N]\MQAW@QMID L.Comn

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS cocareo_133 Hubbard St ludlag,Ma
005

TYPE OF BUSINESS ( nureh

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES ol chuaeda,
-~ \
Pardonnad , Soiid @uvung 10 Vo 4 ar acce .

>

 Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 0105¢ o (¢
0488 Chap Y (413) 563 5668 © Email




ey
-

RECEIVED -, :
UEC 08 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board )

A

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__ Vel S Jos
NAME OF BUSINESS_Lwellocs  Cominal ooy
FID# & 2~ 2954965

TELEPHONE NUMBER_“fI3 $¥3 Ss 7
E-MAIL ADDRESS &+ tcllere Cgeedwel &Jm-af@é/w«. Loz

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__2 70 £gsd- of-

Lodee ITH- Otose

TYPE OF BUSINESS EQI’LM‘JIT

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

ture of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer‘

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
DEC pg 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_Koojt o Gat €5

NAME OF BUSINESS_D¢fivia  (Gares  LLC  dbo Ludlow (offee Co.

FID# K3-2gg 124

TELEPHONENUMBER_ Y12~ 28¥ - 6L1A%

E-MAILADDRESS _ Kovyla @ (udlow Ceffeeco.Covwn

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED_! 35 East. St Loddlow, MA 6105

TYPE OF BUSINESS  Coflee shef

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES___Stove front Tm

\fauﬂa’f\no} withh oo aparitvaants in bacw. Coffee

Show 1% stveet side. Apavvrmaants 3 afllateast
W'\J.;\,\ owr bulivnass Lbur Ouonio ol b‘f ol lorda .

Signature o?Owner‘lT\'dJanaygé? or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
& TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

LCOMMON VICTUALLER LICENSF APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER | | LU \/J </ o TFN&/ DINESH /ﬂm&,

NAME OF BUSINESS Lul)[ow Mop |
s 371251054
TELEPHONENUMBER_ (/2 ~ S8 - 852

E-MAIL ADDRESS LUO/ ookl S61 4D jma i) Cot A

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

301 _lest ST, [ uniow . mMA. Olo<h

TYPE OF BUSINESS C//% St HoW ..

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES | -/ )5 G&W) Vemient

SHofe  wit, E}M shetiove locatord on . (Wexd 1 AnD.

Holveco S7. Intedshepivwd_ .

4 QJ}M% @wﬂ .

Sign£M of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC p8 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Lud.l assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

([COMMON VICTUALTER LG ENGE APPLICATICN

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056. '

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER i cley Covprvachion

NAME OFBUSINESS  Smdoudis (aller 4 20040

ro#__ Al (32571

TELEPHONENUMBER__ 2.8 AL 712713

E-MAIL ADDRESS ___ ({010 Serm e s @,@MWM e

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED qslﬂ QJN\'CV @F.
Ludlow, LA 010S0

TYPEOFBUSINESS ___ (Celfre Shop

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES.

W@[{W— colbee Clop — Slln pslfe =
_colle vlabed rducts . —

Al

Signatur;f Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selecthoard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC pg 2095

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Sk (lus CBK{JW:HM
NAME OF BUSINESS____ Saukuder Codfer 4 20040
ros A\ 1325671 teiepHonE nuMBer_20 0 SAY 7213
E-MAIL ADDRESS___ UL Se et s (@, Sardlondlis . (s
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 4900 (puiey SE

Ludlw, MA 0(0S(

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons : Live Entertainment

Racorded or live music

Radio Ps Business Personaluse
Television Business Personal use
Other

LN
To be conducted during the hours of: __ £~ Ao 6&0.4.\/1_/\
Mon: Tue: Wed: \ J Thurs:
Fri: Sat: Sup:

Sign of OwnerfManager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludiow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 10 2055

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Lu, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned tc tha Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056,

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Applegreen MA Welcome Centres LLC

NAME OF BUSINESS_Starbucks

FID# 86-3937221

TELEPHONE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS licensingusnortheast@applegreen.ie

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ 862 Massachusetts TPKE I-80 Eastbound, Ludlow, MA 01104

TYPE OF BUSINESS _Restaurant

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES_Fast food

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 o
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
+ UDLOW, MA 01056

—
Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

FCOMMON VICTUAITER TICENSE APPLICATION

AN 1%

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Applegree MA Welcome Centres LLC

NAME OF BUSINESS_Starbucks -

FID # 86-3937221

TELEPHONE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS licenseusnortheasti@applegreen.ie

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 861 Massachusetts TPKE, Ludlow, MA 01104

TYPE OF BUSINESS _estaurant

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISEs__Fast food

Signature of Owner/Manager ar Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selecthoerd@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 04 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER T co (ol LA
NAME OF BUSINESS _ (igmi0 Lo SiTANS nC.
Aps LHl- 56- 2490

TELEPHONENUMBER__ “1/3 =583~ 2463 « 103

E-MAIL ADDRESS LoSTRANO eveTs @ Guiit co—

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 3'8 5 L Se §

LudDlow MK o856

TYPE OF BUSINESS  MPwf0ces Clup

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Ll ~ K

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: {413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED ‘
DEC 10 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056,

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_ Pride Operating, LLC

NAME OF BUSINESS_ Pride #613

FID # ___87-3434753

TELEPHONE NUMBER_413-547-0106 {(store). 804-730~1568 x1176 (corp.)

E-MAIL ADDRESS _licensing@gpminvestments.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_478 Center Street, Ludlow, MA 01056

TYPE OF BUSINESS _convenience store with gas

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Ohe Jm Convenitice Ste wath Coley awd Sﬁmge.

‘M/],M,/(g( 4M/gflarsha Medina, LLC Manager / CEO

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-53600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
6 TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Emuail: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

__—__:_é




RECEIVED
DEC 10 2005

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(COMMON VICTUALLERTICENSF APPLICATION]

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Joma j : pc\ 01 G NO / Yee s 'l’wj

NAME OF BUSINESS (l)(.gkam LcAS{_ AY + Am,
FID # 25~7]1108090

TELEPHONENUMBER. =L |} ~ 883 - (1 8

E-MAIL ADDRESS | mu‘ﬁr:\?@ Cheaeter, ne

|
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 29 UJ‘ nser 3t ee t

4

Ludlaw ma  0105G

TYPEOF BUSINESS X cater nal Orﬁcm (Lt

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

mf’\ 2¢n LOASQ

Signatwe of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer,

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludassachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNERIMANAGERJE}A/% OMILD Rz_; LERM 7

NAME OF BUSINESS ;D,q LERMpS Pi2la 4AC.

FIDe DY LSLL]12 S

TELEPHONE NUMBER [4’/3):) S&I14/¢4

E-MAILADDRESS 3 L2705 44 éb AL Yy~
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED .S 4/ 4 (2 2ot 5’/}22/74

TvrEoFBUSINESS L] 2. 2. /)

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

=

ror Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



T e I i S ar = s e

RECEIVED
DEC 1-1 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW. MA 01056

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056, '

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_ C AAars L e e Coeldrihs
NaME oF BusiNess C /A (S TCe cqersam - Geevl)
FID # r?é’_—ll,?/ég £S 7

TELEPHONENUMBER_ Y/ X . /37 o2 EF

E-MAIL ADDRESS QRORL WO @ SERVTCENET 67 G-

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS 1S LOCATED_ S+ F L/ L s?- <1~
Lodl~w, M4 o/os5E

TYPE OF BUSINESS AL cE A zhrm ¥ Foo ( Lstes, zwmet—

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Tee ereum shoy , foed K, House

(ol foce—

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © {413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Ematl: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 11 2025

SELECT BOARD
_UDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlo ‘Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

ER LICENSE APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Diocese of Springfield Roman Catholic

NAME OF BUSINESS our lady of fatima Parish

Fip# 10162203

TELEPHONE NUMBER 413-583-2312

E-MAIL ADDRESS 438 Winsor st, ludlow ma 01056 Fatima7687@charter.net

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 438 Winsor st, ludlow ma 01056

TYPE OF BUSINESS Church (Parish )

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

Cu@on ] o wlall
{

Friar Pedro de Oliveira O.F.M. CO”X-_

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow. MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 11 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

-

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /st / -~ AT € 17

~7

1
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

¥

NAME OF BUSINESS_ (L .\ (_ -

LI B § S EEN-T IS

TELEPHONE NUMBER [__{ . £ T J,{O 7[}

E-MAILADDRESS (/7 (- [>y Jo i 07 e lmw }icomn
2 S

1 Puller CF

~

TYPEOFBUSINESs [{ < S'}Lgvrof\ J‘-

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

?Dz‘ 2 2= [Le (‘-1[0\)(?—3/\ ’(

7)
/ 7
5 ,/'.(_ o
%—"L“”I k

Signature (cin)wner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
DEC 11 2025

SELEUL | BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNERIMANAGERW CoROEIR
NAME OF BUSINESS. ) .AC. - [T(( EHER A7
FID #

TELEPHONE NUMBER £/ / Sl Ayl %S

E-MAIL ADDRESS

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_Z 79 AEC ﬁ’@?
%_f_rj//afﬁj A é)/ﬂﬁz

TYPE OF BUSINESS

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

: ignature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 11 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056,

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_John R Hunt, MA, CCC-SLP, Chief Executive Officer

NAME OF BUSINESS_Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital of Western Massachusetts

FID # _Hospital 04-2987822

TELEPHONE NUMBER__413.308.3321

E-MAIL ADDRESS _denise.summers@encompasshealth.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_222 State Streef, Ludlow, MA 01056

{

TYPE OF BUSINESS _Acute Rehabilitation

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

One floor acute rehabhilitation hospital.

a4

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, 01056 ¢ (413Y583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢

¢ TTY (413) 583-5 W ectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
UeC 11 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludiow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER B"m B

NAME oF BusiNess_ Winway  C 8L 11LC

rp#_233 - 3U154b,

TeLEPHONE NUMBER_ 41 7-285- 5997

E-MAIL ADDRESS _ffl€yju 336 @ hotmoal, . com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS Is LocATED_45b _(enter Seet  Siite B .
Ludlow MA_0lo5b

TYPE OF BUSINESS __ Kestnuront

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES__\/2 gz Q iﬂbemﬂ

Yostouwxont . Sewved with aS1tm  Cuiswe

A

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENS

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWN ER/MANAGER_SMM%&M :

NAME OF BusiNess__ PPxs _Boog LLC

ro# B 3~1339Uq6__tecerHone numeer_ 631 (133 — F3Bq

E-MAIL ADDRESS OFHC&@- oquvsllc- corn i

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINEss s Locatep Y 8 | Cerdan st ludlow: mA gl056

Piease indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons M 0 Live Entertainment MO

Recorded or live music YJO

Radio — Business — Personal use
Television ~ Business il Personal use
Other ‘\‘0 .

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: _10 3010 PMTue0: 30A - jopm Wed: 10" 3°8—[o pPM_ Thurs:}0:308-1p p:
Fri: [0 ¢ 'ﬁoﬂm—-!!?-Sat: {0 dop ~\1 F, Sun: (0% 3bp. ~(] {)
Udhormal .

ignature wner/Manager or Carporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

SELECT BOARD
I LIDLOW., MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

(COMMON VICTUAITER TTCENSE APPLICATION)

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ﬁﬁ /090 [T HuMuces
NAME OF BUSINESS Crea7ive CVis)np

ro#_ DY -5/7/P4 0

TELEPHONE NUMBER Y13 - sA?- IHYIY &7 R

E-MAILADDRESS ] Ony E ALt RosypvenT co

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESSISLOCATED [/ /00y [} omq poriv

Lodbow  t1A. ot

TYPE OF BUSINESS Brawgur 7S, QUi COvmir

—_
PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES ?ﬂﬁf" ooy

Lizk A Bedeuiz Hon!

Sigrfature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
© TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




M AR Eirtis ey

RECEIVED
NOV 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LIDLOW, MA 01056

Town of I.udl, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office,

name oF ownermanacer_CNTstoPAgg MCG’ /84,

NAME OF BUSINESS /_-MD Lo/ Ty < Cf-l/bf T,

FID # TeLEPHONE NUMBER__ I3 - S g9-0E66E
e.ma aporess GM@ D] civdomisciuR , com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINEsS Is Locaten_ HO _ CAA~M ICZ//"A/_/,);? C:‘flﬁe

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment;

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio Business Personal use
{ N /

Television Business__ Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of:

ggn:"a’ﬁj—??m ;:z:'wg‘-n 95 ?_Wedsuzngﬂ %’ ‘p_'! Thurs: OM = 917Y)
(Dot ("("%%

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 © (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

st




RECEIVED
NOV 13 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 0105F

\\w
Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENS

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Kb{ | Sasrki

NaME oFusiNess_P122&  Covner aud Curry House

FID#_ 99~ 2799 557 TELEPHONE NUMBER. 113~ S§2- Zogg

E-MAILADDRESS. P122a Curry house 2 @ 9mail. tam

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 70 East S, &F (udiow, mA
Closg

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio ‘/ Business Personal use
Television lé Business Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: 18230 — 10 PM Tue: 1D 30 ~10pmWed:_Ib 20— 1o Prv___Thurs: 10130 -10pPm
Fri: 10!%n~ lOoPm Sat: _ID'2c- o Pm Sun:flo!te—~ 1o pm

Signature of OWI‘IB Maﬁa—ﬁer or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ° (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 21 2025

ELECT BOARD
S’w__ow MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

This application must be completed anq returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER %\QJ\\ =N C“UL

NAME OF BUSINESS_ / C- O Ql f"\’\.‘l Q‘.Cq;om!\ S e o

FID #_ A ~3ANID TeLEpHONE NUMBErR DL (D AW | 99

E-MAILADDRESS__ 7 ¢ D pQ/-»[ul OCcasyian < Q) Glxmql NG
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS 1s LocaTED. M O ook <) Luc\\bbb MA 6 vSL

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your

establishment: \J
Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio \_/ Business ./ Personal use
Television Business Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: _ A" = AW Tue: ™ -\ wedi_ &-\M - s A

Fri: _GP\ pwn  Sati_ R \*"“/66: G-\ AW

Signétiire of Owner/Manager or Cor%e Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 19 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER __ Ferat Holenpuic

NAME OF BUSINESS____Hexanders The Greal /%gp,laumn_/_ Toc.-

Fo#_A0QF 4G5 7b  TELEPHONE NUMBER (413 ) 582 -0BLL

E-MAIL ADDRESS

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

200 center Sdreed ynit #°1

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

e et et

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio \/ Business \/ Personal use

—

Television _— Business Personal use

Other —_—

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: 19 Tue:_ /-9 Wed: Hi4d Thurs:_ H— G

Fri: -9 Sat: /=9 sun:// —— / i

Sigéat/uw/ of OWneﬁ’Manager or Of:orporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Emuail: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Q Eﬁ&dg . o

NAME OF auswessm/\m C@@e ( LL D@QX %(Ojb\dﬁ CC%Q
F0 s A-20(d B 1S receprone numeer 1D - %@(@*%li’zmﬁ

e ma aooress (O \O\dS Q0 ) @ GW\@JL (N
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED___(Q_L, Q_\_LQK 3

o Yw e Q10N

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment__ _k\/
Recorded or live music ___X_Z_.w e e e TN

Radio_ ~~ Business P Personal use
Television  \/ Business Nt ___Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of: Y
Mon:‘\ am - lain Tue:\,lﬂ;t N ;lﬂh_ wed: 1Gm - [ ¢ $ Wl WON A TthSi_LLQJK)_‘ &*’1
Fri: \lam — A Sat: Qi Sun: _L&(nl:}.j ld am

Lo

S@ature@Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
0 TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selecthoard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



JECEIVED
NUV 18 205

-LeCT BOARD
SE-SW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlw, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER __ Jh ré,ll pef 45 JZer 2 Lpl

NAME OF BUSINESS Z/}(Oa?m&, , EDMJW& L @faf /(Dur/l7 \
fow O L@ ___TELEPHONENUMBER __ X2~ 131

e malLADDRESS__ (D Y~ ﬁf_&/ ﬁ“*mw filip 2a12@ .
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS 1S LOCATED /(D O 2. _§Q;VJQ gj‘;f

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your

establishment: /

Dancingbypatrons .~ &~ Live Entertainment

p

Recorded or live music

L/ |

Radio = ~~ Business __Personaluse -

Television (_/___ Business B - Personaluse o

Other_ e

To be conducted during the hours of: B

Mon: & [ Tue: /? /! x=1 Thurs:,ﬁ&j}wr

Fri: g 2 Sat: - Sun ) - -
e

Slgnature of Owner} anager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (4!3) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 26 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

——

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

IEPPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSEH

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER Clace DeSaot <
NAME OF BUSINESS (%ltfjm P Voo CJJ; es Cloa

Fns 411348 1r EPHONENUMBER. M/ 3 S F3 4.39 5

E-MAIL ADDRESS___R aC¢ oolseomea. ) COL mok. com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESSISLOCATED__ 3 5SS & et Streel

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment;

Dancing by patrons X Live Entertainment X

Recorded or live music Wt

Radio V}(M Business Personal use
Television %} Business Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: hoen _ Lww _ Tuei_poem 2 AMWed:__hoovy 2 ** Thurs:_hezy 28
FI: o 27" Satt_dspa. 2% Sun_poen 2%

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporie Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ©

b b e s . et idmpinr



RECEIVED
NOV 26 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER //?CZJ//(J VW 4/;6} ey

NAME OF BUSINESS /W i/ / ) /l/?i-/cﬂ—’-f 74 4[ (;A// &

FID # é/f’4/7f013(TELEPH0NE NuMeer_ L/ 9- 24 F 1

emaLapbress  plls -_,an/tm 5’(‘:“”& eycfmcw\/- (o1

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED / {/ [ort f’é’i/f/ s a
/._ﬂ% v mh plesC

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons M Live Entertainment Y

Recorded or live music M )
Radio ﬂﬂy Business Personal use

Television Business ‘/e/I Personal use

Other

To be canducted during the hourg of: , -
Mon: /Hn fo foRe Tue:_ gl Wed:_//dfm (8 I/ Pt Thurs: £/ Jv {1 P
Fri: _{/Am 4o 248t _f] Am 1 2@ Sun: [[Bm o [O Pun

/Dﬂz

Sigr{at of Gwner/ anager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 25 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01058

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.,
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER 74 rUsTidee Aduves

NAME OF BUSINESS Moo 1‘%\15\’ Cate

FID# 27 -320033%_ TELEPHONE NUMBER H13- 2% 8o (

E-MAIL ADDRESS E&Q NUVLE:S ‘?I @ (7 Aral 1. Coun

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 3IFF Foast s¢
Lodlow | MA p105¢

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons A) ) Live Entertainment y €S

Recorded or live music Jylke \gé X (T&uo\«**d @1257

Radio Aro Business Personal use
Television _L_ Business )’e.s Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: BAM— ZAs  Tue: BEM - 2 4id Wed:_ KAt — 7444 Thurs:_ BAM - 25444
Frii _SBAM-— 2 AM  Sat: _ FAM - 2 AM Sun:_ /pAetd - 2 A

Aomrtibe o A e

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Emuail: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ﬁcﬁp '{:éﬂﬂ Cﬂ,iL.c( ey .
NAME OF BUSINESS_—t e cnoro 6«'4@9(}‘&@3 }%@ A Cé’)’f’ € Gl(a/ %),
aos Y245/15133  teLepHonenumMBER Y 3-F3[-45KA

E-MAILADDRESS___ M il & Games CGCOm

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCJ;{ED \ 89 - 195 Shta 8}

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishmeant:

Dancing by patrons(DQCC4Q &';ﬁa,((% Live Entertainment_(JC &S iuﬁaﬁé@ é?ca:sﬂo)

Recorded or live music :
¢ Sheamed P‘%‘fﬁtﬁ}

Radio X Business X1 Personal use
Television 2 Y Business X Personal use
Other

Nery Deopasesi
To be conducted during the hours of: _BUSiness heots  1LAM -c{ae/\ﬂkﬂ-. '
Mon: __“IP!Y‘L Tue: (Pm _ Wed:__jlpo Thurs: J\fcz?pﬁi’
Fri: _ 2AM sat: A _ Sun 1 oo

—7

L~
Lrta—"__ .

Pl
Signaturéof Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

& 488 Chapin Street Ludlowié%i 1056 © (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 06 2025

SELECT BOAR
LUDLGW, MA 01eag

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.
A
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER g‘fw; 6@25%5,&4
NAME OF BUSINESS %&T . JJ Z/A’/Z/v} _12/'&«):@/
FD ¢S~ /#34SY & TELEPHONE NUMBER /2 - 2t - o84
E-MAIL ADDRESS ~ Q/u'?:\c;am f‘Oc{)f"gu&_‘(“” ngwu_:/l .

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED ) ) Gwzhzr y

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons /_—" _Live Entertainment /
Recorded or live music /

Radio / Business e Personal use
Television __ L~ Business // Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of: ]qﬂ'o-’w - ) Agm B
Mon: [ {q 1 = [Op Tue: [ gut = [QaraWed:_[ ot -/ Jpr_ Thurs: Masu - [2¢~
Fri: ,//mb( - JR4mM Sat: //aai/ — f2am Sun: 9094»/ LD

/

/S'rghéltu/feof Owneﬁwmrate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER pr ﬁﬂ HL MBZLj)ﬂ

NAME OF BUSINESS__ {0 ‘PZ’TJ D @@l’% CHEE

FID # éfiz"ﬂ?éjéj%LEPHowE NUMBER %’fj “Alp ’3433
emalLappRess_ W) Bl AV &2 Ay ﬁéﬁ é & M Al @/{4

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED ﬂ?lj ? ﬁtby 5r

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment;

! R
Dancing by patrons l/l_t,e Entertainment
Recorded or live music

Radio \/ﬂ Business \/ Personal use
Television \/ Business \/ Personal use

Other

Tobe corgéj ctegd during the hours,of: Z AM %,;{ A)Ul .
Mon: M A Rm Tue: j&f iz A Wed: Y Thurs: ’],/
Fri: E 4= % Sat: 2?11 ’ Suny; ./ ;

1A
K&+

\_//'\
Signature of O D/nerﬁﬁanager or Cogporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
Nov 13 200

ELECT BOARD
LGBLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

IAPPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE
This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s QOffice.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /DKVVIM Y/ U L
NAME OF BUsiNgss_D cwd VLA
Fos 07 [LS0061, reLepHonE Numser_ A2 - P f o0

E-MAIL ADDRESS z0‘(“4*‘"\1\ sjmnlﬂu & 6 e |

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED ’7)3 ;»?J + f“"

Ludlow wwB  plofe

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment: s

Dancing by patrons f7/ Live Entertainment >/

Recorded or live music

Radio ,ﬂ{'é(h‘& Business Personal use /
Television 7Z Business Personal use
Other

To be cond ted giunng the hours —
Mon: __{ £32 Tue: (F)IJ Wed._(I &+ Fo  Thurs:_ [T F 59
B \\- 9752 sau \ - sun:_\L~ £} 3o

(a[ww\ yandox A

Signature of Ownerf Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapm Street Ludlow, MA 01056 0 (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 18 2025

SELECT BOARD
1 UDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE]

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_Luis Teixeira

NAME OF BUSINESS_ Lighthouse

FID #_ s8-1414005 TELEPHONE NUMBER _4131583-6782

E-MAIL ADDRESS_ Tincupsimulator @gmail.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED _108 Sewall st, ludlow ma 01056

‘\
Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons _x Live Entertainment_x

Recorded or live music_X

Radio _X Business Persanal use
Television _X Business Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of: _Normal operating hrs
Mon: Tue: Wed: Thurs:
Fri: Sat: Sur:
..%
Ed

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




wuv £1 2029

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE]

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER MALIA TF. BARROSD

NAME OF BUSINESS_FLOR o CAmPH NG, DAQZZQ&}N pEQN¥ L KEST usan)

FID# F2- 2136111 TELEPHONE NUMBER ¢#3- 553 - L35 |

E-MAIL ADDRESS }nﬁoe:l[on:/amfl 0,01/1;/: Com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_/ ¥ (2 A N7 E)Qﬁa;{t'/ Sr

Ludlow, Ma  plose

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons \/ Live Entertainment__ L~

Recorded or live music /

Radio __ L~ Business (e Personal use

Television v Business [ Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: __{{~ 2 Tue:_¢/- 2. Wed:__//- 2~ Thurs:_{ /- Z
Fri: _ £{=2. Sat: _J{- Sun:  /2-12

SiEnature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 o
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

JEL S N |

7




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE]

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /4/7 19710 THewre T

NAME OF BUSINESS % 7/ A Jopse ﬂ@’?)‘hﬂéﬁwj—’

Fio #__()Y/-F) 2/F£ U TELEPHONE NUMBER 413 -5Y7- Kz{{)
EMAIL ADDRESS__ /071 V% LA st 1205TRrST . O
ADDRESS WHERE BUsIvEss isLocatep___ /YA Y (P27 57

LoLbow 174- 0100%

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Hwdv#V7/ Live Entertainment éi:fzzaédgf i 77 /Z

Recorded or live music /)'705“4,

Radio sl Business L Personal use
Television __ &7 Business el Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of: ,
Mon: /47 T0 [ A4 Tue:_l/ A1 T Jdrf\Wed:_[] 427 70 [477 Thuts: L/ KL 7D 75
Fri: __//flrf 002 #27 Sat: sun: M2 E/7 Jo L22

.,I V .
aturé of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
"o TTY (413) 583-5668 0 Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 04 2075

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01058

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__ - AMNES QP“/ vhe

NAME OF BUSINESS C(J-% o (‘P« 2zecin (LC

FID # TELEPHONE NUMBER I% S5 Cf’”% |75
E-MAIL ADDRESS MM‘ Cw(hq 3@ C‘f\“J\\ﬁ\f N L

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 38D &5'%_ 5’%‘ %\UU

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Y€§ Live Entertainment Y’e g

Recorded or live music \1[1.9 “

Radio \rﬁé‘j Business Personal use

Television %LQ 2 Business Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of: Al

Mon: 2~ ZZ*  Tue: [ 2-Fer Wed /31"9-4’“\ Thurs:_[ 2~ AR M
Fri: 12 2AM sat: _2-2H6M L e AN

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapm Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




TR D 2 I G e o S S e s e

RECEIVED
NOV 21 2025

SELECT BOARD
_LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSH
This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER A NWCA— A P el S
name oF Business__ 3L Gaxdew LLC
Fo# Bl= 1305 reierronenumser_ S 59 To T/
E-MAILADDRESS_ (WO & (awd el Lo ot
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LocATED__ (0L A Cla o S

Ladl v ! MA o6

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio Business Personal use

Television Business Personal use

Other C,(a C‘L W\C-{ € \J'Luj o

To be conducted during the hours of: = g m
Mon: Tue: Wed: Thurs:
Fri: Sat: Sun:

Signature of OwnerlManager

"/

rporate

A

Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 03 2025

SELECT BOAR
LUDLOW, maA mn[;;:

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE PPLICATN LICENSE]

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _ L v dlow EJks / Gordon &rimes

NAME OF BUSINESS. Ludlow Aks

FID# D4 - XY 29 21> TELEPHONE NUMBER 4/)3 - 582 - A9%6

E-MAILADDRESS___ BPOE 3945 @ aol.cem

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED 69 Cl apin Strect

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons _ L~ Live Entertainment _ ‘/
Recorded or live music_ __,_‘_Vf_,_____ e i e s s o e

Radio_ _~ Business __ _____  Personaluse___
Television ./ Business l/ . __Personaluse
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: 3ee-lloe PMhTue: -4/ Wed: 3-/7 Thurs: 2-/7
Frii _____=2~{(  Sat__ -/ Sun: /00 - gicom

7 M 074 g{{ﬁﬁ&’t

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 12 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWN ERIMANAGER\W( co Qe HA

NaMe OF BusiNess_ Sm 10 LUSTTAWO _[NC-

Fip#_141-S-A490  TeLePHONE NuMBER_ 4.3~ S83~ 8398

£-MAIL ADDRESS. LUSITAN 0EVERIS @ Gl 1. cor

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS Is LocaTED_ 395~ 8Jinisod S
Lutow #A , o10YE

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

SEASANAL Avweioo
Dancing by patrons U@DHJQ% Live Entertainment____PAMD Y, Y

Recorded or live music

Radio Business Personal use

Television Business Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: {800 —Li0oAm Tye: (2100 ~1tee  \Ned: (R:00- t.ee Thurs: [8.6¢— (1e
|R:00 ~ o0 Sat: 2290 — reo Sun: [Rieo— [Rie-

Ty

Slgnature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 13 2025

SELECT BOA
LUDLOW, MA 0}126:’)56

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ! “‘ZI’V{/(_(, WALk PLeipent”
Name oF susiNess__[_u DL o st & CAue NS
FD#_0if~l 113 3 ADreieprone NumBeR__ I3 ~5E3 46T
e-MAILADDRESS (b mp (¥ GWmaL .Com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED__ 20D <feptl{imgal's R A
Ludrad . MA_ 0105ty

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment: ‘ {

B 0lCAS
Dancing by patrons \{-(' 3 Live Entertainment “p'f\‘v : PANDS

Recorded or live music 07‘1 ¢ Aie /\J
Radio @/ Business O Personal use O
N L{- -
Television Business | Personal use O
Other
To be conducted during the hourss of: Q&uxabfcl!/ ] | Sy, T la—"-u\__—
Mon: ”A’Wl- [LéviTye: | Wi — [ INed: Thurs:
Fri: 14w 1) @ ma Sat: -t un: ’2 \'P‘m — [0 P

f o ..

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporat:a Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 o (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



B o L
NUV 18 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_@MQSUQ_\Eg o

NAME OF BUSINESS__I,)__QL__H_&_. = .
Fos. OY 13% T2 TELEPHGNE NUMBER#H_’_&_MQ_&

E-MAILADDRESS

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED /,é / STV T

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons __ _____ Live Entertainment

Recorded or live mquc‘__;S_‘Q & ¢ éﬁ(—') X e e o e
Radio __ Business Personal use

Television _ Business Personal use

Other o -

To be conducted during the hoursof: _~
Mon: Tue: Wed: Thurs:
Fri: Sat:

S =
/ 1
t or Corporate Officer

0 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 21 20%5

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

“
Py
—

Town of Ludlo, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER '\\. \ ‘

NAME OF BUsINEss, \destver. G\l Covcse

D4 20-SE2ANTS  teiepHoNE NUMBER_ND DA ~Rbeio
E-MAIL ADDRESS__ oMK ub 1ask, S50 Q MSn - Cona

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED

. Sowme St Grane, (W O3

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons NO Live Entertainment NQ

Recorded or live music N

Radio Business Personal use
Television __\/ Business \/ Personal use \/
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: _lam =) 12 Tue:—hm "7:_L'm_,_ Wed:_ lawm -_l P Thurs:-( Ara— [P
Fri::l Boon le Sat: (g‘ibm-—!ﬂg\-« Sun: L-%Qam -~ (9 R

o A —

/Sig'ﬁm'e of'Owne r/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01 056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER___Nicholas Morin

NAME OF BusiNEss  Iron Duke Brewing, DBA Sole Syndicate Brewing

FID # 90-0916610 TELEPHONE NUMBER _413 624 6258

E-MAIL ADDRESS nick@irondukebrewing.com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 100 State Street, Building 122, Ludlow, MA 01056

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons ____NO Live Entertainment____ Y €S

Recorded or live music_ 50t

Radio Business X Personal use
. . X

Television Business Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: SAM - 12AM  Tue: 8AM - 12AM _Wed:8AM - 12AM Thurs:_ 8AM - 12AM

Fri: 8AM - 12AM Sat: _ 8AM - 12AM Sun: _10AM = 12AMf

Lot o

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corparate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413} 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC g4 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW., MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusett:
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returnad to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNERMANAGER__ K olhy TIA'S .
naveoFBusiness_Ouevease Tl . D RA £\ AN < =ee; Hovlse
Fo# 4 T-155 334D TetepHoNENUMBER /3 5 BG KOO

E-MAILADDRESS__ Kol o dies @ cmaeil . ¢ 0m

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ 000 (-endle, SF Uni- 4
LVYDIDY A 010

Please indicate any type of the following entertainn unt to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons ___hA (D Live Entertainmant__(3 O

Recorded or live music AN D

Radiv \I(Pv"% Business___(j¢® ¥‘E§ Personatuse____ W) ()

Televisionm}ﬁf S Business H[{,S Personaluse___ Y (O

Other

To be conducied during the hours of: _

Mon: ___>< Tue: T Am= ] pm Wed:_ (40 - (000 Thurs:lﬂ;m_:_}_pm

Frio _(-Qm _} i Sat: dAM - | Pm Sun:__ > —
A1 10t

s -

Signature of d)wner.’Manager or Corporate Officer

v 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ {(413) 583-3600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 «
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 07 2025

SELECT BOARD
UDLOW. MA 0105¢

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's QOffice.

~

4 \, e
~ (LK

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER [~ k.i [;_, LA

naveoreusiness Ann natle  andl spn DRA (1 Kﬁig"‘;’ / s )

~ R s T B 2 P
FID# \ ;7//7’ </ |5 TELEPHONE NUMBER__ 4| ~ .y =

e i, 'S5 LSS 23 {

£-MAIL ADDRESS /100 [ 21 j,,j'T YC J\; -lr-uw?\il_ OO
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED___[_';;L'J =1 l ex— 51 u f’

! | RA S .

| 71 "\" i AV = —~ (S

\ A 1\ NS .3 ; )
AL LM

(O . T A (R - R O,

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons ___ Live Entertainment_

i \ £
Recorded or live music I 72 .

Radio  Business  Personaluse
o \*,"' g A //"

Television __ J< Business_V Personal use

Other - o

To be conducted during the hours of: -

Mon: ,EI,,,:T;:E _ Tue:__¢Y—"]  Wed: q—) ' ) Thurs:;‘l'_"_:)—
Fri: __ 'w'{ — —]r Sat: e Sun: ’AL‘/I‘_' ; .
' :
‘ ; - - \)‘} *
e ({i*'w (875

Signature of OwneJManager oJCorporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 17 205

SELECT BOARD
+ UDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludl, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER < SLJ! prve;

NAME OF BUSINESS \,L\C\ \_H‘U Sﬁﬂ 1’{;'}/ @f}jf[';/

Fo#_OH ~ boldcsS TELEPHONENUMBER U113 - HB5 3 59—‘&/(4
E-MAIL ADDRESS J?ff ” r @ lud [, M. UL

A 1 )

Faer L | f\\’ . AR
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED LLY X ﬁt\'}(, O\ \,L{Ll | WV
i

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons X Live Entertainment A
Recorded or live music A

Radio Business Personal use
Television Business Personal use

Other

A _
H X f\
To be conducted during the hours of: | Cﬂ‘kl/ 15 LLJ{’IW _ |
Mon: %c’kﬁ\ ‘L{a‘)m Tue: @cm“.»—'l;r)m Wed: Soum — \”iPm Thurs: SCLm 1 ol %
Fri: _<cim ‘H{)ﬂ Sat: n:

_ Su
)
LLdd

Signé'{ut:e of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

—

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
© TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

SELECT BOARD
+ UDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludiow, sachusetts
Office of the Select Board

LCOMMON VICTUSLLER LICENSE APPLICATION]

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER___1%ev.~  Fonsec,
NAME OF BUSINESS @Qﬂﬂ" s P

Fp#_ W-3736 Y 56

reLepHonE NumBer (H13)  ST9-2G 06

E-MAILADDRESS  Nevm2JOF @) Cosl . con

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 35T wes {_ Y -]“

TYPE OF BUSINESS 11 t2c SW-

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES. Take 0o “’T

K P

Signature‘/of OwnerfM;nager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
NOV 24 2025

" SELECT BOARD
‘ : LUDLOW, MA 01056
Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

Office of the Select Board

[VICTUALLERLICENSE APPLICATION)

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER D <. 'u“{\o.r\a\v?-jnc( Rowme ¥ Goselin

NAME OF BUSINESS S Elizaberh  Vocian
FID # OY- AN AN

TELEPHONE NUMBER SN AS RN 20

E-MAIL ADDRESS SKiaball € <) el 2an et alow

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED \R1= 3\ Honbhaord Sy,

Lo e WA CILDSCa

TYPE OF BUSINESS Chuce

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES (o8 \ie g'/_\,gg N

0
s N o} &DDL\&L%R Comsindy e b Veche, ~, T h

?C}J Wh C\’(\‘\Q{ ¥ (SQ.K‘(\("(A

Sigr(éture of Ownerlﬁanager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢



RECEIVED
DEC 03 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, assachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE]

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER 82, (7} Lty

NAME OF BUSINESS @ZM M //ﬂlﬁ/é‘ Z@M/]

FiD # D44 - 199 - 5645 TELEPE—éNE NUMBER_ /13~ 585 ~ ZbZ0

E-MAIL ADDRESS_AFide & fo?w’ﬂ LE731

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 4/ Ziferr (B sz;m%wf %fd O/0%

Pleaseiindicate anytype of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

s
Dancing by patrons é/.(’/) Live Entertainment ?ﬁ-)

Recorded or live music 'Z/@

Radio Business Personal use ‘/

. /
Television Business Perscnal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of: 44'/9/ - /1

Mon: Tue: Wed:__ 7 Thurs: %&Z’/C% .

Friz Sat: P M d w/%%

Signature of Ownerf\clanager or Corporate Of#fcer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 © FAX: (413)583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 18 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

ﬁAPPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LiCENSEl

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER [\ VLI ﬁrﬁo

NAME OF BUSINESS fa.aaly/ Un&ﬁdﬂﬂhﬂd‘é* C/I/IA!BD_M
FON  TELEPHONENUMBER /5 ¥Y'1 17— L0177

E-MAIL ADDRESS_/V/ VQ{L@}M’O@GW I.Conl
ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED @5 HJM e el

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

, 3 ; -
Dancing by patrons M}Qf%ld 1‘9 Live EntertammenlﬁlM i 11 8:5 NEL
Recorded or live music w&rﬂl’ll?

Radio _____ Business Personal use
Television __ Business Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: Tue: “ Wed: "l QPM
Fri: Sat;

Thurs: l‘laﬂ”
R PM

' i smthldb.
omamp nm(“ . ”g:




RECEIVED
DEC n8 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA}OmSF

Town of Ludlo, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_¥aaylan  (oate S

NAME OF BUSINESS_ Defirea  Godts LLC dba  Lidlew Cetfee Co.

FDs 23~ 39837129  TELEPHONE NUMBER_H13-388—(14 &

E-MAIL ADDRESS V—m\':l o tudlowoEtee CO. (onn

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_13S _ East St Lodlow, M 85k

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment \E' ¢S

Recorded or live music ‘\ll es

Radio g es Business X Personal use

Television Business Personal use

Other,

To be conducted during the hours o IVL VS IC andd ewhtytatttng T ot mightt anv, &L
Mon: (o~ SfM Tue: b ~ 8 Wed: b — M Thurs: e — X M

Fri: {—10fm Sat: (p -\Of N Sun: _{p—-\D PN

) M

Signatlﬁa c&'{//Oyvnerl‘PIana‘éer or Corporate Officer

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 o FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 10 2055

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_ AN 201/ '2 Yo/ 22 17 12 -
NAME OF BUSINESS__ YAL2R mip N Pl LAC.

FID# ()43 E47]25°  TELEPHONE NUMBERfé']?\ SLI 14/7
E-MAILADDRESS__B AR B E 44 @ M& L2

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOGATED_ & &/ & L EN 2/ J//LZT’?L

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons A/( 1_7 Live Entertainment )0(/[7

Recorded or live music ,'le [7

Radio /7\\/ rﬂ Business Personal use
Television ,‘{ ﬁ 5 Business Personal use ]/(
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: /Z g@’g{,eﬂ‘z -; 4” Thurs_ézgm_zl%

Fri: - -

Slgnature of Owner anager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01 056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
DEC 11 2005

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW A 01056

Town of Ludiow, Massachusetis

Office of the Select Board '

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSEI

inis apptication must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER__C R )]s 08  CosEdldo

NAMEOFBUSINESS. C A0S T e crenu = (Seasll

FID # & 262 £.65. TELEPHONENUMBER ) B Y F-T - © TE7

E-MAIL ADDRESS CEeHEI PN SERM CENEN. OF 6~

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED__ € ZL @ LJI&EST—SAReer—
Z—UJ/D‘-D; MEB olesE

Piease indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

v
Radio £ Business Personal use

Television Business Personal use

Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: Tue:

Wed:
Fri: Sat: %&

Signature of Owner/ Mahﬁag{ or Corporate Officer

Thurs:

© 488 Chapin Street Ludiow, MA 01 056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: ({413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 0 Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢

- e




RECEIVED
DEC 11 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE]
This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER _Roman Catholic Diocese of Springfield

NAME OF BUSINESS OUr 1ady of fatima Parish

FID H_ 10162203 g gEpHONE NUMBER_413-583-2312

E.MAIL ADDRESS. 438 Winsor st, ludlow ma 01056

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED_ S&ame

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons __¥8S Live Entertainment_some times 2 twice a year

—
Recorded or live music D J

A

Radio Business Personal use_yes
Television Business Personal use__yes
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:
Mon: Tue:
Fri: S

Wed: S —

at Sun:

— hd 1 y

licce A wal 1B AEA o oo
IV{ O‘V\Il(\ ﬂ-"— A Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selectboard@ludlow. ma.us ¢




o’

RECEIVED
DEC 11 205

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENS

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board’s Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER_{ (‘s 1 |- Ko { l',eMuF

NAME OF BUSINESS__{_—% A lf»’ S 2, 79a

i
D #_§ P &% { QG ATELEPHONE NUMBER / 112 ST ( = '_7(;‘1:
E-MAIL ADDRESS__ <A ™ Sn bojf»km.ur 23@ L\o 14%,5/\ &y

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 2N A | 1\,(7/‘ _(_‘J—

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons Live Entertainment

Recorded or live music

Radio Business :fg! 1.2 ItO/Q_ Personal use
Television Business /& Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: | { - = Tue:_|\ ~ <A Wed:_| | ~ =Y Thurs:_{ | =4

Fri: \‘i\ =4 Sat:__ 11, l‘.‘o Sun: _{ 9 - -'31\

N
Signature o erlmger or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

RECEIVED
NOV 04 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER ;3’7&05’72&0 6@5&{/&\’
NAME OF BUSINESS_ (a0 oSHAS © INC -

FD#_ 4~ 56 - 2490 TELEPHONE NUMBER H 13- S583 - o3

Nilon

E-MAIL ADDRESS LUS!’TEMO@\JGQE(G CEMBAL. « Eare.

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED__ 4400 U 5ol ST

LUDLow MA OpsL

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

3
- or
Dancingbypatron&m&d%ﬂﬁuve Entertainment___ PAUD . oD

Recorded or live music

Radio Business l(-i/é Personal use
Television Business A{/Af Personal use
Other

To be conducted during the hours of: _{MOMW — U [2i00 — (R0 o

Mon: Tue: Wed: Thurs:

Fri: [R:®o— (100 An- Sat: [Riee =180 p—~ Sun: tdvwe —12se

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

© 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (41 3) 583-5603 ¢

0 TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us o




RECEIVED
DEC 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
» UDLOW, MA 01056

\’/.

Town of Ludlassachusetts
Office of the Select Board

[COMMON VIC TUALLER LICENSE APPLICATION

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER APPIEQTEB MA Welcome Centres LLC

NAME OF BUSINESS_Starbucks

FID # 86-3937221

TELEPHONE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS licenseusnortheast@applegreen.ie

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED 861 Massachusetts TPKE, Ludiow, MA 01104

TYPE OF BUSINESS _Restaurant

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMIsEs_ Fast food

Signature of Owner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 24 2095

SELECT BOARD
UDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

This application must be completed and returned to the Select Board's Office.

NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER /4/775’7 10 v

NAME OF BUSINESS____ €20 VvRSe A BRAvOw IS

FID#__ O 312/7€ 6 TELEPHONENUMBER ¥/ S ~ S 77 Sd3Y o7 2
E-MAIL ADDRESS 75:’/ E vile #ose gospesirnii Oy

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS ISLOCATED /.~ 7‘ﬁrj75{ﬁ L0779 Drzpve
_ Lwdlow, TA. 07006

Please indicate any type of the following entertainment to be conducted in your
establishment:

Dancing by patrons ﬂ*fdc’ufl‘)"”t/ Live Entertainment waa vey s On /,y
Recorded or live music gf}nf Litpd= 207 /’y

Radio Business Personal use

Television v Business falt Personal use

Other rvne

To be conducted during the hours of:

Mon: /a7 To [ #q Tue: [/ 47/7% fur] Wed:_[) 47772 4 247 Thurs: /[ Bl 7o 27+
Fri: /) 77 re J A7 Sat: ]| [3r17e 24277 _ Sun: /.,Zﬂd 72 4 27

e Y

ature of Owner/Manager or Corpoﬁe Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
6 TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 17 2025

SELECT BOARD
<UDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

LCOMMUN

This application must be completed and returned to the Selectboard’s Office, 488
Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056.

NAME OF owNer/Manaeer__ Shahvada  Muhammad
NAME OF BUSINESs. PFGS 5008 LLC

aos A3 — 13304494

TELEPHONENUMBER_ b3 - 433 - $359

E-MAIL ADDRESS _0ff ce @ Pfgsllc. com

ADDRESS WHERE BUSINESS IS LOCATED (_-Iﬁ I a&mtEAmSh, I]MLD\ MA olLose

Tvpe oF BusiNess_ IKFC - Rastusgad

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES

—Shabzade Muhammmd.

Signatt.;re of%ﬁﬂner/Manager or Corporate Officer

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us o




RECEIVED
NOV 21 2025

SELECT BOARD
| UDLOW. MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR/AND RENEWAL FORM

CLASS |, I ORIl LICENSE
vate: L/ /25

Please complete the following and return it to the Office of the Select Board, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 with the $200 check made payable to the Town of Ludlow, the
Worker’s Compensation Insurance Affidavit form, the declaration page of the worker’s comp
policy and if Class Il license proof of $25,000 bond.

Corporate Name:

DBA: )DS KU 7o Sare €

ik S D
On-Site Manager Name & Phone Number: // K| /7 9'{/ >
(Please list ALL names required foryour_li;,ens?. ) _ . .
Business Address: /é3 g5 -/f’/i’/ TE AL .. & LnD/c-’/"z(,_/

Email Address: /)//’%f/é/(/‘/pﬂ J/ﬁ//%ﬁ?/c/%/ﬁ ;i v

Type of License:

Additional Information:

D e A S 55" G920

giﬁture of Owner/License Holder Federal ID # or Social Security #

Submit to the Select Board’s Office the following:
e Application
e Check for $200 (payable to the Town of Ludlow)
e Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit (including copy of declaration page of
policy)
¢ Class Il Only: Proof of $25,000 Bond

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ©
o (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NUV 20 2025

SELECT BOARD
oW MAD105F

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR/AND RENEWAL FORM
CLASS |, Il OR Il LICENSE

Date: //I/Qo/o?bf

Please complete the following and return it to the Office of the Select Board, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 with the $200 check made payable to the Town of Ludlow, the
Worker’s Compensation Insurance Affidavit form, the declaration page of the worker’s comp
policy and if Class |l license proof of $25,000 bond.

Corporate Name: H g ﬁ CiﬂDS/C C H}?S

DBA:
On-Site Manager Name & Phone Number: b/gd EX’QND R 5 f'MA O

(Please list ALL names required foryour license) o
BusinessAddress: __ ¢/ ¢ Wej7 Avge  UniT A Ludlpd, ML S

Email Address:
Type of License: CLASS Tt

Additional Information:

]
Zé;«dt = 02/-4b- 3if7

Siéﬁature of Owner/License Holder Federal ID # or Social Security #

Submit to the Select Board’s Office the following:
e Application
e Check for $200 (payable to the Town of Ludlow)
* Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit (including copy of declaration page of
policy)
e Class Il Only: Proof of $25,000 Bond

¢ 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
¢ TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 26 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR/AND RENEWAL FORM
CLASS |, I OR Il LICENSE

Date: /2-02 - 2028~

Please complete the following and return it to the Office of the Select Board, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 with the $200 check made payable to the Town of Ludlow, the
Worker's Compensation Insurance Affidavit form, the declaration page of the worker’s comp
policy and if Class Il license proof of $25,000 bond.

Corporate Name:

DBA: /wo /;41/70 J}fzﬁ&

On-Site Manager Name & Phone Number: QAV/D /? Eﬁw /7750 7/(?63

(Please list ALL names required for your license)

Business Address: /4 (PRIVELINNS ﬁé(’z&'

Email Address: Zj[é_'ﬁp@@u/c’dﬁ
Type of License: €4£§25f T SED [T SHTES

Additional Information:

o ' 2/0 -4 - 2250

Signature of Owner/License Holder Federal ID # or Social Security #

Submit to the Select Board's Office the following:
o Application .
o Check for $200 (payable to the Town of Ludlow)
e Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit (including copy of declaration page of
policy)
e Class Il Only: Proof of $25,000 Bond

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 © Email: selecthoard@ludlow.ma.us ©




Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR/AND RENEWAL FORM

CLASS |, I ORIl LICENSE
Date: /I/" C;?O -025

Please complete the following and return it to the Office of the Select Board, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 with the $200 check made payable to the Town of Ludlow, the
Worker's Compensation Insurance Affidavit form, the declaration page of the worker’s comp
policy and if Class Il license proof of $25,000 bond.

Corporate Name:

DBA: \_} f . ?7 mc? )
On-Site Manager Name & Phone Number: %MS Q\W//A 7/3’ gb Cjc/;({
géz?::sgs;:;.:e:::mes required foryour lic;nos:? me/ e A:f/w ﬂ“ﬁ% Qﬂ’fc
Email Address: TKJ,: éM/ @) é WCL“ Cim

Type of License: dm i

Additional Information:

- 22 042 - 736 - 7

Signa{u re of Owner/License Holder Federal ID # or Social Security #

Submit to the Select Board’s Office the following:
e Application
e Check for $200 (payable to the Town of Ludlow)
e Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit (including copy of declaration page of
policy)
e Class Il Only: Proof of $25,000 Bond

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
3 (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢




RECEIVED
NOV 26 2025

SELECT BOARD
Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts LUDLOW. MA 01056

Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR/AND RENEWAL FORM
CLASS |, H ORI LICENSE

Date: ”/ l?/lg

Please complete the following and return it to the Office of the Select Board, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 with the $200 check made payable to the Town of Ludlow, the
Worker’s Compensation Insurance Affidavit form, the declaration page of the worker’s comp
policy and if Class Il license proof of $25,000 bond.

Corporate Name: Bad«(}/am‘ CuLsSftoln 4 L C

pea_ | _cnd T Aot Bad ;f

On-Site Manager Name & Phone Number: Mattse L Y73 - Yo9-coil
{Please list ALL names required for your license)

Business Address: _ 239 Hudbbard St Cidfotw MMA ©lOSE

Email Address: Tc""f‘dja‘/:f'sgﬁcf‘/'g@@ow[-lcaf(,foM
Type of License: __ C(ass Ul

Additional Information:

AU 7 -2573237

Signature of Ow License Holder Federal ID # or Social Security #

Submit to the Select Board's Office the following:
« Application
e Check for $200 {payable to the Town of Ludlow)
e Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit (including copy of declaration page of
policy)
» Class Il Only: Proof of $25,000 Bond

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 010_56 0 (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selectboard@ludlow.ma.us ¢
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RECEIVED
DEC 10 2025

SELECT BOARD
LUDLOW, MA 01056

Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

APPLICATION FOR/AND RENEWAL FORM
CLASSI, It OR Il LICENSE

Date: }2//0//2025

Please complete the following and return it to the Office of the Select Board, 488 Chapin
Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 with the $200 check made payable to the Town of Ludlow, the
Worker’s Compensation Insurance Affidavit form, the dectaration page of the worker’s comp 5
policy and if Class Il license proof of $25,000 bond. '

Corporate Name: :)qU_thUS Q‘F lUﬂé /Gl/\) B ﬂ(‘..

DBA: t

———

On-Site Manager Name & Phone Number: :BAN“E/ £. Lo 32— RBoA
(Please list ALL names required foryour lice

nse)
Business Address: 730 Pandall rémaf. Aua/lah) /1l

Email Address: lg:'llgﬁgggwufu @ _AGL . (om
Type of License: Class _TT stor Vehuds £eiznge

Additional Information:

Yo -35085]]

nature of Owner/License Holder FederaliD # or Social Security #

Submitto the Select Board’s Office the following: |
s Application ’
o Check for $200 (payable to the Town of Ludlow)
s Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit (including copy of declaration page of
poticy)
» Class | Only: Proof of $25,000 Bond

o 488 Chapin Street Ludlow, MA 01056 ¢ (413) 583-5600 ¢ FAX: (413) 583-5603 ¢
o TTY (413) 583-5668 ¢ Email: selecthoard@ludlow.mma.us ¢




Ludlow Police Department

612 Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA 01056

Michael N. Brennan Phone: (413) 583-8305
Provisional Chief of Police Fax: (413) 583-8283
Mr. Manuel Silva December 1, 2025

Ludlow Select Board
Town of Ludlow
488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Dear Mr. Silva,

The following eighteen (18) individuals are being submitted for annual appointment as

Special Police Officers with the Ludlow Police Department effective January 1, 2026.
All of these Special Police Officers have completed the necessary requirements set forth
in Chapter 274. Acts of 1998, the “An Act Relative to Justice. Equity and Accountability |
in Law Enforcement in the Commonwealth”. and the Ludlow Special Police Policy (LPD |
P&P 4.17).

Belanger, David 612 West St. Ludlow, MA 01056
Branch. Quashawn* 38 Maebeth St. Springfield. MA 01119
Fontaine, Joseph 220 Manchonis Rd.  Wilbraham, MA 01095
Harrington, James 122 Overlook Dr. Ludlow, MA 01056

Hiney, Edward 38 Rural Ln. East Longmeadow, MA 01028
Metcalfe, Joseph 198 Fisherdick Rd.  Ware. MA 01057
Powers. David 16 Hunting Ln. Wilbraham. MA 01095
Ramos, Nelson 323 Tinkham Rd. Springfield. MA 01129
Ramos. Steve 2054 Parker St. Springfield, MA 01128
Ribeiro. Fernando 163 Cady St. Ludlow. MA 01056
Rivera, Juan 163 Waverly Rd. Ludlow, MA 01056
Rodrigues, Nelson 75 Saftron Cir. Springfield. MA 01129
Rubner. Troy 224 Main St. Wilbraham, MA 01095
Saraiva, Armando 14 Napoleon Ave. Ludlow, MA 01056
Sorensen. Kyle 1 Charles St. Ludlow, MA 01056
Stokowski. Melissa 308 Ventura St. Ludlow, MA 01056

Witkowsky, Albert 972 Poole St. Ludlow, MA 01056




Valadas, Daniel 118 Fox Run Dr. Ludlow, MA 01056

* We are requesting appointment as a Special Police Officer, pending the completion of
all required prerequisites for full-time employment as a Regular Officer, so as not to have
an unnecessary pause of service.

Respectfully Submiited,

Michael N. Brennan David R.G. Irwin
Provisional Chief of Police Ludlow Special Police Director

cc:
Mare Strange, Town Administrator

Kim Batista, Town Clerk

Carrie Ribeiro, HR Director

Tracey Mariowski, Executive Assistant

Sergeant Jhon Wielblad and Officer Jerome Mayou, Ludlow Special Police Liaisons



Nonprofit
Locally based
Member driven

MIIA

Serving Massachusetts communities since 1982

FY 26 MIIA Automated Risk Management Grant Application

MIIA is excited to announce our Annual Risk Management Grant for FY26. This marks our 24th year of providing members with resources and financial support in pursuit of
important risk management and loss control initiatives. With funding of $1 million dollars, we strive to support a culture of safety and proactive risk management efforts across
our membership.

Our focus remains on empowering members to effectively address the growing challenges of evolving weather patterns, employee health and safety, and emerging
cybersecurity threats. Protecting employees is paramount as their well-being directly impacts operational resiliency. The increase in convective storms — with high winds,
heavy rainfall, and flooding — creates tremendous risk of loss to building, water, and sewer infrastructure. Under the Property and General Liability grants sections, specific
opportunities are available to help prevent and mitigate the risk of loss in these critical areas. Additionally, the Cyber section provides pathways to tackle the complexities of
cybersecurity.

WHY IS THIS OPPORTUNITY AVAILABLE?

« To cultivate a stronger culture of employee safety and health.

« To encourage proactive risk management practices throughout our membership.

GOALS

+ To offer financial support to member groups to help mitigate the impact of property-related risks, employee health and safety concerns and cyber threats.
WHO CAN APPLY?

«+ Any MIIA P&C or Workers Compensation member group may apply for items that relate to their coverage.

GUIDELINES AND REQUIREMENTS
« To submit your online application, please follow these steps:

1. Visit www.emiia.org. Click on the Risk Management Programs & Resources > select Grants > Grant Application to begin the application. Once you start the
application, you'll receive a link so that you can return and complete it. Please do not  start a new grant application.

2. Upload vendor estimates and click the button to send the grant application to your Chief Municipal Officer and Chief Procurement Officer for signatures via the online
system. You’ll be automatically notified once these signatures have been added, so that you can click the red button to submit your grant application.

3. We'll send you an email with a copy of your completed grant for your records.

« All grant submissions must be reviewed and approved by your Risk Manager before submission. Their support is a critical component of this process.

« During the grant approval process, preference will be given to members who consistently work with their MIIA Risk Manager to review their loss history and implement
proactive risk management strategies in their communities.

« This is a competitive grant program. Consideration will be given first to high-priority areas of program-wide risk, such as Property/Facilities Management, Employee Health
and Safety, and Cybersecurity, as well as individual focus areas identified in a member’s Action or Service Plan.

« In your grant application, please clearly explain how the grant request supports a specific risk management priority identified by your Safety Committee or as part of your
ongoing risk management efforts.

FUNDING
« MIIA members are eligible to apply for grant(s) up to a total of $10,000 per municipality. The total funding available for this grant program is $1 million. Please note that MIIA
pays all vendors directly. To apply, please follow these steps:

1. Consult with your MIIA Risk Manager to explore available grant options.

2. Ensure that grant requests align with a line of insurance coverage MIIA provides to your municipality, in accordance with MGL Chapter 152. Please note that safety
equipment related to police and/or fire. Workers Compensation is not eligible.

3. The grant must be used for a service or equipment related to a potential covered loss.

4, Grants cannot be applied retroactively to activities already completed or in progress, or for equipment already purchased.

5. Grant funds are restricted to the purchase of items specified in the grant application.

6. All eligible estimates and invoices must be from a U.S.-based company, as we cannot process foreign invoices for grants.

7. Members are ineligible for the same grant received the previous year, unless pre-approved by a MIIA Risk Manager. Excluded items include travel expenses, wages
(including overtime), and software annual renewal costs.




MIIA Member Ludlow

Contact Jamie Tomas Department DPW

Phone 413-583-5625 Email jtomas@ludlow.ma.us

By signing and submitting this application, | (we) attest that all applicable state and local purchasing regulations and guidelines have been followed.

Lo s Wernea bl {,

Chief Municipal Officer Signature Chief Procurement Officer Signature

Carrie Ribeiro - 12/3/2025 RHONDA BURELLE - 12/3/2025

How will this grant be used to continue or enhance your risk management or personnel management efforts moving forward?

The vehicle diagnostic tool will be used to find problems in DPW equipment. This will allow us to make repairs before the problems become a safety
issue to our employees. The cones, barrels, and barricades will be used to protect town employees and assets in work zones.

Amt Requested Purpose

* (Written Program/Plan Required)
10 (Equipment List)
(Training Required by Vendor)

Property Amt Requested Purpose

t0 Thermography cameras and moisture meters to assist in identifying hidden and remote
areas vulnerable to arctic air intrusion.

Professional thermographic inspections specifically targeting building envelope and hidden
and remote areas with insulation deficiencies and other vulnerabilities.

Water loss prevention and mitigation: water isolation shut-off valves, water loss deployment
kits, water flow sensors

Other specialty heating scenarios: installation of additional heating and or insulation for pipe
freeze up prevention (Example: additional heating units for vestibules, foyers, electric
baseboards, Modine heaters, fan coil units, draft curtains, etc.)

Insulation upgrades - wet and dry sprinkler systems, plumbing penetrations, envelope
vulnerabilities, and any other building deficiencies. (Example: closets, crawl spaces, attics,
foyers, vestibules, etc.)

Boiler room upgrades - CO detectors, shut-off valves, pressure relief valve replacement,
external shut-off switches along with service upgrades to sump pumps.




Unit ventilator inspection, maintenance, testing and upgrades by a contractor

Detailed roof inspection by roofing expert or drone inspection vendor. May include
thermographic evaluation. Requires submission of final report of findings.

Enhanced Dry System Sprinkler (EDSS) Inspection - third-party vendor must identify pipe
sloping, map concerned locations and low-point draining, etc. Please refer to MIlA's EDSS
Inspection Guidelines.

Facilities management preventative maintenance software.
(Example: Operation Hero, Master Library, Brightly, FMX, etc.)

Survey to create life expectancy models of significant building assets to be used to establish
maintenance budget and capitol plans

HVAC evaluation by a qualified contractor - maintenance inspection, quality control testing
and/or evaluation of HVAC controls, including rooftop units, balancing/pressure, and other
equipment

Preventive maintenance waterline inspection and replacement by a licensed plumber.

Property loss prevention equipment: flammable storage cabinets, flammable rag disposal

containers, grated ceiling vents, lightning mitigation, moisture meters, low and high

temperature alarms, sprinkler cages, etc.

Engineering assessment to consider installation of environmental barriers and protection

North American Technician Excellence (NATE) certification

Roxbury Community College Facilities Maintenance Training (supported by MFAA)

Facilities management training

Cyber risk prevention - assessments, social engineering training, multi-factor authentication
(initial installation only), software patches, software backup, endpoint detection and
response (EDR) and behavior-based malware and governance software

Payment of MS-ISAC annual dues

General Liability

Sewer maintenance program related equipment and service

Amt Requested Purpose

Amt Requested Purpose




Certified Playground Safety Inspector (CPSI) certification

Purchase barriers to protect municipal assets and persons from vehicular intrusion: jersey
barriers, bollards, etc. (subject to 5k limit)

$4,287.50

Work Zone Safety for Employees

Automobile Amt Requested Purpose

Backup cameras

Dump body alarm indicators

GPS tracking software

Fleet maintenance software

Height detection sensors

Law Enforcement Liability

$5,637.81

Diagnostic Computer Tool for Dpw Equipment

Amt Requested

Purpose

Blue Voice, learning platform (initial year subscription)

Cameras: body, dash & CCTV (Must have supporting policy to qualify.)

Law enforcement scenarios simulator

Public Officials and School Board Liability Amt Requested Purpose

School board liability training and programs

Leadership Training Matters Program

MCAD courses for EEO professionals: series of train-the-trainer courses




Workers Compensation Amt Requested Purpose

Bucket truck - self-rescue or bail-out kit (ANSI Z359.4 - 2013)

+0 Chainsaw kit with duffle bag - helmet, chaps, gloves and vest (meet applicable ANSI
Standards) and first aid /trauma kits

+0 Communication equipment for forestry and DPW

*+0 Confined space entry equipment - tripod/rescue, multi-gas monitor, calibration kit,
blower, guardrails

Eye protection (ANSI Z87.1 2020) maximum award $500

+0 Ladders (Applicable ANSI standard to type of ladder)

* Lockout/Tagout kits

+0 Personal fall protection equipment (ANSI Z359) with system components compatible within
manufacturer

QBS behavioral safety or similar program (de-escalation strategies targeting assaults, bites,
etc.)

+0 Rooftop guardrail system (permanent or portable) - meet applicable OSHA 29 CFR
1910/1926

Safety equipment: manual material handling devices (carts, dollies), hot sticks, hydraulic lift
gates, manhole cover lifts, multi-gas meters, personal voltage detector, etc.

Slip-resistant and/or anti-fatigue mats

+0  Trench shoring, shields or boxes with applicable tabulated data (RPE stamped)

*+00 Work zone safety: trailer, cones, measuring wheel, signs, sign stands (does not include
message boards)




200001082

Napa Auto Parts

REF BY __VER BY
1508 North Main St.
Palmer, MA 01068

(413) 283-5121

Date : 11/20/2025 Time : 14:11 Page : 1 & 1 Order # 497178

: 5409 Quote By : 1, Jeff

) LUDLOW DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS n?

“ 198 SPORTSMEN ROAD e Sales Rep : 12, Dan

D . -

5 LUBLOW:., (M (0103072536 O Quote Date : 11/20/2025

o4 =3

(e o Quote : 6801

Part Number Line Description Quantity Price Net Total Taxable
MS909CV ATD MS909CV TABLET () 1.00 8,053.78 4,026.89 4,026.89
VOLVO8 ATD VOLVO 8-PIN CV ADPT () 1.00 75.02 37.51 37.51
MS909CV1YRUP ATD MS909CV TOTALCAREPRG () 1.00 3,071.80 1,535.590 1,535.90

1.00 75.02 37.51 37.51

VOLVO1l4 TD VOLVO 14-PIN CV ADPT ()

*

** Prices and Taxes Subject to Change Without Notice *

ak 7
Attention Subtotal 5,637.81
Tax Estimated Using
Faw 6.2500% 0.00

Quote Total 5,637.81




I . (]
raffl C SI n S 70 Ballou Blvd
Bristol, Rl 02808
Phone: 401-386-2840

Fax: 401-396-8850
& S afety] I n c' Jayc@trafficsignsandsafety.com

www.TrafficSignsAndSafety.com

Customer: Town of Ludiow
Atiention: Jim Goodreau Quoted by:  .Jay Coyne
Phone: Date: 121312025
Fax: Project: Drums, Cones
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION Q7Y | WM | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
- 138 -
1 Drum with Diamond Grade Reflective { MA DOT Spec) & Tira Weight 20 ea 85001 3% 1,700,00
5 -
2 28" Cone with Reflective Sheating 50 ea 21.50 | & 1.075.00
$ -
3 A Frame Barricade with 8 Rail 5 ea 165.00 | 825.00
$ -
4 60x30 Road Closed 1o Thru Trafflc - 080 Aluminum / 3M HIP 5 ea 137.50 | § B87.50
3 - $ -
- |8 .
) -
5 -
- |s -
- g -
- s -
- $ -
- [ .
- s -
- |8 -
- [ -
- $ -
- 5 -
- |5 N
- |s N
- |s -
- |s -
- Is -
- I|s N
- g N
- |3 N
- s -
T.5.5 will heat any quoted price for the same items - 1% -
- |8 -
- |8 -
- s B
Please visit our online sign shop - 15 -
www.trafficsignsandsafety.com - 18 -
- s -
TOTAL |$ 4,287.50
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% TOWN OF LUDLOW

2 Human Resources Department
Z>/ 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Phone: (413) 583-5600, Ext.1239

D New Position Request (If YES, complete ONLY Job Classification/Compensation section).

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
Name: |Ashley Monette Today’s Date: |10/20/2025
Street: B Employee #: | 87403
Town, ST, Zip: |Ludlow, MA 01056 Dept/School:  |Accounting
Email: Telephone #:
NEW HIRE - (Check ALL that Apply Effective Date:
New Position? N Retirement? Y N Replacement? ' N | Position Replaced? [ Ty [ [N
Exempt? Y NI Non-Exempt? Y N Union? Y N | Union Name:
Full-time Part-time Reg. Part-time, Variable Hrs. 21 Pays | | 26Prays
Per Diem Substitute Seasonal/Temp. Prmiter ot Fie 52 Pays, Weekly
TRANSFER - DEPT./SCHOOL | Effective Date:
From Dept./School: To Dept./School:
JOB CLASSIFICATION / COMPENSATION | Effective Date:
Current title: Admin. Assistant Proposed title:  |Admin. Assistant
Grade: |L3 Salary Hourly: |$22.8859 Grade: jl4 Salary Hourly: |$26.5348
Step: 2 Salary Annual: Step: Salary Annual:
Reason for Change: ] New | | Step | Promotion X | Reclassification
LEAVE OF ABSENCE - (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date:
FMLA Medical - Self FMLA Medical — Family Paid | Unpaid Military Leave
Parental Leave Workers Comp. Leave Chapter 41, Sec. 111F, 10D (Fire, Police) Medical Only
First Day Out: Extension Return Date:
Estimated Return: Actual Return Date:
INSURANCE Effective Date:
[ Health [ Tumo [ [rro | | Dental | | Life [ Other
TERMINATION / RETIREMENT - (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date:
[ Voluntary | Involuntary i [ Retirement ] | Lay Off/ RIF Eligible for Rehire? [ Iyl I N
Reason for
termination:
Payouts according to Collective Bargaining Agreement:
Accrued Sick Leave Y N Amount: | $ ik $
r t:
Accrued Vacation Y N Amount Per Hour: | § otal Amoun
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS | Effective Date:
\f‘AA/hAA?u e 10/ (25
Dcp‘i!rtment l—lead Date Human Resources Director Date
Accounting Date Town Administrator (If required) Date
Treasurer / Payroll Date Date
HR Personnel Action FForm Rev. 928721




Amx Kurtz

From: Carrie Ribeiro

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Marc Strange

Cc: Amy Kurtz

Subject: Fw: PAF - Ashley Monette

Attachments: Ashley Monette - PAF.pdf

fyi

From: Cheryl Allen <CAllen@ludlow.ma.us>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 9:54 AM
To: Carrie Ribeiro <cribeiro@ludlow.ma.us>
Subject: PAF - Ashley Monette

Good morning Carrie,

| would like to formally recommend a reclassification for Ashely’s current salary step form Level 3 to
Level 4, step 1.

She has consistently demonstrated exceptional performance, strong problem-solving abilities, and a
strong work ethic. Beyond excelling in her core responsibilities, she has regularly provided support to
other departments, showing a high degree of initiative, flexibility, and collaboration. Her contributions
have had a positive impact beyond her immediate role, and she continues to go above and beyond
expectations.

Given Ashley’s experience, performance, and added responsibilities, it is appropriate to align her
classification with that standard. I’d also be happy to discuss a reasonable effective date for this
reclassification.

Thank you for your consideration.

Cheryl Allen

Town Accountant

Town of Ludlow

488 Chapin Street

Ludlow, MA 01056

Work: 413-583-5600 x1242
Email: callen@ludlow.ma.us




Phone: (413) 583-5600, Ext.1239

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

|:, New Position Request (I[f YES, complete ONLY Job Classification/Compensation section).

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
Name: Kristin Santos Today’s Date: | 10/28/2025
Street: Employee #:
Town, ST, Zip: Dept/School: | Library
Email: Telephone #:
NEW HIRE — (Check ALL that Apply ... | Effective Date:
New Position? Retirement? Y N Replacement? Y N | Position Replaced? l [y [N
Exempt? Y N Non-Exempt? Y N Union? b 4 N | Union Name: |
Full-time Part-time Reg. Part-time, Variable Hrs. b n 21 Pays [ ] 26 Pays
Per Diem Substitute Seasonal/Temp. WOEFatLes 52 Pays, Weekly
TRANSFER - DEPT./SCHOOL . i i | Effective Date:
From Dept./School: To Dept./School:
JOB CLASSIFICATION / COMPENSATION e | Effective Date: 7-1-2026
Current title: Youth Services Assistant Proposed title: Youth Services Assistant
Grade: |- Salary Hourly: |$21.1336 Grade: |NUs Salary Hourly: | $21.8046
Step: - Salary Annual: Step: |3 Salary Annual:
Reason for Change: | New I I Step | Promotion X | Reclassification
LEAVE OF ABSENCE — (Check ONLY ONE) : Effective Date:
FMLA Medical - Self FMLA Medical — Family Paid | Unpaid Military Leave
Parental Leave Workers Comp. Leave Chapter 41, Sec. 111F, 10D (Fire, Police) Medical Only

First Day Out:

Extension Return Date:

Estimated Return:

Actual Return Date:

INSURANCE Effective Date:
| Health [ [umo | [PPO | | Dental [ ] Life | Other
TERMINATION / RETIREMENT — (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date:
| Voluntary | Involuntary | | Retirement | | Lay Off/RIF Eligible for Rehire? [ Iv] | N
Reason for
termination:
Payouts according to Collective Bargaining Agreement:
Accrued Sick Leave Y N Amount: | $ oml A $
t :
Accrued Vacation Y N Amount Per Hour: | $ A smonal
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS : ' | Effective Date:
FY 27 Reclassification Request
» 10/28/2025
Department Head Date Human Resources Director Date
Accounting Date Town Administrator (If required) Date
Treasurer / Payroll Date Date

HR/ Personnel Action Form

Rev. 92821
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October 28, 2025

Carrie Ribeiro

Human Resources Director
Town of Ludlow

488 Chapin Street

Ludlow, MA 01056

Dear Carrie,

Last year we requested that the Youth Services Assistant, Kristin Santos be reclassified to
NU 5, but she was not. Human Resources has put Kristin into an NU5 scale for tracking
purposes, but she has not been officially reclassified. We request that this reclassification
take place onJuly 1, 2027 at NUS, Step 3.

Thank you,
Melissa Ricksov

Melissa Rickson, MLIS
Library Director

Hubbard Memorial Library
24 Center Street

Ludlow, MA 01056
413-583-3408 x. 110
www.hubbardlibrary.org




% TOWN OF LUDLOW
bz, Human Resources Department
488 Chapin Street. Ludlow., MA
Phone: (413) 383-5600, Ext.1239

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

New Position Request (// YES. complete ONLY Job Classification Compensation section).

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Name: Dispatch Supervisor Today's Date: | 07/01/2026

Street: 612 Chapin Street Employee #:

Town, ST. Zip: | Ludlow, MA 01056 Dept/School: | Dispatch-Police/Fire
Email: Telephone #: | (413)583-8305

Effective Date:

Position Replaced?” |

NEW HIRE - (Check ALL that Apply
New Position? Y N Retirement? Y N

Exempt? Y N

I
YT I~

Replacement? Y N
Union? X N

Union Name:
21 Pays |
52 Pavs. Weekly

Non-Exempt? i N |

Part-time, Variable Hrs. | 26 Pays

Seasonal/Temp.

Part-time Reg.
Substitute

Full-time
Per Diem

Number of Pays

TRANSFER - DEPT./SCHOOL | Effective Date:

From Dept./School:

To Dept./School:

JOB CLASSIFICATION / COMPENSATION | Effective Date: 07/01/2026

Current title: Dispatch Proposed title: Dispatch Supervisor
Grade: Salary Hourly: Grade: |Supervisor | Salary Hourly: | 32.8335
Step: Salary Annual: Step: Salary Annual:
Reason for Change: I New ] % I Step Promotion l Reclassification
LEAVE OF ABSENCE — (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date:
FMIA Medical - Self FMLA Medical - Family Paid | Unpaid Military Leave
Parental leave Workers Comp. Leave Chapter 41, Sec. 111F, 10D (Fire. Police Medical Only
First Day Out: Extension Return Date:
Estimated Return: Actual Return Date:
INSURANCE Effective Date: |
| Health | | HMO I 1rro [ T Dental [ ] Life | Other
TERMINATION / RETIREMENT - (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date: |
Voluntary | Involuntany [ | Retirement | | Lay Off/ RIF Eligible for Rehire? I I¥l I N
Reason for
termination:
Pavouts according to Collective Bargaining Agreement:
Accrued Sick Leave Y N Amount: | $ _ $
Accrued Vacation X N Amount Per Hour: | $§ Total Autount:
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS | Effective Date: |
See attached 1
2 . /s
Department Head Date Human Resources Director Date
Accounting Date Town Administrator (If required) Date
Treasurer / Pavroll Date Date

HE Pervonne] Acton Form




RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST - FY 27 Budget

Reclassification Posifion Title: Dispatch Supervisor

Summary: Reclassification Request to change 1 of the 9 Current Full-Time Dispatcher
Pasitions from ‘Dispatcher’ to ‘Dispatch Supervisor’

Description

The Dispatch Supervisor position is responsible for the management of communication
operations for the Town's Central Dispatch. Responsibilities include dispatching (receiving calls
for services, dispatching personnel to locations, providing pre-arrival instructions), and
performing a variety of departmental administrative and oversight duties such as staffing &
attendance, 911 compliance and grant writing/compliance, policies and procedures, dispatcher
performance, and dispatcher training. The hours of work for the Dispatch Supervisor will be the
same as all full-time regular dispatchers, as the Supervisor will remain responsible for regular
dispatch duties. The Dispatch Supervisor rate of pay will be 25% of the top step full-time
dispatcher. The Dispatch Supervisor position remains in the Dispatcher’s Union, NCEU Local
130, and continue to follow all contractual guidelines.

The Dispatch Supervisor works under the general direction of the Police and Fire Chiefs, and/or
their designee(s). The Dispatch Supervisor plans and prioritizes work in accordance with
standard practices and previous training. Poliéy problems or changes in procedures are discussed
with the Police Chief and Fire Chief, and/or their designee(s), but ordinarily the supervisor plans
the work, lays it out, and carries it through to completion independently. Work is generaily
reviewed only for technical adequacy, appropriateness of actions or decisions, and conformance
with policy or other requirements; the methods used in arriving at the end result are not usually
reviewed in detail. The Dispatch Supervisor may have access to confidential personnel files,
lawsuits, and criminal investigations and records.

The Dispatch Supervisor is responsible for the supervision of all full-time dispatchers and any
per-diem (non-benefited) dispatchers who are necessary to cover the twenty-four hour, seven
days a week operation, Regular full-time dispatchers work a schedule of rotating four days on
and two days off. The Dispatch Supervisor recommends the hiring, performance evaluation, and
discipline as necessary of dispatchers to the Police and Fire Chiefs (and/or their designee(s)).
The Dispatch Supervisor may be required to work outside of normal business hours as needed to
ensure shift coverage at all times. The Dispatch Supervisor is required to be available for
meetings outside of normal business hours on an as needed basis.

Position Functions
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustration of the various

types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from
the position if work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.

» Supervises dispatching employees, assigns work, provides training on all procedures and
use of equipment, and provides support and assistance as needed.

1of3




RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST - FY 27 Budget

e Serves in the capacity as a regular dispatcher on regularly assigned shift.
¢ Scheduling of all Full-Time and (non-benefited) Per-Diem dispatchers.

s Applies for State 911 Grants to augment operating and training budget. Ensures
compliance with State 911 requirements for Public Safety Answering Points (PSAP’s).

s Attends staff meetings at the request of the Police Chief, Fire Chief, or their designee(s).

» Acts as a liaison between Dispatch and Police, Fire, DPW, and other Town of Ludlow
Departments,

e Attends other Town of Ludlow meetings & training as required.

o Reviews dispatch log and audio recordings for quality of service and adherence to
Dispatch’s Policies & Procedures.

e Primary instructor for all new dispatchers; may designate other instructor as necessary for
trainee instruction.

e May order subordinate dispatchers to fill any open dispatch shifts that are caused by
absences, as needed,

» Participates in community ontreach with the Police and Fire Departments.
e Performs a variety of clerical and record keeping duties as necessary.

s Ensure that address discrepancy reports are submitted to State 911 to correct/revise any
discovered 911 Caller address errors.

Special Requirements

The Dispatch Supervisor must be able to maintain certification as a Public Safety
Telecommunicator; maintain certification as a 911 operator, per the state 911 Department;
maintain access to all Criminat Justice Informational Services (CJIS), per the DCIIS and FBI
guidelines; maintain Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) certification; and maintain Basic CPR
certification,

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities
A candidate for this position should have —

Knowledge of:
¢ Principles, practices and methods related to Public Safety dispatch and communication
e Microsoft Office programs (or equivalent)

20f3




RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST - FY 27 Budget

Skills in:
o [Effective listening and communication
e Maintaining patience and common sense

and Abilities to:
e Make sound decisions under stress
e Prioritize tasks and perform multiple tasks simultaneously. including clerical duties
e Demonstrate effective leadership qualities

Be proficient in the use of communications equipment

Recommended Minimum Qualifications

Physical and Mental Requirements

The Dispatch Supervisor works in a moderately loud communication center within a Public
Safety Complex. The Dispatch Supervisor is required to sit. talk. listen. and use hands more than
2/3rd of the time: stand. walk. and reach with hands and arms up to 1/3rd of the time. Work is
performed under stressful conditions at times. The Dispatch Supervisor occasionally lifts up to
30 Ibs. Correctable vision & hearing is required for the position. Equipment to be operated
includes office machines. computers. and communications equipment.

Education and Experience

A candidate for this position should have an Associate’s Degree in Computer Science.
Information Technology. Communications, Criminal Justice. Business Management. or any
equivalent combination of education and experience. Candidate should have at least two vears’
experience in public safety dispatching. computer literacy and proficiency. and successfully
complete a CORI background investigation prior to hiring.

Respectfully Submitted.

A
I
-
- / ) '
Michael N. Brennan R‘;z’;n Pease
Provisional Chief of Police Fire Chief

3of3



i ,{, Human Resources Department |
© 488 Chapin Street. Ludlow. MA 1
Phone: (413) 383-5600. Ext.1239

-

PERS

ONNEL ACTION FORM|

New Position Request (// YES, complete ONLY Job Classification Compensation section)

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Name: Special Police Today's Date: |07/01/2026

Street: ‘ 612 Chapin Street Employee #:

Town, ST, Zip: | Ludlow, MA 01056 Dept/School: | Special Police |
Email: Telephone #: | (413)583-8305 j
NEW HIRE — (Check ALL that Apply Effective Date: |
New Position? Y N Retirement”? Y N Replacement? Y N | Position Replaced? HEE SR
Exempt”? Y N Non-Exempt? 0 N Union?! Y N | Union Name: J!

Full-time

PPart-time Reg.

Part-time. Variable Hrs.

Per Diem

Substitute

Secasonal Temp.

Number of Payvs

21 Pays |

[ 26 Pays

52 Pavs, Weekly

TRANSFER - DEPT./SCHOOL

| Effective Date:

From Dept./ School:

To Dept./School:

JOB CLASSIFICATION / COMPENSATION

| Effective Date: 07/01/2026

Current title: Special Police Proposed title: Special Police
Grade: |REGHRS Salary Hourly: [22.1444 Grade: |spec event| Salary Hourly: | 44.2888
Step: Salary Annual: Step: Salary Annual:
| Reason for Change: ] New I X i Step Promotion l Reclassification
LEAVE OF ABSENCE — (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date:
FMLA Medical - Sell FMIA Medical -~ Family Paid | Unpaid Military Leave |

Parental | cave

Workers Comp. Leave

Chapter 41. Sec. HTE. 10D (Fire. Police)

Medical Only

First Day Out:

Extension Return Date:

Estimated Return:

Actual Return Date:

INSURANCE

Effective Date:

| Health |

[umo |

| PPO [

[ Dental

[ ] Life

| Other

TERMINATION / RETIREMENT - (Check ONLY ONE)

Effective Date:

| Voluntary

| Involuntary

[ | Retirement

| | Lay Off/RIF

Eligible for Rehire?

Reason for

termination:
Payouts according to Collective Bargaining Agreement:
Accrued Sick Leave Y N Amount: | § ’ $
. " ; al ¢ t:
Accrued Vacation Y N Amount Per Hour: | § ol Aman
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS | Effective Date: |

SEE ATTACHED

M'_.&YAZ/—* £ D// 6/1.5
l Date 7 r

Jepartment Head Human Resources Director Date
Accounting Date T'own Administrator (If required) Date
I'reasurer / Pavroll Date Date

Yorsonmel Actvn Form




o

Lundlow Police Department
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST - FY 27 Budget

Reclassification: Special Police Officers — Special Events Pay Rate

Summary: Creation of a ‘Special Events Pay Rate’ for the ranks of Ludlow Special Police
Officers

Background

The Town of Ludlow maintains a current compliment of nineteen Special Police Officers who
are all per diem, non-contractual employees that are annually appointed by the Select Board. All
members of the Ludlow Special Police unit are required to maintain their certification as police
officers by the Massachusetts Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST) Commission. This
certification is the same of any full-time police officer in the Commonwealth of Massachusetis.
This was not always the case. In the past, an aspiring police officer could attend a
‘Reserve/Intermittent Police Academy” and be appointed as an Auxiliary or Special Police
Officer. This served as an excellent “feeder system”, as many full-time police officers began
their careers as Auxiliary or Special Police Officers, often volunteering their service. However,
since the passage of Massachusetts General Law Chapter 253 of the Acts of 2020, or “Police
Reform Law”, all officers have had to become fully “Certified” police officers by attending
either a full-time police academy; or by completing a “bridge” Academy that was implemented
to meet the full-time training requirements that were not covered in the Reserve/Intermittent
Academies. This new Certification requirement included that reserve officers also needed to
complete 2400 hours of on-duty policing service. This is in addition to the annual in-service
training requirement (approximately 80 hours of training each year). As such, Special Police
Officers in Ludlow (and across the state) are becoming fewer in number with each passing year.
Today, part-time police officers are either veteran members of their department who have
completed, or are working to complete, all academic “bridge” and on-duty hours components; or
they are retired full-time police officers. The purpose and benefit of the Police Reform Act was
to increase police professionalism by instituting standards of training and certification for all
police officers in the Commonweaith. However, one of the negative impacts has been a reduction
in part-time qualified officers and an end to an all-volunteer service of aspiring officers.

Description

Currently, Ludlow Special Police Officers are paid at the rate of $22.1444 an hour for on-duty
work. This is a flat-rate, Special Police Officers do not work “Overtime™. Special Police Officers
may also work outside police details at the regular full-time detail rate. The ability to work police
details at the full-time detail rate works as an incentive to maintain our compliment of pari-time
Special Police. Special Police Officers are often used to supplement staffing patrol shifts as well
as during periods of increased activity or critical incidents (saving the Town in the costs of
regular. overtime while increasing police staffing) . The Special Police are also critical to the
staffing needs for the small number of special events that take place every year. Two reoccurring
special events include the Town of Ludlow’s Memorial Day parade and the annual Our Lady of
Fatima church “Festa”. This request seeks to increase the rate of pay for the Special Police (for
special events only) to a double-time rate (which would currently be $44.2888). This increase to
the special pay rate is necessary, as a serious pay disparity currently exists between the part-time
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Special Police regular pay rate and the full-time Police Officers™ overtime rate while assigned to
the same tasks of providing security and traffic control for special events, while being exposed to
the same risks. Of note. in the past two vears annual Festa, two different Special Police Officers
sustained (thankfully) minor injuries directly related to their policing services. If this special
event pay rate request for the Special Police is accepted. the resulting increase to the Special
Police Budget will be approximately $15.000.00 (apply current pay rates).

The Select Boards™ current policy of requiring organizations to hire police details for special
events (instead of regular department overtime) has already been very helpful to ensuring that
security staffing needs are met; that pay is fair for all officers: and reducing the impact to the
overall department operations budget. However, there will always be special events and
circumstances that will require additional officers to be staffed out of the department’s budget.

This is where our Special Police unit has long-served to provide effective services to the Town of

Ludlow. while reducing costs to the Town. Even with this requested special event pay rate for
Special Police. the costs associated will still be much less than what the projected overtime costs
would be for full-time officers from the Department: or even the possible costs of full-time
officers requested from other municipalities to provide Mutual Aid assistance as necessary.

Respectfully Submitted.

ﬂ—“/f ﬂv—(,a

Michael N. Brennan
Provisional Chiet of Police

20of2




TOWN OF LUDLOW

)3 Human Resources Department
" 488 Chapin Street. Ludlow, MA
Phone: (413) 583-5600, Ix1.1239

| PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

D New Position Request (/f YES, complete ONLY Job Classification’Compensation section).

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
Name: Michael Hill Today’s Date: |October 14, 2025
Street: t Emplovee #:  |7716
Town, ST, Zip:  [Ludiow, MA 01056 Dept/School: |LCTV
Email: letv@ludlow.ma.us ‘I'elephone #:
NEW HIRE - ’Check ALL that Apply _ o _ | Effective Date:
New Position? N Retirement? i d N Replacement? Y N | Position Replaced? TN
Exempt? Y N|  Non-Exempt? 6 N Union? Y N | Union Name: |
Full-time Part-time Reg,. Part-time, Variable Hrs, Number of Pay 21 Pays [ 126 Pays
Per Diem Substitute Seasonal Temp. SEREs Sy 52 Pavs, Weeklv

TRANSFER - DEPT./SCHOOL | Effective Date:
From Dept./School: To Dept./School:
JOB CLASSIFICATION / COMPENSATION | Effective Date: January 1, 2026
Current title: Cable TV Manager Proposed title: | Cable TV Manager
Grade:  [m2 Salary Hourly: |46.4517 Grade: |M3 Salary Hourly: |46.9303
Step: 6 Salary Annual: | 84,542 Step: |5 Salary Annual: | 85413
Reason for Change: | New [ | Step | | Promotion x I Reclassification
LEAVE OF ABSENCE — (Check ONLY ONE) - Effective Date:

IFMLA Medical - Self FMLA Medical - Familv Paid | Unpaid Military Leave

PParental Leave Workers Comp. Leave Chapter 41, Sec. 111F. 10D (Fue, Police) Medical Only
First Day Out: Extension Return Dale:
Estimated Return: Actual Return Date:
INSURANCE S = Effective Date:

| Tealth | Tumo | Trro [T Dental I T Lite [ Other
TERMINATION / RETIREMENT - (Check ONLY ONE) Effective Date:

| Voluntary [ Involuntary [ | Retirement | T Lay Off/ RIF Eligible for Rehire? [ Iyl | w
Reason for
termination:

Payouts according to Collective Bargaining Agreement:
Accrued Sick Leave N N Amount: | § — $
. t |

Accrued Vacation Y N Amount Per Hour: | $ SR ST
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS | Effective Date; January 1, 2025

A reclassification of the Cable TV Manager position would bring the compensation to a comparable level of simlar positions in other communities. Most of these comparable positons

have some o the same functions but do not carry the all of the same responsibilities that the LCTV Manager has taken on over the years, such as teaching a high school

class, AV assistance in the schools. running virtual presentations/meetings for various town departments, and Town website and social media administraton.

Mo 0

IO / 4 /Zf

l)u;m“mml Head Datc Human Resources Direotor Datc
Accounting Date Town Administrator (If required) Date
Treasurer / Payroll Date Date

HR' Personnel Action Form

Rev, 92821
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LUDLOW CONSERVATION COMMISSION
488 CHAPIN STREET
LUDLOW, MA 01056
(413) 583-5600 Ext. 1282

LEGAL NOTICE

The Ludlow Conservation Commission will hold a Public Hearing under W.P.A. (M.G.L. Ch.
131, § 40) and Town of Ludlow Bylaws, Chapter XV, in Ludlow Town Hall, 3" floor, Select
Board’s Conference Room, on Wednesday, December 10, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. on the Notice of

Intent application of Alyse Enderle, for the property located at 164 Lyon Street (Assessors’

Map 24, Parcel 39B). The subject of the hearing is: construction of a farm access road including
minor associated grading and selective tree removal.

If for any reason this hearing is cancelled, it will be rescheduled to Wednesday, January 7, 2026.

Angela Tierney
Chair

LUDLOW REGISTER: Please publish as legal notice on Wednesday, December 3, 2025.

Cc: Town Clerk — Please post.
Applicant/Representative

Board of Health

Building Commissioner

Department of Public Works

Planning Board e
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RECEIVED LUDLOW CONSERVATION COMMISSION

DEC 01 2025 488 CHAPIN STREET o=
FUDEON, Ra B0 AR G
 SBLOW, MA 01056 (413) 583-5600 Ext. 1282 TOWh CLbE _
05 NOV 2b A & 58
LEGAL NOTICE TOWNOF LUDL D

The Ludlow Conservation Commission has scheduled a Public Meeting under W.P.A. (M.G.L.
Ch. 131, § 40) in Ludlow Town Hall, 3" floor, Selectmen’s Conference Room, for Wednesday,
December 10, 2025, at 6:40 p.m. for the Request for Determination of Applicability application
of Springfield Water and Sewer Commission, for the property located at West Side Drive
(Roadway/ROW). The subject of the meeting is: replacement of the existing culvert crossings to
maintain access around Springfield Reservoir.

If for any reason this meeting is cancelled, it will be rescheduled to Wednesday, January 7, 2026.

Angela Tierney
Chair

LUDLOW REGISTER: Please publish as legal notice on Wednesday, December 3, 2025.

Cc: Town Clerk — Please post.
Applicant/Representative
Board of Health
Building Commissioner
Department of Public Works
Planning Board
Select Board



